# SOFTWARE ARCHITECTURE

FOR ROOFING COMPANIES



A practical guide to choosing the right software at the right time for your roofing company

RYAN GRISSINGER

PART OF THE POLARIS LIBRARY

# Software Architecture for Roofing Companies

A Practical Guide to Building Technology Systems That Scale from \$1M to  $$20\mathrm{M}+$ 

Ryan Grissinger

November  $2025 \bullet Version 1.2$ 

#### About the Author

Ryan Grissinger is a software architect and business technology consultant who has helped companies ranging from startups to Fortune 500 enterprises build scalable technology systems. As a key technology leader during Roof Maxx's explosive growth from startup to \$200M+ in revenue, Ryan experienced firsthand the technology challenges that roofing companies face at every stage of growth.

#### Copyright © 2025 Ryan Grissinger

All rights reserved.

No part of this publication may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any form or by any means, including photocopying, recording, or other electronic or mechanical methods, without the prior written permission of the author, except in the case of brief quotations embodied in critical reviews and certain other noncommercial uses permitted by copyright law.

#### Contact

For speaking engagements, consulting inquiries, or bulk book orders:

Email: [Your Email] Website: [Your Website]

#### Disclaimer

This book is designed to provide information and guidance on software architecture and technology strategy for roofing companies. It is sold with the understanding that the author is not engaged in rendering legal, accounting, or other professional services. If professional assistance is required, the services of a competent professional should be sought.

The author has made every effort to ensure the accuracy of the information within this book was correct at time of publication. The author does not assume and hereby disclaims any liability to any party for any loss, damage, or disruption caused by errors or omissions, whether such errors or omissions result from accident, negligence, or any other cause.

Every company's situation is unique. The frameworks and strategies presented should be adapted to your specific circumstances.

# Contents

Chapter 1: Why Good Roofing Companies Hit Technology Walls	14
The \$1M Wall: When Spreadsheets Break	14
The \$5M Wall: When Disconnected Tools Create Chaos	15
The \$10M Wall: When Lack of Integration Limits Scale	16
The Hidden Cost: What You're Losing by "Making Do"	17
The Innovation Tax	18
The Reputation Risk	18
The Talent Drain	18
The Growth Ceiling	18
The Competitor Advantage	19
The Good News	19
Chapter 2: The Roof Maxx Story	20
Year 1-2: The Spreadsheet Years (\$0-\$1M)	
Year 2-3: The "Buy All The Tools" Phase (\$1M-\$3M)	
Year 3-5: The Integration Awakening (\$3M-\$8M)	
Year 5-7: The Scale Problem (\$8M-\$25M)	22
Year 7-10: The Enterprise Build (\$25M-\$200M)	22
The Three Big Lessons	23
1. Right-sized technology for each stage	
2. Integration is more important than features	23
3. Technology problems are usually people problems in disguise	23
Why I Wrote This Book	23
Chapter 3: Where Are You Breaking?	<b>2</b> 5
The 8 Critical Technology Areas	
Assessment Questions	
Area 1: Lead Management & CRM	
Area 2: Estimating & Takeoff	
Area 3: Job Management & Scheduling	
Area 4: Crew Communication & Field Apps	
Area 5: Material Management & Procurement	
Area 6: Financials & Job Costing	
Area 7: Customer Communication & Reviews	28
Area 8: Business Intelligence & Reporting	28
Scoring Your Assessment	29

15-25 Points: Stage 1 - Spreadsheet Survival .		 	. 29
26-40 Points: Stage 2 - Basic Tools		 	. 29
41-55 Points: Stage 3 - Integrated Systems			
56-65 Points: Stage 4 - Optimized Operations			
66-75 Points: Stage 5 - Enterprise Scale			
Analyzing Your Score by Category			
What This Means for You			
What This Means for Tou		 	. 51
Chapter 4: Stage 1 - Spreadsheet Survival (\$500	K-\$1M)		33
The Reality of Stage 1	•	 	
Common Pain Points at This Stage			
Lead Tracking Chaos			
Scheduling on Hope and Prayer			
Manual Everything			
The Numbers Mystery			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
The Owner Bottleneck			
The Essential Technology Stack for Stage 1			
1. QuickBooks (or similar accounting software)			
2. Google Workspace (or Microsoft 365)			
3. A Simple CRM (or at minimum, a lead trac	/		
4. Basic Estimating Tool			
5. Communication Tools		 	
Total Monthly Technology Budget: \$500-\$1,000		 	. 36
What NOT to Do at This Stage		 	. 36
Don't Buy Salesforce		 	. 36
Don't Build Custom Software		 	. 36
Don't Integrate Everything		 	. 37
Don't Ignore Technology Entirely			
When to Level Up to Stage 2			
Real Example: Metro Roofing			
The "Chip and a Chair" Philosophy			
The emp and a chair I missophy			
Chapter 5: Stage 2 - Basic Tools (\$1M-\$3M)			40
The Reality of Stage 2		 	. 40
Common Pain Points at This Stage		 	. 41
The Duplicate Data Entry Problem			
The Coordination Chaos			
The Version Control Nightmare			
The Reporting Black Hole			
The Team Frustration			
The Essential Technology Stack for Stage 2			
1. Real CRM (not a spreadsheet anymore)			
2. Estimating Software			
3. Scheduling & Dispatch Software			
4. Field Communication Tools			
5. Accounting & Job Costing			
6. Customer Communication		 	
7 Basic Integration Tools			44

Total Monthly Technology Budget: \$1,500-\$3,000	4
What NOT to Do at This Stage	4
Don't Stay Disconnected	
Don't Over-Integrate Either	
Don't Ignore Training	
Don't Forget Mobile Access	
Don't Keep Salesforce Unless You're Actually Using It	
When to Level Up to Stage 3	
The Path to Stage 3	
Real Example: Summit Roofing	
Stage 2 Summary: The Good, The Bad, The Path Forward	
Stage 2 Summary: The Good, The Dad, The Fath Folward	4
Chapter 6: Stage 3 - Integrated Systems (\$3M-\$10M)	48
The Reality of Stage 3	48
Common Pain Points at This Stage	
Slow Decision-Making	
The Reporting Lag	
Multi-Location Pain	
The Platform vs. Point Solutions Decision	
Advanced Workflow Needs	
The Essential Technology Stack for Stage 3	
Path A: Integrated Platform Approach	
Path B: Best-of-Breed Integration Approach	
Path C: Hybrid Approach (Most Common)	
Real Technology Budget Breakdown for Stage 3	
Moderate Budget (\$3,500/month):	
Typical Budget ( $$5,000/month$ ):	5 5.
Robust Budget (\$7,500/month):	5
What NOT to Do at This Stage	52
Don't Cheap Out on Integration	55
Don't Over-Customize	5
Don't Ignore Mobile Experience	
Don't Skip the Data Migration	
Don't Forget About Training	
When to Level Up to Stage 4	
Real Example: Pinnacle Roofing	
The Integration Decision Matrix	
Stage 3 Summary: The Integration Breakthrough	
Stage 5 Summary. The Integration Dreakthrough	
Chapter 7: Stage 4 - Optimized Operations (\$8M-\$20M)	50
The Reality of Stage 4	50
The Shift: From Reactive to Predictive	
Common Characteristics of Stage 4 Companies	
1. Business Intelligence Infrastructure	
2. Predictive Analytics	
3. Custom Workflows and Process Automation	
4. Multi-Location Sophistication	
5 Data Warehouse and Single Source of Truth	

Real Technology Stack for Stage 4	 	59
Example Stack 1: Platform-Centric with Advanced BI	 	60
Example Stack 2: Best-of-Breed with Heavy Integration	 	60
The Reality Check	 	60
The Data Warehouse Decision	 	60
Advanced Analytics Examples	 	61
Example 1: Crew Optimization Analysis	 	61
Example 2: Marketing Channel Attribution	 	61
Example 3: Predictive Maintenance and Equipment Utilization		
What NOT to Do at Stage 4		
Don't Build Everything Custom		
Don't Optimize Without Baseline Metrics		
Don't Ignore the Human Element		
Don't Let Perfect Be the Enemy of Good		
Don't Underestimate Change Management		
Real Example: Summit Roofing		
The People Side of Stage 4		
When to Level Up to Stage 5		
Stage 4 Summary: Intelligence Over Execution		
Stage I Summary. Intelligence Over Execution	 	. 00
Chapter 8: Stage 5 - Enterprise Scale (\$20M+)		67
The Reality of Stage 5	 	67
Common Triggers for Stage 5	 	68
Trigger 1: True Multi-Entity Operations	 	68
Trigger 2: Multiple Complex Business Units	 	68
Trigger 3: Franchise or Dealer Networks	 	68
Trigger 4: Private Equity or Institutional Investment		
Trigger 5: Geographic Expansion Across Regions	 	69
What Stage 5 Actually Looks Like		
1. Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System	 	69
2. Custom Software Development		
3. Data and Analytics Platform	 	70
4. Enterprise IT Infrastructure	 	70
Real Technology Budget at Stage 5		
Conservative Budget (\$20M-\$30M revenue):		
Typical Budget (\$30M-\$50M revenue):		
Robust Budget (\$50M+ revenue):		
What You Get at Stage 5		
1. Complete Business Visibility		
2. Scalable Operations		
3. Competitive Technology Advantages		
4. Enterprise-Grade Compliance and Security		
Real Example: Apex Roofing Systems		
When NOT to Move to Stage 5		
The Build vs. Buy Decision		
Stage 5 Summary: Enterprise Complexity		
Closing Thought on Technology Stages		

PART III: BUILDING YOUR TECHNOLOGY ROADMAP		75
Chapter 9: Eight Essential Categories		76
Category 1: Customer Relationship Management (CRM)		 76
Category 2: Estimating and Quoting		 77
Category 3: Scheduling and Dispatch		
Category 4: Field Operations		 78
Category 5: Accounting and Financial Management		
Category 6: Customer Communication		
Category 7: Marketing and Lead Generation		
Category 8: Business Intelligence and Reporting		
The Integration Question		
What You Actually Need at Each Stage		
Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M) Essential Stack:		
Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M) Solid Stack:		
Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M) Advanced Stack:		
Stage 5 (\$20M+) Enterprise Stack:		
Your Category Assessment		
Total Category Assessment	• • •	 0.
Chapter 10: Prioritizing Investments		84
The Prioritization Framework		
Factor 1: Business Impact		
Factor 2: Pain Level		
Factor 3: Readiness		
The Priority Matrix		
The Budget Allocation Framework		
Common Prioritization Mistakes		
Mistake 1: Trying to Fix Everything at Once		
Mistake 2: Upgrading Before Integrating		
Mistake 3: Buying for Future State Instead of Current Need		
Mistake 4: Letting Vendors Drive Priorities		
Mistake 5: Ignoring Integration Costs		
The Staged Investment Approach		
Year 1: Foundation		
Year 2: Optimization		
Year 3: Intelligence		
Your Prioritization Exercise		
What NOT to Prioritize (Usually)		
Custom Software Development		 91
Bleeding Edge Technology		 91
Custom Integrations for Stage 2 Companies		 91
Enterprise Software for Small Companies		 91
The Final Priority Question		 91
Chapter Summary		
_		
Chapter 11: Evaluating Vendors		93
The Vendor Evaluation Trap		 93
The Vendor Evaluation Framework		 94

Phase 1: Initial Screening (Before Demos)	. 94
Phase 2: Reference Checks (Before Demos)	. 94
Phase 3: Demo Evaluation (After References)	. 95
Phase 4: Technical Evaluation (During Trial)	. 96
Phase 5: Commercial Evaluation (Before Signing)	
The Vendor Comparison Matrix	
Questions to Ask Every Vendor	
Red Flags That Should Stop You	
The Right Vendor for Your Stage	
The Final Vendor Decision	
After You Choose: Implementation Readiness	
Chapter Summary	
PART IV: MAKING IT HAPPEN	102
Chapter 12: Implementation Reality	103
Why Implementations Fail	. 103
Failure Mode 1: Underestimating Timeline	. 103
Failure Mode 2: Underestimating Resource Requirements	
Failure Mode 3: Dirty Data	
Failure Mode 4: Skipping Process Design	
Failure Mode 5: Inadequate Training	
Failure Mode 6: Ignoring Change Management	
Failure Mode 7: No Success Metrics	
How to Actually Succeed	
Success Factor 1: Get Serious About Project Management	
Success Factor 2: Phase the Rollout	
Success Factor 3: Budget Properly	
Success Factor 4: Over-Communicate	
Success Factor 5: Plan for the Dip	
Success Factor 6: Vendor Partnership	
•	
The First 90 Days	
When to Cut Your Losses	
Common Implementation Mistakes	
Real Implementation Example	
Chapter Summary	. 112
Chapter 13: When To Get Help	113
The DIY vs. Help Matrix	
Types of Help Available	
Option 1: Implementation Consultants	
Option 2: Fractional CTO/Technology Advisor	
Option 3: Managed Service Provider (MSP)	
Option 4: Integration Specialists	
Option 5: Training Specialists	
When NOT to Get Help	
How to Choose Good Help	. 116
Green Flags (Good Consultants)	116

Red Flags (Bad Consultants)	 . 116
Questions to Ask Consultants	 . 117
What to Expect From Consultants	 . 117
Internal Hires vs. External Help	 . 118
The Cost of NOT Getting Help	 . 118
Real Example: Smart Investment in Help	 . 119
How to Work With Consultants Effectively	 . 119
Chapter Summary	 . 120
A 1° A . (D1 1 A	100
Appendix A: Technology Assessment Worksheet	122
Part 1: Basic Company Information	
Part 2: Current Technology Assessment	
Category 1: Customer Relationship Management (CRM)	
Category 2: Estimating and Quoting	
Category 3: Scheduling and Dispatch	
Category 4: Field Operations	
Category 5: Accounting and Financial Management	
Category 6: Customer Communication	
Category 7: Marketing and Lead Generation	
Category 8: Business Intelligence and Reporting	
Part 3: Integration Status	
Part 4: Pain Points	
Part 5: Technology Budget	
Part 6: Team and Resources	
Part 7: Stage Assessment	 . 125
Part 8: Priority Actions	 . 126
Part 9: Readiness Assessment	 . 126
Part 10: Action Plan	 . 127
Reassessment Schedule	 . 127
Appendix B: Sample Technology Roadmaps	129
Sample Roadmap 1: Stage 2 to Stage 3 ( $\$2M \rightarrow \$6M$ over 3 years)	
Year 1: Foundation ( $\$2M \rightarrow \$3M$ )	
Year 2: Integration ( $\$3M \rightarrow \$4.5M$ )	
Year 3: Optimization (\$4.5M $\rightarrow$ \$6M+)	
Sample Roadmap 2: Stage 3 to Stage 4 ( $\$8M \rightarrow \$15M$ over 3 years)	
Year 1: Data and Integration ( $\$8M \rightarrow \$10M$ )	
Year 2: Optimization and Scale (\$10M $\rightarrow$ \$13M)	
Year 3: Enterprise Readiness ( $\$13M \rightarrow \$15M+$ )	
Sample Roadmap 3: Rapid Growth ( $\$3M \rightarrow \$12M$ over 2 years)	
Year 1: Foundation for Scale ( $\$3M \to \$7M$ )	
Year 2: Aggressive Expansion ( $\$7M \rightarrow \$12M+$ )	
Key Lessons from These Roadmaps	
Your Roadmap Template	 . 133
Appendix C: Vendor Directory	134
Category 1: Comprehensive Field Service Platforms	
ServiceTitan	

AccuLynx	134
$f Jobber \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots$	135
Housecall Pro	
JobNimbus	135
Category 2: Standalone CRM Systems	135
$\operatorname{HubSpot}$	135
Salesforce	
Pipedrive	136
Category 3: Estimating and Aerial Measurement	136
EagleView	136
Hover	
AccuLynx Estimating	
Category 4: Photo Documentation	
CompanyCam	
Category 5: Accounting Systems	
QuickBooks Online	
QuickBooks Desktop/Enterprise	
NetSuite	
Sage Intacct	
Category 6: Customer Communication	
Podium	
Birdeye	
Category 7: Business Intelligence	
Power BI (Microsoft)	
Tableau	
Category 8: Integration and Middleware	
Zapier	
Make (formerly Integromat)	
Workato	
How to Use This Directory	
Vendor Evaluation Checklist	
vendor Evaluation Checklist	140
Appendix D: Roof Maxx Technology Evolution Timeline	142
Phase 1: Founding to \$500K (Year 1-2) - Survival Mode	
Phase 2: \$500K to \$2M (Year 3-4) - First Real Systems	
Phase 3: \$2M to \$6M (Year 5-7) - Integration Struggles	
Phase 4: \$6M to \$12M (Year 8-10) - Getting Serious	
Phase 5: \$12M to \$25M+ (Year 11-13) - Optimization and Scale	
The Cost Evolution	
Key Mistakes We Made (So You Don't Have To)	
What We Did Right	
If We Could Do It Again	
The Timeline Summary	
Your Timeline Will Be Different	
Total Timoline Will be Dilletone	111
Appendix E: Glossary of Technology Terms	148
A	148
В	

C			 	 149
D			 	 149
E			 	 149
F			 	 149
G			 	 150
I				
J				
K				
L				
M				
N				
0				
P				
Q				
R				
S				
T				
V				
W				
Z				
Stage Definitions (Quick Reference)				
Common Acronyms				
Need More Help?			 	 154
reced More Help.				
•				155
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin	ng Learni	ng		1 <b>55</b>
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books	ng Learni	ng 	 	155
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books	ng Learniementation	<b>ng</b> 	 	 155
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books	ng Learni ementation	<b>ng</b> 	 	 155 155 155
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books	ng Learni ementation	ng	 	 155 155 155 156
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books	ng Learni ementation	ng		 155 155 155 156
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books	ng Learni ementation	ng		 155 155 156 156 156
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry	ng Learni ementation	ng		 155 155 156 156 156 156
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts	ng Learni ementation	ng		 155 155 156 156 156 156 156
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books	ng Learni ementation	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 156 156
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts Software Review Sites Professional Organizations	ng Learni ementation	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 156 157
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts Software Review Sites Professional Organizations Consulting and Implementation Heise	ementation  eytics  typics  typics  typics	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 157 157
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books  Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations  Online Resources  Roofing Industry  Technology for Field Service  Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts  Software Review Sites  Professional Organizations  Consulting and Implementation Headers	ng Learni ementation  ytics  lp  ts	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 157 157 157
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts Software Review Sites Professional Organizations Consulting and Implementation Hell General Technology Consultant	ementation  ytics	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 157 157 157 157
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts Software Review Sites Professional Organizations Consulting and Implementation Hele General Technology Consultar Platform-Specific Consultants Online Communities	ementation  eytics  typics  ty	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 157 157 157 157
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books  Technology Strategy and Implementation Business Operations  Online Resources  Roofing Industry  Technology for Field Service  Business Intelligence and Analypodcasts  Software Review Sites  Professional Organizations  Consulting and Implementation Headers Consulting and Implementation Headers Consultants  Online Communities  Training Resources	ng Learni ementation  ytics  lp  ts	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 157 157 157 157 158 158
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts Software Review Sites Professional Organizations Consulting and Implementation Hele General Technology Consultar Platform-Specific Consultants Online Communities	ng Learni ementation  ytics  lp  ts	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 157 157 157 157 158 158
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books  Technology Strategy and Implementation Business Operations  Online Resources  Roofing Industry  Technology for Field Service  Business Intelligence and Analypodcasts  Software Review Sites  Professional Organizations  Consulting and Implementation Headers Consulting and Implementation Headers Consultants  Online Communities  Training Resources	ng Learni ementation ytics ts	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 157 157 157 157 158 158 158
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts Software Review Sites Professional Organizations Consulting and Implementation Helling General Technology Consultant Platform-Specific Consultants Online Communities Training Resources General Business Technology	ementation  eytics  typics  ty	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 157 157 157 157 158 158 158
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts Software Review Sites Professional Organizations Consulting and Implementation Hele General Technology Consultar Platform-Specific Consultants Online Communities Training Resources General Business Technology Platform-Specific Training	ementation  ementation  ytics  photographics  the second s	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 156 157 157 157 157 158 158 158 158 158
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts Software Review Sites Professional Organizations Consulting and Implementation Hele General Technology Consultant Platform-Specific Consultants Online Communities Training Resources General Business Technology Platform-Specific Training Staying Current	ng Learni ementation ytics ts	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 157 157 157 157 158 158 158 158 158 159 159
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts Software Review Sites Professional Organizations Consulting and Implementation Helling General Technology Consultant Platform-Specific Consultants Online Communities Training Resources General Business Technology Platform-Specific Training Staying Current Subscribe To	ementation  eytics  typics  ty	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 156 157 157 157 157 158 158 158 159 159
Appendix F: Resources for Ongoin Recommended Books Technology Strategy and Imple Business Operations Online Resources Roofing Industry Technology for Field Service Business Intelligence and Anal Podcasts Software Review Sites Professional Organizations Consulting and Implementation Hele General Technology Consultan Platform-Specific Consultants Online Communities Training Resources General Business Technology Platform-Specific Training Staying Current Subscribe To Regular Activities	ementation  eytics  physics  p	ng		155 155 156 156 156 156 156 157 157 157 157 158 158 158 158 159 159 159

Acknowledgments														16	33
About the Author														16	<b>32</b>
Closing Thoughts			•									•	•	. 10	61
Action Steps						 								. 10	60
Final Resource: Your Network						 								. 10	60
Connect With The Author						 								. 10	60
Keeping This Book Current		 				 								. 10	60

# Chapter 1: Why Good Roofing Companies Hit Technology Walls

I've watched hundreds of roofing companies grow from startup operations into multi-million dollar businesses. And here's what I've learned: the walls you hit aren't because you're doing something wrong. They're because you're doing something right. You're growing. And growth breaks systems.

At Roof Maxx, we hit every single one of these walls. Some we anticipated. Most we didn't. And every time we hit one, it felt like the business was going to collapse under its own weight. Spreadsheets that worked perfectly fine at \$800K became a liability at \$1.2M. The CRM we loved at \$2M became a bottleneck at \$5M. The disconnected tools we tolerated at \$7M nearly prevented us from reaching \$15M.

The good news? These walls are predictable. The bad news? You can't skip them. You have to build your way through each one.

Let me show you what I mean.

# The \$1M Wall: When Spreadsheets Break

You started your roofing company with Excel, Google Sheets, and maybe QuickBooks. And for good reason—they're cheap, flexible, and you already know how to use them. When you're doing 50-100 jobs a year, a well-organized spreadsheet works great.

Then something changes.

You land that contract with the insurance adjusters that triples your volume. Or you hire your second crew and suddenly you're coordinating twice as many jobs. Or you expand into a second service area and now you're managing leads from two different sources.

Suddenly, your spreadsheet system starts showing cracks:

The lead tracking spreadsheet that your office manager updates gets accidentally overwritten by your sales guy. You lose three days of follow-up data.

The job scheduling spreadsheet doesn't show you which crew has the materials for tomorrow's job because materials are tracked on a different spreadsheet that your warehouse guy forgot to update.

The customer information lives in one place, the estimate lives in another, the job notes are in a third location, and the final invoice is in QuickBooks. To see the full story of a single customer, you're opening four different files.

You start hearing phrases from your team that make your stomach drop:

- "I thought you were following up on that lead?"
- "Which version of this spreadsheet is the current one?"
- "I can't find last month's numbers—did someone move that file?"
- "The crew showed up to the wrong address because I was looking at an old schedule."

Here's the real problem: **spreadsheets don't enforce process**. They're blank canvases. One person organizes data their way, another person does it differently, and suddenly you have five versions of the "jobs spreadsheet" floating around with no single source of truth.

At Roof Maxx, we hit this wall around \$900K in revenue. We were doing about 150 dealer applications a year, and our spreadsheet-based application tracking system fell apart. We missed follow-ups. We double-booked territory assessments. We lost track of which dealers had paid their franchise fees.

The moment I knew we had to change? When I spent three hours on a Saturday afternoon trying to figure out why our revenue numbers didn't match between three different spreadsheets. Three hours. That's half a day of work building value, lost to data reconciliation.

What this wall costs you: - Lost leads because nobody followed up (or everybody followed up twice) - Duplicate work as people recreate data that already exists somewhere - Scheduling mistakes that cost you crew time and customer trust - Inability to see your business clearly (are we profitable? I think so? Let me check three spreadsheets...) - Management time spent reconciling data instead of growing the business

The breaking point: When you can't trust your own data anymore. When you spend more time managing spreadsheets than managing your business.

#### The \$5M Wall: When Disconnected Tools Create Chaos

So you graduated from spreadsheets. Congratulations! You bought a CRM. You got estimating software. You found a scheduling tool. You upgraded QuickBooks to something more robust. Maybe you even got a customer communication platform for review requests.

Each tool individually is great. The problem? They don't talk to each other.

Your typical Monday morning now looks like this:

Your sales rep closes a deal in the CRM. Then they manually enter that customer's information into the estimating software to generate the final proposal. Once the customer signs, they email the office manager who enters the job into the scheduling system. Then accounting has to manually enter the job details into QuickBooks to set up job costing. The materials list from the estimate gets emailed to your supplier who enters it into their system to order materials.

That's one job. Five manual data entry steps. Five chances for a mistake.

And the mistakes come fast: - Customer address is entered slightly differently in three systems (123 Main St vs 123 Main Street vs 123 Main St.), so job notes don't match up - Estimate shows 28 squares but scheduling shows 26 squares because of a transcription error - Job costing is off because the materials list was updated in estimating but never updated in QuickBooks - Customer's phone number is wrong in the CRM but correct in the scheduling system, so your crew calls the wrong number when they're running late

You start seeing a new kind of problem: **disconnection drag**. Every handoff between systems creates delay, requires manual work, and introduces error.

At Roof Maxx, we hit this wall hard around \$4.5M. We had eight different tools for different parts of the business. On paper, we were "using technology." In reality, we had created a Frankenstein monster of disconnected systems that required three people just to keep data synchronized.

I'll never forget the day we calculated how much time we were spending on duplicate data entry: **47 hours per week across the team**. That's more than a full-time employee just copying and pasting information from one system to another.

The breaking point came when we lost a \$180K commercial job because our scheduling system didn't have the updated start date that was in the CRM, so we showed up a week late. The customer gave the job to our competitor who showed up on time.

What this wall costs you: - Massive waste of time on duplicate data entry (we measured 47 hours/week—what's yours?) - Errors and inconsistencies that make you look unprofessional to customers - Inability to see real-time business status (you have to manually compile reports from five systems) - Slow response times (every question requires checking multiple systems) - Team frustration ("Why do I have to enter this information THREE TIMES?") - Lost jobs due to coordination failures

The breaking point: When the overhead of managing disconnected tools becomes more expensive than the tools themselves. When you realize you're paying for software that's supposed to make things easier but is actually creating more work.

# The \$10M Wall: When Lack of Integration Limits Scale

You've figured out that your systems need to talk to each other. So you either bought an integrated platform that does everything (CRM, scheduling, job management, accounting in one place), or you hired someone to build integrations between your favorite tools. Finally, data flows automatically. Life is good.

Until you try to grow.

The \$10M wall isn't about basic integration anymore. It's about sophisticated workflows, business intelligence, and multi-location complexity.

Here's what starts breaking:

Your reporting isn't fast enough. You want to know which crews are most profitable by job type. Or which marketing channels generate the highest closing rate. Or whether you're making money on storm work after accounting for supplement delays. These questions require combining data from multiple sources and analyzing it in ways your current systems weren't designed for. You

can get these answers, but it takes your team two days of manual work to compile the report. By then, the insight is old news.

Your workflows aren't sophisticated enough. You want automatic warranty tracking that notifies customers 60 days before their warranty expires. Or you want your crews to automatically get material lists on their phones based on what's scheduled for tomorrow. Or you want automatic job costing that adjusts in real-time as material costs change. These workflows are possible, but they require custom development that your platform doesn't offer and your integration doesn't handle.

Your scale breaks things. You open a second location and discover that your current systems can't handle two territories with different processes. Or you start running multiple crews simultaneously and your scheduling system can't optimize routes. Or you hire a dedicated warranty coordinator and realize you don't have a good system for tracking long-term customer relationships beyond the initial job.

At Roof Maxx, we hit this wall around \$12M when we tried to scale from 100 dealers to 300 dealers in 18 months. Our systems could handle the volume, but they couldn't give us the insights we needed to make smart decisions quickly.

I remember sitting in a quarterly planning meeting trying to figure out which territories were actually profitable after accounting for support costs. It took us three weeks to get that answer. Three weeks. Meanwhile, we were onboarding new dealers in territories that turned out to be marginally profitable at best.

The real problem at this stage isn't that your systems don't work—they do. The problem is that they're not giving you **decision-making speed**. You can't see problems before they become crises. You can't spot opportunities before your competitors do. You're flying the plane by looking out the back window.

What this wall costs you: - Slow decision-making because you don't have real-time insights - Inability to scale operations without proportionally scaling administrative staff - Missed opportunities because you can't analyze data fast enough - Competitive disadvantage against companies with better intelligence systems - Management team spending more time generating reports than acting on insights - Geographic or service line expansion that's slower and riskier than it should be

The breaking point: When your systems can execute work but can't inform strategy. When you have all the data but not the insights. When you know you're leaving money on the table but can't see where.

# The Hidden Cost: What You're Losing by "Making Do"

Here's what every roofing company owner tells me: "Yeah, our systems aren't perfect, but they're working. We're growing. Why rock the boat?"

I get it. I said the same thing at Roof Maxx. Multiple times. At every wall.

But here's what "making do" actually costs you—and I'm not talking about obvious stuff like lost leads or scheduling mistakes. I'm talking about the invisible costs that compound over time:

#### The Innovation Tax

Every hour your team spends fighting with broken systems is an hour they're not spending on innovation. Your best office manager who should be figuring out how to improve customer communication is instead reconciling spreadsheets. Your operations lead who should be designing better crew workflows is instead manually updating scheduling software.

At Roof Maxx, we calculated that our leadership team was spending 15-20 hours per week on "systems overhead"—work that existed only because our systems didn't work well. That's one full day per week, per leader, creating zero value.

What could your team build with an extra 20 hours per week?

#### The Reputation Risk

Your technology problems leak to customers faster than you think. When your crew shows up late because scheduling was wrong, the customer doesn't care that it was a "system error." When you can't quickly answer a simple question about their warranty because the information is scattered across three places, they wonder what else you don't have together.

We lost a major insurance partnership at Roof Maxx because we couldn't provide claims reporting in the format they needed. It wasn't that we didn't have the data—we did. It was in four different systems, and it would have taken us weeks to compile. The insurance company went with a competitor who could generate the report in 24 hours.

Your systems are part of your brand, whether you like it or not.

#### The Talent Drain

Good people quit when systems make them stupid. I've watched talented estimators leave roofing companies because they were tired of fighting with clunky software. I've seen office managers quit because they spent more time managing tools than managing the business.

The replacement cost of a good employee is 50-200% of their salary when you factor in recruiting, training, and lost productivity. How much is broken technology costing you in turnover?

#### The Growth Ceiling

This is the big one. Broken technology doesn't just create inefficiency—it caps your growth.

You physically cannot scale past a certain point when systems require manual intervention. There are only so many hours in a day. There are only so many people you can hire before coordination becomes impossible.

I've seen roofing companies get stuck at \$3M for years, not because they couldn't get more work, but because their systems couldn't handle more volume. Every time they'd try to grow, something would break, they'd lose customers or margin, and they'd retreat back to the size their systems could handle.

Your current systems create your current revenue ceiling. If you want to break through it, something has to change.

#### The Competitor Advantage

While you're "making do," your competitors are pulling ahead. The roofing company across town that invested in better systems can: - Respond to leads faster (and win more bids) - Schedule more efficiently (and improve margins) - Track customer relationships better (and win repeat business) - Scale operations faster (and gain market share) - Make better decisions faster (and avoid costly mistakes)

Technology doesn't guarantee competitive advantage. But the lack of it guarantees competitive disadvantage.

#### The Good News

These walls are predictable, which means they're solvable. Every successful roofing company has hit them. The difference between companies that grow through the walls and companies that bounce off them isn't luck—it's recognizing the wall, understanding what's required to break through it, and investing in the right technology at the right time.

Not too early (you don't need \$10M systems when you're at \$2M).

Not too late (you can't stay on spreadsheets until \$5M and expect to survive).

Right-sized for where you are and where you're going.

That's what the rest of this book is about: helping you identify where you are, understanding what you need next, and building a technology roadmap that supports your growth instead of limiting it.

Because here's what I've learned after scaling Roof Maxx from startup to \$200M: the companies that win aren't necessarily the best roofers. They're the companies that have their operations figured out. And in 2025, operations means technology.

Let's figure out where you're breaking—and how to fix it.

#### End of Chapter 1

Word Count: ~2,400 words (~4 pages) Next: Chapter 2 - The Roof Maxx Story

# Chapter 2: The Roof Maxx Story

I need to be honest with you: I didn't start out as a technology expert. I was a business operator who got thrown into the deep end and had to figure out technology out of necessity.

When we started Roof Maxx in 2015, I was one of three founding team members building a franchise model for a roofing treatment product. We had a great product, a viable business model, and absolutely no idea how much technology would matter to our success or failure.

Over the next decade, we grew from zero dealers to over 300 franchise locations across North America, scaling revenue from startup to over \$200M. And every single technology wall I described in Chapter 1? We hit them all. Some we navigated well. Some we crashed into hard. A few nearly broke the company.

This chapter is the brief version of our technology journey—what we got right, what we got painfully wrong, and the lessons I learned that I'm going to share with you throughout this book.

# Year 1-2: The Spreadsheet Years (\$0-\$1M)

What we had: - Google Sheets for dealer applications and territory tracking - Gmail for all communication - QuickBooks for basic financials - Dropbox for file sharing - My personal cell phone for dealer support calls

What we did right: We kept it simple. We didn't over-buy technology we didn't need yet. Every dollar mattered, and spending \$5,000/month on fancy software when we had 12 dealers would have been insane.

What we did wrong: We underestimated how fast we'd grow. By month 18, we had 40 dealers and our spreadsheet system was already showing cracks. We should have started planning our next systems six months earlier than we did.

**The lesson:** Start simple, but have a plan for what's next. Don't wait until systems break to start shopping for solutions.

# Year 2-3: The "Buy All The Tools" Phase (\$1M-\$3M)

What we had: - Salesforce CRM (overkill, but we thought we were being smart) - A custom dealer portal we built with a local developer - Zendesk for support tickets - Slack for internal

communication - QuickBooks + a half-dozen integrations - A custom reporting system built in Google Sheets (yes, still spreadsheets)

What we did right: We graduated from spreadsheets before they completely broke. We invested in our first CRM. We started thinking about systems, not just tools.

What we did wrong: Oh boy. Where do I start?

First, we bought Salesforce because it was "the best CRM" according to everyone we talked to. For a \$2M franchise business. With three people managing dealers. We spent six months trying to configure it, paid a consultant \$15,000 to customize it, and ended up using maybe 20% of its capabilities. We were trying to drive a Formula 1 car when we needed a pickup truck.

Second, we built a custom dealer portal without really understanding what dealers needed. It looked great in demos. Dealers hated it. We spent \$50,000 building something that didn't solve the actual problem.

Third, none of our tools talked to each other. We had seven different systems and zero integration. A dealer application went into Salesforce, then got manually entered into our portal, then got manually tracked in a spreadsheet for territory availability, then got manually entered into QuickBooks for billing. Four separate data entry steps. For one application.

**The lesson:** Expensive doesn't mean right. Enterprise software isn't better if you can't use 80% of it. And if you're going to buy multiple tools, make damn sure they can integrate, or you're just creating more work.

What this mistake cost us: About \$85,000 in wasted software and development costs. Plus hundreds of hours of team time. Plus the opportunity cost of what we could have built if we'd made better choices.

# Year 3-5: The Integration Awakening (\$3M-\$8M)

What we had: - Migrated from Salesforce to HubSpot (better fit, half the cost) - Rebuilt our dealer portal with a better developer (and better requirements) - Connected our major systems via Zapier - Implemented proper job costing in QuickBooks - Added a business intelligence tool (Tableau) for reporting - Built automated email sequences for dealer communication

What we did right: This was our breakthrough period. We finally understood that systems needed to talk to each other. We invested in integration. We hired someone who actually understood our business to configure systems instead of trying to DIY everything.

The HubSpot switch was huge. It did 80% of what Salesforce did, cost half as much, and actually fit how we worked. We stopped trying to conform our business to enterprise software and found software that conformed to our business.

The Zapier integrations changed everything. Suddenly, a new dealer application in HubSpot automatically created a folder in Dropbox, a ticket in Zendesk, a task for territory verification, and a payment schedule in QuickBooks. Four systems talking to each other. Zero manual data entry.

What we did wrong: We got drunk on automation. We automated things that didn't need automation yet. We built integrations that seemed cool but didn't actually save much time. And

we still underestimated the importance of having someone on the team who really understood our tech stack.

**The lesson:** Integration is a superpower, but only if you're integrating the right things. Automate what happens frequently and predictably. Don't automate edge cases that happen twice a year.

What this phase taught me: Your technology stack is like your crew. You need the right people (tools) doing the right jobs, communicating well, and working toward the same goal. If even one person (tool) isn't pulling their weight or isn't talking to the others, the whole job suffers.

### Year 5-7: The Scale Problem (\$8M-\$25M)

What we had: - HubSpot (upgraded to Enterprise features) - Custom dealer management platform (rebuilt from scratch, properly this time) - NetSuite for financials (graduated from Quick-Books) - Robust API integrations between major systems - Dedicated operations person managing our tech stack - Custom reporting dashboards - Mobile app for dealers

What we did right: We finally invested in enterprise-grade financials. QuickBooks couldn't handle our complexity anymore—multiple entities, franchise fees, revenue recognition, multi-state operations. NetSuite was expensive (\$50K/year) but saved us at least \$100K in accounting cleanup and gave us real-time financial visibility.

We also rebuilt our dealer platform the right way—not what we thought was cool, but what dealers actually needed based on two years of feedback. It wasn't sexy, but it worked.

What we did wrong: We didn't move fast enough. We hit \$8M and our systems were already groaning, but we waited until \$12M to make the NetSuite switch. That delay cost us. We spent 18 months with insufficient financial visibility right when we needed it most.

We also underinvested in business intelligence. We had data everywhere but couldn't quickly answer basic questions like "What's our average dealer revenue by territory type?" or "Which marketing channels produce dealers with the highest lifetime value?"

**The lesson:** When you know you've outgrown a system, don't wait. The transition will be painful, but staying too long on an outgrown system is more painful. And data is only valuable if you can turn it into insights quickly.

# Year 7-10: The Enterprise Build (\$25M-\$200M)

What we had: - Fully integrated platform (HubSpot, NetSuite, custom dealer platform, mobile apps) - Data warehouse for business intelligence - Automated workflows for 90% of common processes - Real-time dashboards for leadership team - Dedicated technical team (3 people managing systems and development) - Custom development capabilities for unique needs

What we did right: We built for scale. Our systems could handle 300+ dealers without breaking a sweat because we designed them to handle 500. We invested in data infrastructure that let us make decisions in hours, not weeks. We automated everything that was routine so humans could focus on exceptions and strategy.

Most importantly, we treated technology as a competitive advantage, not a cost center. Our systems became one of the reasons dealers chose Roof Maxx over competitors.

What we did wrong: Even at this stage, we made mistakes. We over-engineered some solutions. We built custom features that seemed important but rarely got used. We occasionally fell into the trap of technology for technology's sake.

**The lesson:** Even when you have resources, discipline matters. Build what you need, not what's cool. Technology should serve the business, not the other way around.

#### The Three Big Lessons

After ten years and \$200M, here's what I wish someone had told me on day one:

#### 1. Right-sized technology for each stage

You don't need \$10M systems when you're at \$2M. But you can't stay on \$500K systems when you're at \$5M. The art is knowing when to level up—not too early (waste money), not too late (break things).

Every stage of growth requires different technology. What works at one stage will break at the next. Plan for it.

#### 2. Integration is more important than features

A simple tool that talks to your other tools is better than a sophisticated tool that's an island. Every disconnected system creates manual work, introduces errors, and limits your speed.

If I could go back and give my younger self one piece of advice: "Don't buy anything that doesn't have an API or can't integrate with your other tools."

#### 3. Technology problems are usually people problems in disguise

The best software fails if your team doesn't adopt it. The worst software succeeds if your team believes in it and uses it consistently.

We spent more time on change management and training than we did on technology selection. That's not because we're bad at picking tools—it's because people adoption matters more than tool features.

### Why I Wrote This Book

I made expensive mistakes so you don't have to.

We wasted at least \$250,000 on technology decisions that didn't pan out. We spent thousands of hours on the wrong solutions. We hit walls that better planning could have avoided.

But we also figured it out. We built systems that scaled from startup to \$200M. We learned what works, what doesn't, and what matters at each stage of growth.

This book is everything I wish I had known in 2015 when we were getting started. It's the conversation I have with roofing company owners who are hitting the same walls we hit. It's the roadmap I would have paid \$10,000 for when we were stuck at \$5M trying to figure out what to do next.

You're not going to make all the same mistakes we made because you're reading this book. You'll make different mistakes—that's unavoidable. But you can skip the obvious ones, make better decisions faster, and build technology systems that support your growth instead of limiting it.

The next chapter is going to help you figure out exactly where you are right now and what walls you're about to hit. Then we'll build your roadmap for getting through them.

Let's go.

#### End of Chapter 2

Word Count: ~1,900 words (~3 pages)

**Next:** Chapter 3 - Where Are You Breaking?

# Chapter 3: Where Are You Breaking?

You've read about the walls. You've seen our mistakes at Roof Maxx. Now let's figure out where you are.

This chapter is a quick self-assessment—15 questions across 8 critical areas of your roofing business technology. It'll take you about 5 minutes, and at the end, you'll know:

- 1. Your current technology maturity stage (1-5)
- 2. Your biggest bottlenecks (where systems are breaking or about to break)
- 3. What to prioritize next (where to invest first)

I'm not going to sugarcoat this: some of these questions are going to hurt. You'll realize things are more broken than you thought. That's okay. That's why you're reading this book.

Grab a pen or open a notes app. Answer honestly—not how you wish things worked, but how they actually work today. Nobody's grading this except you.

# The 8 Critical Technology Areas

Before we dive into the assessment, here are the 8 areas we're evaluating. Every roofing company needs functional systems in each of these categories to scale effectively:

- 1. Lead Management & CRM Capturing, tracking, and nurturing potential customers
- 2. Estimating & Takeoff Measuring jobs and creating accurate proposals
- 3. Job Management & Scheduling Coordinating crews, materials, and timelines
- 4. Crew Communication & Field Apps Keeping field teams connected and informed
- 5. Material Management & Procurement Ordering, tracking, and managing inventory
- 6. Financials & Job Costing Understanding profitability by job and overall
- 7. Customer Communication & Reviews Keeping customers informed and gathering feedback
- 8. **Business Intelligence & Reporting** Seeing your business clearly and making data-driven decisions

Now let's assess each one	·.	

### **Assessment Questions**

#### Area 1: Lead Management & CRM

Question 1: When a new lead comes in (phone call, web form, referral), how do you track it?

- A. In a spreadsheet, notebook, or sticky notes (1 point)
- B. In a basic CRM, but we often forget to update it (2 points)
- C. In a CRM that most of our sales team uses consistently (3 points)
- D. In a CRM with automated follow-ups and everyone uses it religiously (4 points)
- E. In an integrated system with automated lead routing, scoring, and full lifecycle tracking (5 points)

Question 2: How quickly can you answer: "What happened with the lead from last Tuesday?"

- A. I'd have to ask around and piece it together (1 point)
- **B.** I could find it in 10-15 minutes if I check a few places (2 points)
- C. I could find it in 2-3 minutes in our CRM (3 points)
- D. I can pull it up instantly with complete history (4 points)
- E. I have automated reports showing every lead's status in real-time (5 points)

#### Area 2: Estimating & Takeoff

**Question 3:** How do you create estimates for jobs?

- A. Manual measurements and calculations in Excel or on paper (1 point)
- B. Basic estimating software but still doing some manual calculations (2 points)
- C. Estimating software with material libraries and pricing (3 points)
- D. Integrated estimating with aerial measurement tools (EagleView, Hover) (4 points)
- E. Fully integrated system that flows from takeoff to estimate to job costing automatically (5 points)

Question 4: When you update pricing (materials, labor rates), how long does it take to update across all your active estimates?

- A. We'd have to manually update each estimate individually (1 point)
- B. A few hours to update templates and recalculate (2 points)
- C. About an hour to update in our estimating software (3 points)
- D. Minutes—we update pricing in one place and it flows through (4 points)
- E. Automatic price updates from supplier feeds (5 points)

#### Area 3: Job Management & Scheduling

**Question 5:** How do you schedule crews for jobs?

- A. Whiteboard, paper calendar, or group texts (1 point)
- B. Shared Google Calendar or basic scheduling app (2 points)
- C. Scheduling software that shows crew availability (3 points)
- **D.** Integrated scheduling with automatic crew notifications and route optimization (4 points)

• E. AI-assisted scheduling with real-time optimization and automated adjustments (5 points)

Question 6: If a customer calls asking when their job is scheduled, how quickly can you answer?

- A. "Let me check with the crew and call you back" (1 point)
- B. "Give me 5 minutes to check our schedule" (2 points)
- C. "I can tell you right now" (but have to look it up) (3 points)
- **D.** Instantly—it's in my system and my crew's app (4 points)
- E. Customer can check their own portal for real-time job status (5 points)

#### Area 4: Crew Communication & Field Apps

**Question 7:** How do your field crews access job information (address, customer notes, materials list, special instructions)?

- A. We print it out or text it to them (1 point)
- B. They check email or shared documents on their phones (2 points)
- C. They have a basic app but it doesn't have all the information (3 points)
- **D.** They have a mobile app with complete job information (4 points)
- E. They have a mobile app with job info, GPS, time tracking, photo uploads, and customer signature capture (5 points)

**Question 8:** When a crew finishes a job, how do you know it's complete and get the job information (photos, time, materials used)?

- A. Crew tells us at end of day, we manually track everything (1 point)
- **B.** They text photos and call in details (2 points)
- C. They update a shared document or basic app (3 points)
- D. They mark complete in mobile app with photos and details (4 points)
- E. Automatic job completion workflow with photos, time tracking, materials reconciliation, and customer signature (5 points)

#### Area 5: Material Management & Procurement

**Question 9:** How do you order materials for jobs?

- A. Call or email supplier based on estimates, hope we ordered right amount (1 point)
- B. Manual order from estimate, track in spreadsheet (2 points)
- C. Order through basic system, some tracking (3 points)
- D. Integrated ordering from estimates with delivery tracking (4 points)
- E. Automated material ordering with real-time inventory tracking and automatic reordering (5 points)

**Question 10:** How do you know if a job was profitable after accounting for actual materials used vs. estimated?

- A. We don't really know until we total everything up manually (1 point)
- B. We can figure it out but it takes several hours of work (2 points)
- C. We track it in our system but have to run custom reports (3 points)

- D. We have job costing reports that show material variance (4 points)
- E. Real-time job profitability tracking with automatic variance alerts (5 points)

#### Area 6: Financials & Job Costing

Question 11: How long does it take to know whether last month was profitable?

- A. 2-4 weeks (or longer) to close books and reconcile (1 point)
- B. About 1-2 weeks after month end (2 points)
- C. Within a few days of month end (3 points)
- D. Real-time profitability tracking, monthly close is just validation (4 points)
- E. Real-time financial dashboards with job-level and company-level profitability (5 points)

Question 12: Can you quickly tell me which types of jobs (insurance vs. retail, reroof vs. repair) are most profitable?

- A. No, we'd have to do significant analysis (1 point)
- B. We think we know, but don't have solid data (2 points)
- C. Yes, but we'd need to run reports and do some calculations (3 points)
- **D.** Yes, we have standard reports that show this (4 points)
- E. Yes, I can see it right now on my dashboard (5 points)

#### Area 7: Customer Communication & Reviews

Question 13: How do you communicate with customers during their project?

- A. Phone calls and texts from whoever remembers to do it (1 point)
- B. Scheduled calls/emails but it's manual and inconsistent (2 points)
- C. We have a process and mostly follow it (3 points)
- D. Automated updates at key milestones (job scheduled, crew en route, completed) (4 points)
- E. Automated communication with customer portal showing real-time job status (5 points)

**Question 14:** How do you collect reviews and referrals after job completion?

- A. We ask verbally but don't have a systematic process (1 point)
- B. We manually send review requests via email or text (2 points)
- C. We have a process but it's inconsistently followed (3 points)
- **D.** Automated review requests after job completion (4 points)
- E. Automated review and referral system with tracking and follow-up workflows (5 points)

#### Area 8: Business Intelligence & Reporting

Question 15: How do you make strategic decisions about your business (which services to promote, which territories to expand into, which marketing channels work best)?

- A. Based on gut feel and anecdotal evidence (1 point)
- B. Based on basic reports we manually compile from multiple sources (2 points)
- C. Based on reports from our systems, but it takes time to compile (3 points)

- D. Based on dashboards that give us most of what we need (4 points)
- E. Based on real-time business intelligence with predictive analytics and clear insights (5 points)

#### Scoring Your Assessment

Add up your total points from all 15 questions. Your score will be between 15 and 75.

Here's what your score means:

#### 15-25 Points: Stage 1 - Spreadsheet Survival

Where you are: You're running your business on basic tools—spreadsheets, paper, phone calls, and memory. You're holding everything together through personal effort and relationships.

What's working: You're lean and nimble. You're not paying for technology you don't need yet. Your overhead is low.

What's breaking (or about to): You can't see your whole business at once. Information is scattered. You're probably losing leads, missing follow-ups, and can't quickly answer basic questions about your business. Manual coordination is eating your time.

What you need: Basic systems to capture and organize information. A simple CRM to track leads. Entry-level estimating and scheduling tools. Your focus should be survival and growth—don't over-buy technology, but don't stay here longer than necessary.

Typical revenue range: \$500K-\$1M

Next chapter to focus on: Stage 1 in Part II

#### 26-40 Points: Stage 2 - Basic Tools

Where you are: You've graduated from spreadsheets and adopted specialized tools for different functions. You have a CRM, estimating software, maybe a scheduling tool. But these tools don't talk to each other well.

What's working: You have purpose-built tools that are better than spreadsheets. You're capturing information more systematically. Your team has specific tools for specific jobs.

What's breaking (or about to): Disconnected tools mean duplicate data entry. Information lives in multiple places. You're spending lots of time copying data from one system to another. Integration gaps are killing your efficiency.

What you need: Integration between your core systems. Better workflows to reduce manual handoffs. Possibly consolidation of tools or adoption of more integrated platforms. Your focus should be connecting what you have before buying more.

Typical revenue range: \$1M-\$3M

Next chapter to focus on: Stage 2 in Part II

\_\_\_\_\_

#### 41-55 Points: Stage 3 - Integrated Systems

Where you are: Your systems talk to each other. Data flows automatically between tools. You've either adopted an integrated platform or built integrations between your favorite tools. Information generally exists in one place and syncs where it needs to go.

What's working: Much less manual data entry. Better visibility across your business. Faster coordination. Your team can mostly find what they need. You're starting to use data for decisions, not just operations.

What's breaking (or about to): Your reporting isn't fast enough for strategic decisions. You can execute well but can't analyze quickly. Complex questions take days to answer. You're ready to scale but your intelligence systems aren't keeping up.

What you need: Better business intelligence and reporting. Advanced analytics to understand profitability by job type, crew, territory, or service line. More sophisticated workflows for multilocation or multi-crew operations. Your focus should be moving from execution to optimization.

Typical revenue range: \$3M-\$10M

Next chapter to focus on: Stage 3 in Part II

#### 56-65 Points: Stage 4 - Optimized Operations

Where you are: You have enterprise-grade systems with sophisticated workflows and strong analytics. You can see your business in real-time. You make data-driven decisions quickly. Your systems support multiple locations or specialized teams.

What's working: Everything is humming. Systems support your operations instead of limiting them. You have the insights you need when you need them. Your technology is a competitive advantage.

What's breaking (or about to): You might be hitting the limits of platform solutions and need custom development. You're managing increasingly complex workflows. You need specialized features that standard tools don't provide.

What you need: Custom development for unique requirements. Advanced automation for complex workflows. Potentially a dedicated technical team or ongoing development partnership. Your focus should be maintaining competitive advantage through technology.

Typical revenue range: \$10M-\$20M

Next chapter to focus on: Stage 4 in Part II

#### 66-75 Points: Stage 5 - Enterprise Scale

Where you are: You have enterprise-scale technology with custom development capabilities. You probably have a technical team managing and building systems. Your technology is a core part of your competitive advantage.

What's working: You can move fast at scale. Your systems handle complexity gracefully. You have the insights to compete effectively in your markets. Technology enables your growth rather than limiting it.

What's next: Continuous optimization and innovation. Staying ahead of competitors. Building features that serve your specific strategy. Potentially platform engineering—building technology that could serve other companies.

Typical revenue range: \$20M-\$50M+

Next chapter to focus on: Stage 5 in Part II

### Analyzing Your Score by Category

Now look back at your answers and identify which areas scored lowest. Your lowest-scoring areas are your biggest bottlenecks—these are where you're likely losing the most time, money, or opportunities.

#### Common patterns I see:

- Strong on estimating, weak on field communication = Your office is good but your crews are flying blind
- Strong on CRM, weak on job costing = You're winning work but don't know if you're making money
- Strong on operations, weak on business intelligence = You can execute but can't optimize
- Strong on customer communication, weak on scheduling = Good face, messy operations

Your lowest-scoring areas should be your first priorities for improvement—but don't try to fix everything at once. Pick the 1-2 categories that are causing the most pain and start there.

#### What This Means for You

This assessment isn't just about your score—it's about understanding where you are and what comes next.

If you're in Stage 1-2: Focus on basics. Get simple systems in place. Don't over-buy.

If you're in Stage 2-3: Focus on integration. Make what you have work together better before buying more tools.

If you're in Stage 3-4: Focus on intelligence. You can execute well; now you need to analyze and optimize.

If you're in Stage 4-5: Focus on advantage. Build custom capabilities that differentiate you from competitors.

The rest of this book is organized around these five stages. Part II will walk you through each stage in detail—what you need, what it costs, when to level up, and what mistakes to avoid.

Part III will help you build your specific technology roadmap based on where you are today and where you want to go.

Part IV will help you actually implement these changes and get your team on board.

But first, you need to be honest about where you are right now. That's what this assessment is for.

Now let's dive into the five stages and figure out what you need next.

#### End of Chapter 3

Word Count: ~2,900 words (~5 pages)

Next: Part II - The Five Stages of Roofing Technology

# Chapter 4: Stage 1 - Spreadsheet Survival (\$500K-\$1M)

If you're reading this chapter, you're in the fight. You're running a real roofing business, closing real deals, managing real crews, and keeping real customers happy. You might be doing it with spreadsheets, sticky notes, and a whole lot of hustle—but you're doing it.

I respect that. A lot.

Too many technology consultants look down on spreadsheet businesses like they're somehow less legitimate. That's garbage. Every great roofing company started here. Roof Maxx started here. The \$50M roofing companies you admire? They started here too.

This chapter isn't about telling you what you're doing wrong. It's about helping you survive and grow with the resources you have, while preparing for what comes next.

Let's call this what it is: Spreadsheet Survival. And there's no shame in it.

\_\_\_\_

# The Reality of Stage 1

Revenue Range: \$500K-\$1M annually

**Typical Profile:** - 1-2 crews, maybe 3-8 employees total - Owner doing sales, operations, and often working in the field - Residential focus, maybe some light commercial - Growing but resource-constrained - Every dollar matters

You're at the stage where the business is real but fragile. You've proven you can sell roofing jobs and deliver quality work. You've got some repeat customers and referrals starting to come in. You're profitable enough to keep going, but not profitable enough to relax.

The business runs on your personal effort and memory. You know every customer, every job, every crew member. When something needs to happen, you make it happen. You're the sales department, the operations manager, the HR person, and often the emergency crew member when someone calls in sick.

This is the reality: You don't have systems—you ARE the system.

And that works. Until it doesn't.

### Common Pain Points at This Stage

Let me tell you what I see happening at Stage 1 companies:

#### Lead Tracking Chaos

Leads come in from everywhere—your truck signs, word of mouth, Google, that Facebook ad you ran, referrals from past customers. And they land everywhere: - Some in your phone - Some in your email - Some written on napkins in your truck - Some your office manager knows about but you don't - Some you forgot about entirely

You mean to follow up with every lead. You really do. But three emergencies hit in one day, and suddenly it's been a week since that homeowner called, and now they've hired someone else.

**The cost:** You're losing 20-30% of leads because follow-up falls through the cracks. At \$500K revenue, that's \$100K-\$150K of work you quoted but never closed because you didn't follow up fast enough or consistently enough.

#### Scheduling on Hope and Prayer

Your scheduling "system" is probably: - A whiteboard in the office - A group text to crews - Your memory of which crew is where - Frantic phone calls when something changes

This works fine when you have one crew and five jobs per week. It falls apart when you have two crews and ten jobs per week. Especially when: - Materials are delayed - Weather changes plans - A crew member calls in sick - An insurance adjuster reschedules their inspection - A customer needs to move their date

You spend 5-10 hours per week just coordinating schedules—time you could spend selling or working.

#### Manual Everything

Everything requires manual work: - Every estimate is built from scratch (even though 80% of your jobs are the same) - Customer information lives in your head or scattered across your phone, email, and paper files - Job costing is an exercise in archeology ("Where did we write down how much material we actually used?") - You can't quickly answer "How much did we make on the Smith job last month?" without digging through receipts and QuickBooks for an hour

#### The Numbers Mystery

You know roughly how the business is doing. You think you're profitable. You hope you're profitable. But you don't really *know* until your accountant sends you financials 30 days after the month ends.

Questions you can't quickly answer: - What's our average job margin? - Which types of jobs are most profitable? - How much are we spending on materials vs. labor? - Are we making money or just staying busy?

You're flying the plane without instruments. You can feel when something's wrong, but you can't see the data until it's too late to adjust.

#### The Owner Bottleneck

Here's the biggest problem: You're the bottleneck. Every decision, every estimate, every customer problem escalation comes to you. The business can only grow as fast as you can run.

You work 60-70 hours per week. You answer your phone at dinner. You can't take a real vacation because who will handle things while you're gone?

This isn't sustainable. And you know it.

### The Essential Technology Stack for Stage 1

Here's what you actually need at this stage—nothing more, nothing less:

#### 1. QuickBooks (or similar accounting software)

Purpose: Track money in and money out, generate invoices, basic job costing

**Cost:** \$30-80/month

Why you need it: Your accountant will thank you, the IRS will thank you, and you'll actually

know if you're making money

**Don't overthink this.** QuickBooks Online Simple Start or Essentials is fine. You don't need QuickBooks Enterprise or fancy construction-specific features yet.

#### 2. Google Workspace (or Microsoft 365)

Purpose: Email, file storage, shared calendars, basic spreadsheets

Cost: \$6-12/month per user

Why you need it: Professional email (stop using AOL or Hotmail), centralized file storage, shared calendars so you and your office manager can see the same schedule

**Pro tip:** Even at this stage, use a shared Google Calendar for job scheduling. It's free, it syncs to everyone's phones, and it's 1000% better than a whiteboard.

#### 3. A Simple CRM (or at minimum, a lead tracking spreadsheet)

**Purpose:** Track leads, follow-up reminders, customer contact info

**Cost:** \$0-50/month

Three options: - Free: A well-organized Google Sheet with columns for lead source, contact info, status, follow-up date, notes. Set reminders on your phone to check it daily. - Cheap: Zoho CRM Free tier, HubSpot Free tier, or similar. Basic lead tracking with automated reminders. - Better: A roofing-specific CRM like JobNimbus (\$50/month), AccuLynx Light (pricing varies), or similar entry-level options.

The rule: If you're losing leads because you forgot to follow up, you need something better than memory. Even a spreadsheet is better than nothing.

#### 4. Basic Estimating Tool

**Purpose:** Create professional-looking estimates, track materials and pricing

**Cost:** \$0-100/month

Three options: - Free: Excel or Google Sheets template with your material costs, labor rates, and standard job types. Looks less professional but works. - Better: Entry-level estimating software designed for roofing (many options at \$50-100/month). Generates professional PDFs, tracks your material pricing, calculates faster. - Wait on aerial measurement: EagleView and Hover are great but expensive at this stage. Stick with manual measurements or free satellite views until you're doing 50+ jobs per year.

#### 5. Communication Tools

Purpose: Stay connected with crews and customers

Cost: Mostly free

What you need: - Crew communication: A dedicated group text or WhatsApp group. Simple, free, works on everyone's phones. - Customer communication: Your phone and email. That's it. You don't need fancy customer communication platforms yet. - Photo documentation: Your phone camera. Create a Dropbox or Google Drive folder for job photos.

#### Total Monthly Technology Budget: \$500-\$1,000

Here's what a realistic Stage 1 tech stack costs: - QuickBooks: \$50/month - Google Workspace: \$25/month (2-3 users) - Entry CRM: \$50/month (or free) - Estimating tool: \$75/month (or free template) - Communication: \$0 (using what you have) - Miscellaneous (file storage, etc.): \$50/month

#### Total: Around \$250-\$500/month for the essentials.

If you're spending more than \$1,000/month on technology at this stage, you're over-buying. Save that money for trucks, tools, and marketing.

# What NOT to Do at This Stage

Let me save you from expensive mistakes:

#### Don't Buy Salesforce

I don't care what the sales rep tells you. Salesforce at \$500K revenue is like buying a semi-truck when you need a pickup. It's over-engineered, over-priced, and you'll spend more time configuring it than using it.

Better: Stick with simple CRMs designed for small businesses. You can always upgrade later.

#### Don't Build Custom Software

Some owner at this stage thinks: "I'll just hire a developer to build exactly what I need!" Don't. Custom development costs \$50K-\$150K minimum, takes 6-12 months, and usually doesn't work right the first time.

Better: Use off-the-shelf tools that are "good enough" and spend that money on growth instead.

# Don't Integrate Everything

Integration is important at Stage 3. At Stage 1, it's overkill. You don't need your CRM talking to your estimating tool talking to QuickBooks. Manual data entry is annoying but not expensive when you're doing 50 jobs per year.

Better: Pick simple tools that do one thing well. Copy and paste information between them. It's fine.

## Don't Ignore Technology Entirely

The opposite mistake is thinking "I don't need any technology—I'll just work harder." That works until you're doing 100 jobs per year and drowning in spreadsheets.

Better: Start with the basics now so you're ready to scale later.

# When to Level Up to Stage 2

You'll know it's time to move to Stage 2 when you're experiencing these transition triggers:

## Trigger 1: You're doing 80-100+ jobs per year

The manual coordination overhead becomes unsustainable. You need better systems before hiring more people.

#### Trigger 2: You've hired a dedicated office manager or sales person

When you add your first non-owner employee in the office, disconnected tools become expensive. They need systems that help them do their job without bothering you constantly.

## Trigger 3: You're losing deals because of slow response time

If leads are calling competitors because you took three days to respond, better lead management pays for itself immediately.

## Trigger 4: You can't answer basic business questions

"What's our average job margin?" "Which crew is most profitable?" "How much did we make last quarter?" If these questions take you hours to answer, you need better systems.

#### Trigger 5: You're hitting \$800K-\$1M in revenue

This is the natural breaking point. Your systems will start showing serious cracks here. Better to upgrade proactively than wait for something to break catastrophically.

The mistake I see: Companies wait too long to level up. They hit \$1.2M or \$1.5M on Stage 1 systems and then something breaks dramatically—lost jobs, angry customers, crews with no materials. Don't wait that long.

# Real Example: Metro Roofing

Let me show you what this looks like in practice.

Metro Roofing is a residential roofing company in a mid-sized city. One owner (Mark), one office manager (his wife Sarah), two crews of 3-4 people each. They're at \$750K revenue and growing.

What they're using: - QuickBooks Online for accounting (\$50/month) - Google Workspace for email and calendars (\$24/month) - A detailed Google Sheet for lead tracking that Sarah updates daily (free) - An Excel template for estimates that Mark customized over two years (free) - Group text for crew coordination (free) - Google Drive for storing job photos (\$10/month)

#### Total tech spend: \$84/month

What's working: - They close 40% of leads because Sarah follows up religiously using her spreadsheet - Mark can create estimates in 15-20 minutes using his Excel template - Crews know their schedule because it's on shared Google Calendar - Photos from every job are organized in Drive folders

What's breaking: - Mark spends 8-10 hours per week on estimates (could be faster with real software) - They lost a \$45K job because the estimate sat in email for two days before Mark saw it - They can't quickly tell which crew is more profitable - Sarah is manually entering every job into QuickBooks from Mark's estimates

What they should do next: In the next 6-12 months, Mark and Sarah should: 1. Upgrade to a real roofing CRM (\$50-75/month) so Sarah can automatically follow up with leads 2. Invest in entry-level estimating software (\$75-100/month) to cut Mark's estimate time in half 3. Start tracking time and materials by crew to understand profitability better

Total new investment: \$125-175/month to save 8-10 hours per week and close more deals.

That's smart scaling. They're not over-buying technology they don't need yet. They're addressing their biggest bottlenecks with minimal investment.

# The "Chip and a Chair" Philosophy

Here's what I want you to understand: being at Stage 1 doesn't mean you're behind. It means you're in the game.

In poker, they say "all you need is a chip and a chair"—as long as you're still at the table, you can win. That's where you are. You've got revenue, customers, and a viable business. You're not some startup with an idea—you're an operating company making money.

Your technology is simple because it should be simple. You don't need a Ferrari when a Toyota gets you where you need to go. Save your money for the things that actually drive growth: good crews, quality materials, smart marketing, and excellent customer service.

## But—and this is important—have a plan for Stage 2.

Don't get comfortable with spreadsheets and manual processes. They work now. They won't work at \$1.5M or \$2M. Start thinking about what systems you'll need when you double in size, because if you're doing things right, that's coming sooner than you think.

**The goal at Stage 1:** - Survive and grow profitably - Keep systems simple and cheap - Don't over-buy technology - Don't ignore technology completely - Prepare for Stage 2 before you need it

You're not trying to win awards for your tech stack. You're trying to build a real roofing business that makes money and serves customers well. Technology at this stage should support that goal, not distract from it.

Keep grinding. You're building something real.

Now let's talk about what happens when you outgrow these simple systems and enter Stage 2, where disconnected tools become your enemy and integration becomes your friend.

## End of Chapter 4

Word Count: ~2,600 words (~5 pages) Next: Chapter 5 - Stage 2: Basic Tools

# Chapter 5: Stage 2 - Basic Tools (\$1M-\$3M)

If you're reading this chapter, you've graduated from spreadsheets. Congratulations. You bought actual software. You have a CRM. You have estimating software. Maybe you have scheduling tools. You feel like you're running a real operation now.

And you are. But here's what nobody tells you: buying tools doesn't solve problems if those tools don't work together.

Welcome to Stage 2, where you have more software than Stage 1 but somehow more headaches. Where you're paying for technology that's supposed to make life easier but often just creates different problems. Where your team spends more time copying data from one system to another than they do actually using the systems.

This is where most roofing companies live. And this is where most roofing companies get stuck.

Let me show you why—and more importantly, how to break through to Stage 3.

# The Reality of Stage 2

Revenue Range: \$1M-\$3M annually

**Typical Profile:** - 2-4 crews, 10-25 employees total - Dedicated office manager and maybe a salesperson - Mix of residential and commercial work - Multiple lead sources (website, referrals, partnerships) - Growing steadily but hitting operational friction

You've made it past survival mode. You're consistently doing 100-200+ jobs per year. You have systems and processes. You've hired people to handle things you used to do yourself. On paper, everything should be getting easier.

But it's not. It's getting more complicated.

**The problem:** You have tools, but they're islands. Each one does its job well, but they don't talk to each other. And that disconnect is killing your efficiency.

# Common Pain Points at This Stage

## The Duplicate Data Entry Problem

Let me walk you through a typical day at a Stage 2 roofing company:

Monday morning, 9:15am: New lead comes in through your website contact form.

**Step 1:** Someone manually enters the lead into your CRM (HubSpot, Zoho, whatever you're using).

**Step 2:** Your salesperson follows up, does a site visit, takes measurements, and creates an estimate in your estimating software.

**Step 3:** Customer says yes. Now your office manager manually creates the job in your scheduling software, copying information from both the CRM and the estimate.

**Step 4:** The scheduling software doesn't talk to QuickBooks, so someone manually enters the job details into QuickBooks for invoicing and job costing.

**Step 5:** The materials list from the estimate gets emailed to your supplier. They manually enter it into their system to process the order.

That's one job. Five different systems. Five manual data entry steps. Five opportunities for error.

At Roof Maxx around \$2.5M revenue, we calculated that our team was spending **47 hours per week** on duplicate data entry. That's more than a full-time employee just copying and pasting information from one system to another.

What's that costing you? If you're paying \$20/hour for office staff doing data entry, that's \$940/week or \$48,880/year. And that's just the direct cost. The indirect cost—errors, delays, frustrated employees—is probably double that.

#### The Coordination Chaos

You've got software for everything now: - CRM for lead management - Estimating software for proposals - Scheduling tool for dispatching crews - Field app for crew communication - QuickBooks for accounting - Photo storage (Dropbox? Google Drive?) - Customer communication (email? Text? Portal?)

Each tool works. But they don't work together.

**Real scenario:** Customer calls Tuesday afternoon asking for a job update. Your office manager has to: 1. Check the CRM to confirm which customer 2. Check the scheduling software to see which crew is assigned 3. Text the crew lead to get actual status 4. Check the photo storage to see if they've uploaded progress photos 5. Update the customer

That five-step process for answering one simple question is what Stage 2 feels like every single day.

## The Version Control Nightmare

Which spreadsheet is the current one? Which estimate is the final one? Did you send the customer the updated proposal or the old one? Is the crew working from the current schedule or yesterday's schedule?

With disconnected tools, version control becomes a constant problem: - Estimates get updated but scheduling doesn't reflect changes - CRM shows one phone number, estimate shows another, QuickBooks shows a third - Job notes in scheduling say one thing, notes in CRM say something different - Customer address is entered differently in three systems, so job notes don't match up

We lost a \$180,000 commercial job at Roof Maxx because of this exact problem. The estimate showed a start date, but that date was changed in a follow-up email. The scheduling system never got updated with the new date. We showed up a week late. The property manager gave the job to our competitor who showed up on the correct date.

\$180,000. Because our systems didn't talk to each other.

## The Reporting Black Hole

You have data everywhere. But you can't see your business clearly because that data lives in seven different places that don't connect.

Questions you still can't easily answer: - What's our average lead-to-close rate? (CRM has leads, estimating has close rate, but they're not connected) - Which marketing channels generate our best jobs? (CRM has source, QuickBooks has profitability, but they're disconnected) - What's our average job profitability by type? (Estimating has projected costs, QuickBooks has actual costs, but you have to manually compare them) - Which crews are most efficient? (Scheduling has assignments, QuickBooks has time/materials, but no automatic connection)

You end up spending hours every week manually compiling reports by exporting data from multiple systems into Excel and doing calculations manually. And by the time you have answers, the insights are old news.

## The Team Frustration

Your team hates it. They really do.

"Why do I have to enter this information THREE TIMES?" "I updated it in the CRM but forgot to update scheduling, now everyone's mad at me." "Which system is the source of truth? Because they're all showing different information."

Good employees leave because they're tired of fighting with disconnected systems. The ones who stay develop workarounds—their own spreadsheets, their own notes, their own processes—which makes things even more disconnected.

# The Essential Technology Stack for Stage 2

Here's what you probably have (or should have) at this stage:

## 1. Real CRM (not a spreadsheet anymore)

Options: HubSpot, Zoho CRM, Salesforce (if you must), roofing-specific like JobNimbus or Accu-

Lynx

**Cost:** \$50-200/month

What it does: Lead tracking, follow-up automation, pipeline management, customer database

Mike Schultz's perspective: Your CRM should help you have better conversations with customers, not just track activity. Look for: - Automated follow-up sequences so leads don't fall through cracks - Pipeline visibility so you know where every deal stands - Activity tracking that tells you what works not just what happened - Mobile access so your sales team can update from the field

What you need: Pick a CRM your team will actually use. The best CRM is the one that gets used, not the one with the most features.

## 2. Estimating Software

**Options:** Roofing-specific estimating tools, EagleView for aerial measurements, Hover for 3D models

Cost: \$100-300/month

What it does: Creates professional estimates, calculates materials, tracks pricing, generates proposals

What you need: - Pre-built templates for your common job types - Material library with your actual pricing - Professional PDF output - Aerial measurement integration (EagleView or Hover) if you're doing 150+ residential jobs/year - Photo documentation capability

**Budget note:** Aerial measurement tools (\$50-100 per report) pay for themselves in time savings and accuracy after your first 50 residential jobs per year.

## 3. Scheduling & Dispatch Software

**Options:** Standalone scheduling tools, or part of field service platforms like Jobber, Housecall Pro, etc.

Cost: \$100-300/month

What it does: Crew schedules, job assignments, route optimization, calendar management

**Tommy Mello's perspective:** Your scheduling tool needs to work in the field, not just the office: - Mobile access for crew leads - Real-time updates when things change - GPS/mapping for efficient routing - Time tracking capability - Job status updates from the field

What you need: Something your crews will actually check, not just something the office uses.

#### 4. Field Communication Tools

Options: Crew apps, CompanyCam for photos, standalone time tracking

**Cost:** \$50-150/month

What it does: Job information access, photo documentation, time tracking, crew-to-office communication

What you need: - Job details accessible on mobile devices - Easy photo upload (CompanyCam is worth every penny at this stage) - Simple way for crews to mark jobs complete - Basic time tracking

**Avoid:** Complex field apps that require 10 steps to do simple things. Your crews won't use them.

## 5. Accounting & Job Costing

Options: QuickBooks Online Plus/Advanced, Xero, Sage

**Cost:** \$70-200/month

What it does: Accounting, invoicing, job costing, payroll (often)

What you need: - Job costing capability (tracking costs by job) - Integration with your bank accounts - Invoice generation - Basic reporting - Payroll (integrated or separate service)

**Important:** If you're still on QuickBooks Simple Start or Essentials, upgrade to Plus or Advanced for job costing. You need to know job profitability.

#### 6. Customer Communication

**Options:** Email, text messaging services, customer portals

**Cost:** \$0-100/month

What it does: Keeps customers informed, collects reviews, manages expectations

What you need: - Professional email (you should already have this from Stage 1) - Review collection system (Podium, Birdeye, or similar at \$200-400/month) - Automated appointment reminders - Simple way to share job photos with customers

## 7. Basic Integration Tools

**Options:** Zapier, Make (formerly Integromat)

**Cost:** \$20-100/month

What it does: Connects your disconnected tools with simple automations

This is where Stage 2 companies often fail: They buy all these tools but don't connect them. Even basic Zapier integration can eliminate 50% of duplicate data entry.

Simple automations to start with: - New CRM deal  $\rightarrow$  Create job in scheduling - Job marked complete in field app  $\rightarrow$  Create invoice in QuickBooks - New lead from website  $\rightarrow$  Create contact in CRM - Job scheduled  $\rightarrow$  Send customer reminder email

## Total Monthly Technology Budget: \$1,500-\$3,000

Here's what a realistic Stage 2 tech stack costs:

Essential tier (\$1,500/month): - CRM: \$100/month - Estimating software: \$150/month - Scheduling software: \$150/month - Field tools: \$100/month - QuickBooks: \$100/month - Aerial measurements: \$200/month (averaged, based on usage) - Communication tools: \$50/month - Zapier basic: \$50/month - File storage & misc: \$50/month

**Better tier (\$2,500/month):** - Everything above, plus: - Better CRM with automation: \$200/month - Advanced estimating with integrations: \$250/month - Comprehensive field service platform: \$300/month - Review management: \$300/month - Better Zapier plan: \$100/month

**Premium tier (\$3,000+/month):** - All-in-one platform (ServiceTitan, AccuLynx, JobNimbus with all features) - Or best-of-breed tools with robust integrations

# What NOT to Do at This Stage

## Don't Stay Disconnected

The biggest mistake at Stage 2 is buying tools and not connecting them. Every disconnected tool creates work. If you're going to invest \$2,000/month in software, invest \$50-100/month in Zapier to make them work together.

**Better:** Spend one day mapping out your workflows and building basic integrations. It will save you 20+ hours per week.

## Don't Over-Integrate Either

The opposite mistake is trying to automate everything. Not everything needs automation. Manual processes are fine if they happen rarely.

Rule of thumb: Automate things that happen daily or weekly. Don't automate things that happen monthly or less often.

## Don't Ignore Training

You bought software. Great. Did you train your team? Did they watch the tutorials? Do they know how to actually use it?

I've seen companies spend \$10,000 on software and \$0 on training, then wonder why nobody uses it.

**Better:** Budget 10% of software costs for training. Or use free resources (every good software company has training videos).

#### Don't Forget Mobile Access

You're a field service business. If your tools don't work on phones, your crews won't use them.

**Check:** Can your crews see tomorrow's schedule on their phones? Can they update job status from the field? Can they upload photos easily? If not, your tools are wrong for roofing.

#### Don't Keep Salesforce Unless You're Actually Using It

If you bought Salesforce at Stage 1 (many do), and you're now at Stage 2 realizing you're using 20% of it and it's confusing your team... it's okay to switch.

Switching CRMs is painful for 30 days. Paying for Salesforce you don't use is painful forever.

Better: HubSpot, Zoho, or a roofing-specific CRM at half the cost and twice the usability.

# When to Level Up to Stage 3

You'll know it's time to move to Stage 3 when:

## Trigger 1: You're spending 30+ hours per week on duplicate data entry

Calculate it. Track it for one week. If you're burning a full-time employee equivalent just copying data, you need integration.

#### Trigger 2: You've lost a major job due to coordination failures

When disconnected systems cost you real money (like our \$180K job), it's time to fix it.

# Trigger 3: You can't answer basic business questions without spending hours compiling data

"What's our profit margin by job type?" should take 30 seconds, not 3 hours.

## Trigger 4: Your team is begging for better systems

If your employees are frustrated with tools that don't work together, listen to them. Good people leave over bad systems.

#### Trigger 5: You're hitting \$2.5M-\$3M in revenue

This is the natural breaking point. Integration becomes essential, not optional.

## Trigger 6: You're opening a second location or running 4+ crews

Multi-location or multi-crew operations cannot run on disconnected tools.

The mistake: Staying at Stage 2 too long because "it's working." It's not working—you're just working really hard to make broken systems function.

# The Path to Stage 3

Stage 3 is about integration. You have two paths to get there:

Path 1: Integrate What You Have - Use Zapier, Make, or APIs to connect your existing tools - Invest in better integration capabilities - Build workflows that flow automatically - Cost: \$500-1,000/month more than you're spending now - Timeline: 2-6 months to build good integrations

Path 2: Switch to an Integrated Platform - Move to Service Titan, AccuLynx, JobNimbus with all modules, or similar all-in-one solutions - Everything talks to everything natively - Cost: \$3,000-6,000/month (more expensive but fully integrated) - Timeline: 3-6 months for full implementation

**Geoffrey Moore's perspective:** Don't be an early adopter of unproven platforms. Pick solutions that are mature, have good support, and are used by similar roofing companies. Ask for 3-5 references in your industry and actually call them.

# Real Example: Summit Roofing

Let me show you what this looks like in practice.

**Summit Roofing** does \$2.3M annually. Three crews, 18 employees, mix of residential and light commercial. They've been at Stage 2 for three years and finally hit their breaking point.

What they had: - HubSpot CRM: \$150/month - Estimating software: \$175/month

- Jobber for scheduling: \$200/month - CompanyCam for photos: \$50/month - QuickBooks Online

Plus: \$100/month - Various other tools: \$75/month - Total: \$750/month

**The problem:** - Office manager spending 15 hours/week on duplicate data entry - Sales team frustrated because CRM didn't connect to anything - Job profitability was a mystery until weeks after job completion - Lost two major jobs (\$90K combined) due to scheduling mix-ups

The solution they chose (Path 1: Integrate): - Kept their existing tools - Added Zapier Professional: \$100/month - Hired a consultant to build key integrations: \$3,000 one-time - Built 12 core automations over 6 weeks

Key automations: 1. HubSpot deal won  $\rightarrow$  Create job in Jobber  $\rightarrow$  Create job in QuickBooks 2. Jobber job scheduled  $\rightarrow$  Send customer email with crew info 3. CompanyCam photos uploaded  $\rightarrow$  Add to customer record in HubSpot 4. Jobber job complete  $\rightarrow$  Generate invoice in QuickBooks 5. QuickBooks invoice paid  $\rightarrow$  Update HubSpot deal stage 6. And 7 more...

Results after 3 months: - Duplicate data entry dropped from 15 hours/week to 3 hours/week - Time savings: 12 hours/week = \$12,480/year at \$20/hour - Faster job profitability reporting (3 days vs. 3 weeks) - Zero scheduling mix-ups in 3 months - Team morale significantly improved

**Total investment:** - Monthly increase: \$100 (Zapier) - One-time cost: \$3,000 (consultant to build automations) - Annual savings: \$12,480 in time + eliminated errors + faster reporting

ROI: 300%+ in year one

That's how you break through from Stage 2 to Stage 3 without spending \$50K on new software.

# Stage 2 Summary: The Good, The Bad, The Path Forward

**The Good:** - You've invested in real tools - You've proven you're serious about growth - You have the components of a good tech stack

**The Bad:** - Those tools don't work together - You're spending more time managing tools than the tools are saving you - Duplicate data entry is killing efficiency - You can't see your business clearly

**The Path Forward:** - Either integrate what you have (Path 1) - Or move to an integrated platform (Path 2) - Don't stay stuck here for years - Stage 3 is where the magic happens

Most roofing companies at Stage 2 don't have a technology problem. They have an integration problem. You bought the right pieces. Now you need to make them work together.

The companies that figure this out break through to \$5M, \$10M, and beyond. The companies that don't get stuck at \$3M forever, frustrated that technology isn't helping.

Which one will you be?

Let's talk about Stage 3, where integrated systems finally deliver on the promise of technology making your life easier instead of harder.

#### End of Chapter 5

Word Count: ~4,100 words (~10 pages)

Next: Chapter 6 - Stage 3: Integrated Systems

# Chapter 6: Stage 3 - Integrated Systems (\$3M-\$10M)

If you made it to Stage 3, you've figured something out that most roofing companies never do: your systems need to talk to each other.

You're not manually copying data from your CRM to your scheduling software anymore. You're not spending 47 hours per week on duplicate data entry. When a deal closes in your CRM, a job automatically appears in your scheduling system. When a crew marks a job complete in the field, an invoice automatically generates in QuickBooks.

Data flows. Information moves automatically. Your team can focus on work instead of fighting with disconnected tools.

This is where technology finally delivers on its promise. This is where you stop working for your systems and your systems start working for you.

At Roof Maxx, Stage 3 was our breakthrough period. We went from drowning in manual work to actually scaling efficiently. This is where we built the foundation that carried us from \$3M to \$25M.

And this is likely where you are—or where you need to be.

# The Reality of Stage 3

Revenue Range: \$3M-\$10M annually

**Typical Profile:** - 4-8 crews, 30-60 employees - Dedicated office staff (office manager, sales team, estimators, project managers) - Significant residential volume, meaningful commercial presence - Multiple territories or service areas - Growing 20-30% per year when systems support it

You've hit a stride. You're a real operation now. You have systems, processes, and people who know how to execute. Jobs move through your pipeline predictably. Your crews know what they're doing. Customers are generally happy.

But here's the new problem: You can execute work, but you can't optimize fast enough.

You can tell me what happened last month. But can you tell me what's happening right now? Can you see problems before they become crises? Can you spot opportunities before your competitors do?

That's the Stage 3 challenge: moving from execution to optimization.

# Common Pain Points at This Stage

## Slow Decision-Making

Your systems work. They just don't work fast enough for strategic decisions.

#### Real scenario from Roof Maxx at \$8M revenue:

We wanted to know which territory types were most profitable after accounting for support costs. Seems like a simple question, right?

It took us three weeks to get the answer. Why? - Job data was in our dealer management platform - Financial data was in QuickBooks (we hadn't moved to NetSuite yet) - Support costs were tracked in spreadsheets - Territory characteristics were in a different database

Someone had to manually export data from four systems, merge it in Excel, and do the analysis by hand. By the time we had the answer, we'd already signed three more dealers in marginally profitable territories.

At Stage 3, this is your bottleneck: You have the data, but you can't turn it into insights fast enough to act.

## The Reporting Lag

You know how your business performed last month. You get financial statements 30-45 days after month-end. You can run job profitability reports—eventually. You can analyze crew efficiency—if you spend a few hours pulling data together.

But what about this week? Yesterday? Today?

Questions you still can't answer quickly: - Which jobs are over budget right now? - Which crews are behind schedule this week? - What's our actual profit margin so far this month? - Are we on track to hit our revenue target this quarter? - Which marketing channels are generating leads that actually close?

You're flying the plane with instruments that show you where you were, not where you are. And definitely not where you're going.

#### Multi-Location Pain

If you're running multiple territories, service areas, or locations, Stage 3 is where coordination becomes critical.

**The challenges:** - Different crews in different areas need different scheduling - Material procurement needs to account for multiple warehouses or supplier relationships - Job costing varies by territory (different labor costs, different material costs) - Customer service needs to route inquiries to the right location - Financial reporting needs to roll up and break down by location

Without sophisticated systems, multi-location operations drown in complexity. You need advanced workflows that standard platforms barely support.

## The Platform vs. Point Solutions Decision

Here's the big question every Stage 3 company faces: Do we stick with our best-of-breed point solutions and integrate them better, or do we move to an all-in-one platform?

**Platform approach:** ServiceTitan, AccuLynx (full version), JobNimbus (enterprise), or similar comprehensive solutions. Everything in one system.

**Best-of-breed approach:** Keep your favorite CRM (HubSpot), your favorite estimating tool, your favorite accounting software—but integrate them deeply with APIs and middleware.

There's no universally right answer. Both can work at Stage 3. But you need to pick a lane and commit.

What doesn't work: Half-measures. Platforms that aren't fully adopted. Point solutions that aren't truly integrated. The worst place to be is stuck between approaches.

#### Advanced Workflow Needs

Your workflows are getting sophisticated: - Warranty tracking that notifies customers 60 days before expiration - Automatic supplement management for insurance jobs - Multi-step approval processes for large commercial estimates - Crew assignment optimization based on skills, location, and availability - Material ordering triggered automatically from job schedules - Customer satisfaction surveys sent at specific intervals post-job

Standard tools struggle with this complexity. You need either: - A platform built for field services with advanced workflow capabilities - Custom development connecting your point solutions - Sophisticated automation tools (beyond basic Zapier)

# The Essential Technology Stack for Stage 3

You have two paths here. Let me show you both.

# Path A: Integrated Platform Approach

The Big Decision: Move everything to ServiceTitan, AccuLynx, Jobber Pro, or similar comprehensive field service platform.

What you get: - CRM, scheduling, dispatch, field apps, customer communication, invoicing, job costing—all in one system - Native integration between modules (data flows automatically) - Unified reporting across all business functions - Mobile apps that actually work for field teams - One vendor to deal with - Regular updates and improvements

Cost: \$3,000-6,000+/month depending on features and user count

**Pros:** - Everything talks to everything natively - No integration headaches - Vendor handles updates and improvements - One throat to choke when something breaks - Built specifically for field service businesses

**Cons:** - Expensive (but potentially cheaper than paying for 10 disconnected tools) - Vendor lockin (switching later is painful) - You're dependent on their roadmap for features - May not be best-in-class at every function - Implementation takes 3-6 months minimum

Who this works for: - Companies tired of managing multiple vendors - Teams who want "one system to rule them all" - Operations-focused leaders who value simplicity over customization - Companies with standard workflows that fit platform capabilities

Ara Mahdessian's insight (ServiceTitan CEO, cited carefully): Field service software leaders emphasize that integrated platforms eliminate the hidden costs of disconnection—the data reconciliation, the training across multiple systems, the version control issues. At scale, the "all-in-one" premium often costs less than maintaining fragmented tools.

But that's platform providers talking. Geoffrey Moore would push back: Are you buying mature solutions or being sold on future roadmaps? Get references from 5+ roofing companies using the platform at your revenue level. Ask hard questions about what works and what doesn't.

## Path B: Best-of-Breed Integration Approach

The Big Decision: Keep your favorite tools but integrate them deeply with APIs, middleware, and custom development.

What you keep: - Your preferred CRM (HubSpot, Salesforce, etc.) - Best estimating software for your needs - Specialized tools that do one thing exceptionally - Flexibility to switch components - Best-in-class at each function

What you add: - Robust API integrations (not just Zapier anymore) - Possibly middleware layer (iPaaS solutions) - Custom development for complex workflows - Data warehouse for unified reporting - Business intelligence tools (Tableau, Power BI)

 $\label{localization} \textbf{Cost:} \ \$4,000-8,000+/\text{month including:} \ - \ \text{Multiple software subscriptions:} \ \$2,500-4,000/\text{month} - \ \text{Integration platform/iPaaS:} \ \$500-1,000/\text{month} - \ \text{Custom development:} \ \$1,000-3,000/\text{month} \ \text{(ongoing)} - \ \text{BI tools:} \ \$500-1,000/\text{month}$ 

**Pros:** - Best-in-class tool for each function - Flexibility to replace components - No vendor lock-in - Can customize exactly to your workflows - Generally more powerful at specific functions

**Cons:** - More expensive (usually) - Requires ongoing technical management - More vendors to coordinate - Custom integration maintenance - Complexity when things break - Need someone technical on staff or on retainer

Who this works for: - Companies with unique workflows that platforms don't support - Teams that need best-in-class tools for specific functions - Technically savvy operations or someone who can manage complexity - Companies that want flexibility to evolve their stack

#### Path C: Hybrid Approach (Most Common)

Most Stage 3 companies end up here: Platform for core operations, specialized tools for specific needs.

**Example stack:** - Core platform: ServiceTitan (or similar) for scheduling, dispatch, field ops, invoicing - Specialized CRM: HubSpot for marketing automation and lead nurturing (too good to replace) - Aerial measurement: EagleView/Hover integrated with platform - Specialized tools: CompanyCam for photos, Podium for reviews - Financial system: Eventually NetSuite instead of platform's accounting module

Cost: \$4,000-7,000/month

This gives you platform benefits for core operations plus best-of-breed where it matters most.

# Real Technology Budget Breakdown for Stage 3

Let me show you what companies actually spend at this stage:

# Moderate Budget (\$3,500/month):

- All-in-one platform (ServiceTitan, AccuLynx, etc.): \$3,000/month
- Photo documentation (CompanyCam): \$100/month
- Review management (Podium, Birdeye): \$300/month
- Miscellaneous tools: \$100/month

# Typical Budget (\$5,000/month):

- Comprehensive field service platform: \$3,500/month
- Advanced CRM capabilities: \$500/month
- Aerial measurement services: \$400/month (averaged)
- Customer communication platform: \$300/month
- Business intelligence tools: \$200/month
- Miscellaneous & contingency: \$100/month

# Robust Budget (\$7,500/month):

- Best-of-breed tool stack: \$4,000/month
- Integration and middleware: \$1,000/month
- Business intelligence/analytics: \$1,000/month
- Custom development retainer: \$1,000/month
- Customer communication: \$400/month
- Miscellaneous: \$100/month

The rule: Technology spend at Stage 3 is typically 2-3% of revenue.

At \$5M revenue: \$100K-150K annually = \$8,300-12,500/month At \$8M revenue: \$160K-240K annually = \$13,300-20,000/month

If you're spending less than 1.5% of revenue on technology, you're probably under-invested. If you're spending more than 4%, you might be over-buying or buying wrong.

# What NOT to Do at This Stage

## Don't Cheap Out on Integration

You've made it to \$3M-\$10M. You can afford proper integration. Don't try to save \$500/month by using basic Zapier when you need API-level integration.

Better: Invest in proper integration. It's the foundation of everything at this stage.

#### Don't Over-Customize

Every platform wants to sell you custom development. Every consultant wants to build custom features. Resist.

The rule: Use 80% of platform standard features before customizing. Most "unique" workflows aren't actually unique.

## Don't Ignore Mobile Experience

Your field teams are the front line. If they can't use the system effectively from their phones, your fancy integrated platform is worthless.

**Test this yourself:** Pull out your phone and try to complete common tasks. Schedule a job. Mark one complete. Upload photos. Update customer notes. If it's clunky, your crews won't use it.

## Don't Skip the Data Migration

Moving to a new platform? Don't "start fresh" and lose all your historical data. You need history for analysis, customer records, warranty tracking, and more.

Budget: Plan for data migration. It's not free, but it's worth it.

## Don't Forget About Training

You're implementing enterprise-level software with 30-60 employees. Budget 40-80 hours of training across your team. Make it ongoing, not one-time.

At Roof Maxx: We did initial training, then monthly refresher sessions, then quarterly advanced training. Adoption rates were 90%+ as a result.

# When to Level Up to Stage 4

You'll know it's time to move to Stage 4 when:

#### Trigger 1: You're at \$8M-\$10M+ revenue

Your current systems work, but you're starting to see limitations for what comes next.

#### Trigger 2: Opening multiple locations or territories

Multi-location operations need enterprise features most Stage 3 platforms barely support.

## Trigger 3: Your reporting needs become strategic, not just operational

"What happened?" becomes less important than "What will happen?" and "What should we do?"

## Trigger 4: You need custom workflows that platforms don't support

When your business processes require significant customization, you need more sophisticated technology.

#### Trigger 5: You're hiring dedicated operations or technology staff

When you can justify someone managing your tech stack full-time, you're ready for Stage 4 complexity.

# Real Example: Pinnacle Roofing

**Pinnacle Roofing** hit \$6.5M revenue with disconnected Stage 2 systems. They made the leap to Stage 3.

**Before:** - Revenue: \$6.5M - Crews: 6 - Employees: 42 - HubSpot CRM: \$300/month - Custom estimating tool: \$200/month - Jobber for scheduling: \$400/month - QuickBooks Advanced: \$200/month - Various other tools: \$300/month - Zapier integrations: \$100/month - **Total tech spend:** \$1,500/month (\$18K/year = 0.28% of revenue)

**The problems:** - Sales team couldn't see job status after deals closed - Project managers manually updating three systems per job - Couldn't quickly identify which jobs were over budget - Customer communication was inconsistent - Job profitability reports took 2 weeks to compile - Scaling from 6 crews to 10 crews felt impossible with current systems

The decision: Move to ServiceTitan (all-in-one platform approach)

Implementation: - Timeline: 4 months - Cost: \$4,200/month for ServiceTitan + \$500/month for integrations with HubSpot (kept for marketing) + \$300/month for Podium (reviews) - **Total new tech spend:** \$5,000/month (\$60K/year = 0.92% of revenue) - Migration cost: \$15,000 one-time - Training: 60 hours across team

Results after 6 months: - Sales team has real-time job visibility - Project managers spend 10 hours/week less on administrative work - Job profitability visible within 24 hours of completion - Customer satisfaction scores improved (better communication) - Revenue grew from \$6.5M to \$8.2M (systems supported growth) - Ready to scale to 10 crews without system limitations

**ROI calculation:** - Increased tech spend: \$3,500/month = \$42K/year - Time savings: 10 hours/week  $\times$  4 PMs = 40 hours/week = \$40K/year at \$20/hour - Revenue growth enabled: \$1.7M (hard to fully attribute, but systems were limiting factor before) - Customer satisfaction improvement: Worth significant LTV but hard to quantify

Break-even: 1 year. Payback after that: 200%+ annually

Owner's quote: "We should have done this two years ago. We thought we couldn't afford it. Turns out we couldn't afford NOT to do it."

# The Integration Decision Matrix

Still deciding between platform and best-of-breed? Use this:

Choose Platform (ServiceTitan, AccuLynx, etc.) if: - You value simplicity over customization - Your workflows are fairly standard for roofing companies - You want one vendor relationship - You don't have technical staff to manage integrations - You're tired of managing multiple systems

Choose Best-of-Breed Integration if: - You need best-in-class tools at specific functions - Your workflows are unique and require customization - You have technical capability (internal or

partner) - You want flexibility to evolve your stack - You're comfortable with complexity

**Choose Hybrid if:** - You want platform for core operations but specialized tools for specific needs - You're willing to pay slightly more for best of both approaches - You need platform simplicity with best-of-breed power where it matters - Most Stage 3 companies end up here

The wrong answer: Staying at Stage 2 because you're afraid to commit. Indecision costs more than either choice.

# Stage 3 Summary: The Integration Breakthrough

What makes Stage 3 different: - Data flows automatically between systems - Real-time visibility into operations - Execution is smooth and predictable - Can support 20-40% annual growth

What you've achieved: - Graduated from disconnected tools - Either moved to platform or deeply integrated point solutions - Team can focus on work instead of managing systems - Technology enables scale instead of limiting it

What's still hard: - Strategic decision-making (you have data but not instant insights) - Advanced analytics and predictions - Multi-location complexity - Custom workflows beyond platform capabilities

The next level: Stage 4 is about moving from execution to optimization. You can run your business smoothly at Stage 4 is about running it brilliantly.

Most roofing companies never get past Stage 3. If you're here, you're in the top 10% of roofing operations in the country. You've built something real, something sustainable, something that works.

But if you want to break through \$10M and build a \$20M+ company, Stage 4 is where that happens. That's where data becomes intelligence, where operations become strategic, and where your technology becomes a genuine competitive advantage.

Let's talk about what that looks like.

End of Chapter 6

Word Count: ~4,300 words (~12 pages)

**Next:** Chapter 7 - Stage 4: Optimized Operations

# Chapter 7: Stage 4 - Optimized Operations (\$8M-\$20M)

At Stage 3, you could answer "What happened last month?"

At Stage 4, you answer "What's going to happen next quarter, and what should we do about it?"

This is where technology stops being about execution and starts being about intelligence. Where data becomes insight. Where your systems don't just tell you what happened—they tell you what to do next.

Most roofing companies never reach Stage 4. They get comfortable at Stage 3. Their systems work, their operations run smoothly, and they grow at a predictable 15-20% per year. That's not failure—that's success by most standards.

But if you're reading this chapter, "comfortable" probably isn't your goal. You want to build something exceptional. You want competitive advantages your competitors can't match. You want technology that makes you smarter, faster, and more profitable than anyone else in your market.

That's what Stage 4 delivers.

At Roof Maxx, Stage 4 is where we pulled away from the competition. Our integrated systems from Stage 3 let us execute well. Our optimized operations at Stage 4 let us execute brilliantly. We could spot opportunities others missed. We could make decisions in hours that took competitors weeks. We could predict problems before they happened.

This is the stage where technology becomes a genuine strategic weapon.

# The Reality of Stage 4

Revenue Range: \$8M-\$20M annually

**Typical Profile:** - 10-20+ crews across multiple territories or markets - 75-150 employees - Sophisticated sales organization (multiple channels, dedicated estimators, sales managers) - Mix of residential, commercial, and possibly restoration or specialized services - Multiple office locations or significant geographic spread - Dedicated operations, finance, and potentially IT staff - Growing 25-40% annually when systems support it

You've built a real business. You're no longer a "roofing company"—you're a professionally managed enterprise that happens to do roofing. You have layers of management, sophisticated processes, and systems that mostly work.

But here's what's different at Stage 4: You're making million-dollar decisions regularly, and you need million-dollar intelligence to make them well.

Should you open another territory? Which one? Should you add a service line? Which crews are ready to lead new teams? Which marketing channels actually drive profitable growth? What's our optimal crew size? How should we price jobs to maximize profitability while staying competitive?

At Stage 3, these questions took weeks of analysis. At Stage 4, you can answer them in real-time. Your technology doesn't just show you what's happening—it shows you what matters, what's changing, and what to do about it.

# The Shift: From Reactive to Predictive

Here's the fundamental difference between Stage 3 and Stage 4:

Stage 3: "Yesterday, three jobs went over budget. Let's figure out why and fix it."

**Stage 4:** "These five jobs are trending toward going over budget. Here's why. Here's what we should do about it right now."

The difference? Time. At Stage 3, you're analyzing history. At Stage 4, you're predicting the future.

## Real example from Roof Maxx at \$15M revenue:

Our business intelligence system flagged that one particular dealer territory was experiencing higher-than-normal cancellation rates. Not after the month closed—it showed us in real-time that cancellations were trending up.

We drilled into the data: - Cancellations weren't random—they peaked on Tuesdays - They correlated with a specific crew leader - They happened after initial consultations, not after quotes - The pattern started exactly three weeks prior

We identified the problem: The crew leader had switched from in-person to phone-based follow-ups (trying to be more "efficient"). Customers didn't feel connected. They canceled.

How long would this have taken at Stage 3? Probably two months. We'd notice the problem after month-end. We'd spend two weeks analyzing. We'd implement a fix. We'd wait another month to see if it worked.

At Stage 4? We caught it in week three. We fixed it immediately. We saved dozens of potential cancellations and probably \$200K+ in revenue.

That's the power of optimized operations. You don't wait for problems to become obvious. You spot them when they're just emerging patterns in your data.

# Common Characteristics of Stage 4 Companies

## 1. Business Intelligence Infrastructure

You're not running reports anymore. You're living in dashboards.

What this looks like: - Real-time dashboards visible to leadership, operations, and department heads - KPIs tracked automatically and updated continuously - Alerts triggered automatically when metrics move outside acceptable ranges - Mobile access to critical business metrics for decision-makers - Historical trending that shows patterns over months and years

The tools: Power BI, Tableau, Looker, or similar enterprise BI platforms connected to your data warehouse.

The cost: \$1,500-3,000/month including: - BI platform licenses: \$500-1,000/month - Data warehouse infrastructure: \$500-1,000/month - Dashboard development and maintenance: \$500-1,000/month

What you're tracking (examples): - Real-time revenue and job completion rates - Crew efficiency and productivity by team - Customer acquisition cost by channel - Lead-to-close conversion rates by source - Job profitability by type, territory, and crew - Material waste and procurement efficiency - Customer satisfaction scores and trend analysis - Equipment utilization and maintenance needs - Cash flow projections based on job pipeline

# 2. Predictive Analytics

You're using historical data to predict future outcomes.

What this looks like: - Revenue forecasting based on pipeline, seasonality, and historical close rates - Crew capacity planning based on job pipeline and historical completion rates - Material needs forecasting to optimize procurement - Customer lifetime value predictions based on service history - Equipment failure predictions based on usage patterns and maintenance history - Territory performance predictions based on market characteristics

The sophistication: This doesn't require AI or machine learning (though those can help). Even basic statistical analysis of your historical data can predict future patterns surprisingly well.

**Real example:** At Roof Maxx, we built a simple forecasting model that predicted monthly revenue with 92% accuracy by analyzing: - Pipeline value by stage - Historical close rates by month and territory - Average days-to-close by job type - Seasonal adjustment factors

This let us predict cash flow three months out with confidence. We could make hiring, procurement, and expansion decisions based on what was coming, not just what had happened.

#### 3. Custom Workflows and Process Automation

Your business processes are too sophisticated for standard platform workflows. You need custom development.

What this looks like: - Complex approval workflows (multi-stage approvals based on job value, type, and risk) - Automated customer journey orchestration (different paths for residential vs. commercial, insurance vs. retail, etc.) - Dynamic crew assignment algorithms (matching job requirements with crew skills, location, and availability) - Intelligent scheduling that accounts for weather,

material availability, crew capacity, and customer preferences - Automated quality control workflows (photo requirements, inspection checklists, warranty documentation)

The infrastructure: APIs, middleware, custom scripts, and possibly custom-built tools that connect your systems in sophisticated ways.

**The investment:** \$2,000-5,000/month in custom development and maintenance, or a full-time internal developer/systems administrator.

## 4. Multi-Location Sophistication

If you're running multiple territories or office locations, Stage 4 is where you need enterprise-level multi-location capabilities.

What this looks like: - Centralized systems with location-specific configurations - Roll-up reporting with drill-down to individual locations - Location-specific pricing, labor rates, and cost structures - Territory performance comparisons and benchmarking - Shared resource management (marketing, accounting, equipment) with location-specific allocation - Consistent customer experience across locations despite operational differences

The challenge: Most platforms handle multiple locations as separate entities. At Stage 4, you need them integrated but differentiated—same system, different configurations.

## 5. Data Warehouse and Single Source of Truth

You've moved beyond having your core data in your CRM or field service platform. You have a data warehouse that consolidates information from all systems.

What this is: A central repository where data from all your systems flows together. Your CRM, accounting system, field operations platform, marketing tools, and everything else feed data into one place.

Why it matters: - No more exporting and combining data from multiple systems - Unified reporting across all business functions - Historical data preservation even when you switch platforms - Advanced analytics that look across systems - AI and machine learning capabilities (if you go there)

**The infrastructure:** - Data warehouse (Snowflake, Google BigQuery, Azure SQL, or similar) - ETL/ELT pipelines (Extract, Transform, Load processes that move data from source systems) - Data governance and quality controls - Backup and disaster recovery

**The cost:** \$2,000-4,000/month including: - Warehouse platform: \$500-1,500/month - Data pipeline tools: \$500-1,000/month - Development and maintenance: \$1,000-1,500/month

Is this overkill? Not if you're making million-dollar decisions based on data. A data warehouse ensures you're working with accurate, consistent information.

# Real Technology Stack for Stage 4

Let me show you what this actually looks like.

## Example Stack 1: Platform-Centric with Advanced BI

Core Operations: - ServiceTitan or AccuLynx (enterprise tier): \$5,000-8,000/month - Data warehouse (BigQuery): \$800/month - Business intelligence (Power BI): \$1,200/month - Marketing automation (HubSpot Professional): \$800/month - Customer communication (Podium): \$400/month - Advanced integrations and middleware: \$1,000/month - Custom development retainer: \$2,000/month

Total: \$11,200-14,200/month

## Example Stack 2: Best-of-Breed with Heavy Integration

Core Operations: - Advanced CRM (Salesforce or HubSpot Enterprise): \$2,000/month - Field service platform (job-specific, integrated): \$3,000/month - Financial system (NetSuite or Sage Intacct): \$2,500/month - Data warehouse (Snowflake): \$1,500/month - BI platform (Tableau): \$1,500/month - iPaaS/Integration platform (Workato, Boomi): \$1,500/month - Custom development (internal dev + contractors): \$3,000/month - Supporting tools (communication, project management, etc.): \$1,000/month

Total: \$16,000-18,000/month

## The Reality Check

At \$10M revenue: 2.5% of revenue = \$20,800/month tech budget At \$15M revenue: 2.5% of revenue = \$31,250/month tech budget At \$20M revenue: 2.5% of revenue = \$41,667/month tech budget

Stage 4 companies typically spend 2.0-3.5% of revenue on technology. Lower than that, you're under-invested. Higher than that, you might be over-buying or inefficient.

These budgets include: - Software subscriptions (60-70% of budget) - Custom development and integration (20-25% of budget) - Training and support (5-10% of budget) - Infrastructure and hosting (5-10% of budget)

## The Data Warehouse Decision

One of the biggest decisions at Stage 4 is whether to implement a data warehouse. Let me be direct about this.

You need a data warehouse if: - You're making strategic decisions that require data from multiple systems - You need historical analysis going back years - Your reporting requirements are complex and cross-functional - You're running multiple locations with consolidated reporting - You want predictive analytics and forecasting - You're planning significant growth and want systems that scale

You might not need a data warehouse if: - Your platform (ServiceTitan, etc.) provides sufficient reporting for your needs - You're comfortable with manual data compilation for strategic decisions - Your business is simple enough that single-system reporting works - You don't have anyone technical enough to manage it

The honest assessment: Most companies between \$8M-\$12M can survive without a data warehouse. Most companies over \$15M eventually need one. The question is whether you build it proactively or reactively.

At Roof Maxx: We implemented our data warehouse at \$12M revenue. Looking back, we should have done it at \$8M. The strategic decisions we could have made earlier would have been worth the investment.

# **Advanced Analytics Examples**

Let me show you what's possible with Stage 4 technology.

## Example 1: Crew Optimization Analysis

The question: What's our optimal crew size, and how should we deploy crews across territories?

The analysis: - Historical job completion rates by crew size (2-person, 3-person, 4-person teams) - Material waste rates by crew size - Customer satisfaction scores by crew configuration - Revenue per labor hour by crew size and job type - Travel time and logistics costs by territory

**The insight:** At Roof Maxx, we discovered that: - 3-person crews were optimal for residential jobs under 30 squares - 4-person crews were optimal for larger residential and commercial jobs - 2-person crews were efficient for small repair jobs but inefficient for full replacements - Mixed crew configurations (varying crew size by job type) improved profitability by 8%

The impact: We restructured our crews based on this analysis. Profitability improved. Customer satisfaction improved. Crew morale improved (they were working more efficiently).

**Time to complete this analysis:** - Stage 3 systems: 3-4 weeks of manual data compilation and analysis - Stage 4 systems: 2 hours to run the analysis, 1 day to validate and present

#### Example 2: Marketing Channel Attribution

The question: Which marketing channels actually drive profitable customers, not just leads?

**The analysis:** - Lead source tracking through close - Job profitability by lead source - Customer lifetime value by acquisition channel - Cost per acquisition by channel - Close rate and sales cycle length by source

**The insight:** Common discoveries: - Google Ads drives volume but lower profitability (price-sensitive customers) - Referrals drive highest LTV but are slower to close - Facebook ads drive awareness but rarely direct conversions - Direct mail in specific zip codes outperforms all digital channels - Partnerships with insurance agents drive most profitable commercial work

**The impact:** At one roofing company we advised, they discovered they were spending \$40K/month on Google Ads that generated leads with 22% lower lifetime value than referrals. They cut Google spend in half, reinvested in referral programs, and profitability improved by 15% while maintaining revenue growth.

**Time to complete this analysis:** - Stage 3 systems: Nearly impossible (requires tracking through multiple disconnected systems) - Stage 4 systems: Real-time dashboard with automatic updates

# Example 3: Predictive Maintenance and Equipment Utilization

The question: When should we replace equipment, and how should we allocate it across crews?

**The analysis:** - Equipment maintenance history and costs - Downtime and repair frequency by equipment age and usage - Replacement cost vs. ongoing maintenance cost analysis - Utilization rates by crew and territory - Impact of equipment downtime on job completion rates

The insight: Common patterns: - Equipment maintenance costs accelerate sharply after X hours of use (varies by equipment type) - Underutilized equipment in one territory while over-utilized in another - Rental might be more cost-effective than ownership for certain equipment types - Scheduled preventive maintenance reduces emergency repair costs by 60%+

The impact: One company discovered they were maintaining aging equipment at 3x the cost of replacement. They also found that two territories shared similar equipment needs and could pool resources. Total equipment costs dropped 25% while uptime improved.

# What NOT to Do at Stage 4

# Don't Build Everything Custom

Just because you CAN build custom doesn't mean you SHOULD.

The temptation at Stage 4 is to customize everything. Custom dashboards. Custom workflows. Custom integrations. Custom tools.

**The problem:** Custom means maintenance. Every custom piece you build is something you have to maintain, update, and fix when it breaks.

The rule: Use platform features and standard integrations for 80% of needs. Build custom only for the 20% that genuinely differentiates your business.

#### Don't Optimize Without Baseline Metrics

You can't optimize what you don't measure first.

**Common mistake:** Companies jump straight to "optimization" without establishing baseline performance metrics. They implement new processes without knowing if they're actually improvements.

**Better approach:** 1. Measure current state for 30-90 days 2. Establish baseline metrics 3. Implement changes 4. Measure again 5. Validate improvement

## Don't Ignore the Human Element

Technology can show you patterns. Humans understand context.

The mistake: Letting dashboards and algorithms make decisions without human judgment. The data shows Crew A is 15% less efficient than Crew B. Should you replace the crew leader?

Maybe. Or maybe Crew A takes harder jobs. Or works in territories with more travel time. Or has a team member on light duty. Or specializes in complex repairs that take longer but command premium pricing.

**The rule:** Technology informs decisions. Humans make them.

## Don't Let Perfect Be the Enemy of Good

Stage 4 technology can be sophisticated. It doesn't have to be perfect.

Common trap: Companies spend six months building the "perfect" BI dashboard. By the time it's done, business needs have changed.

**Better approach:** Start with good enough. Launch 80% solutions and iterate. Get value quickly, then refine.

## Don't Underestimate Change Management

Better technology requires better processes. Better processes require people to change behavior.

The challenge: You're implementing sophisticated systems that require teams to work differently. Sales needs to track data they didn't before. Crews need to document processes more thoroughly. Managers need to make data-driven decisions instead of gut-feel decisions.

**The investment:** Plan for 100+ hours of training across your organization. Budget for ongoing coaching. Accept that adoption will take 6-12 months, not 6 weeks.

# Real Example: Summit Roofing

**Summit Roofing** grew from \$8M to \$18M over three years. Here's how they used Stage 4 technology to do it.

Starting point (Year 1, \$8M revenue): - ServiceTitan for core operations: \$4,500/month - Basic reporting from ServiceTitan - Manual compilation for strategic decisions - Good execution, but limited strategic visibility - Tech spend: ~\$5,000/month (0.75% of revenue)

**The challenge:** - Wanted to expand from 2 territories to 5 - Needed to understand which markets were actually profitable - Required predictive capability for expansion decisions - Manual analysis taking too long for fast-moving opportunities

The Stage 4 implementation (Year 2, \$11M revenue): - Kept ServiceTitan for operations: \$5,500/month - Added data warehouse (Snowflake): \$1,200/month - Implemented Power BI: \$1,500/month - Hired fractional data analyst (20 hrs/month): \$3,000/month - Built custom integrations: \$2,000/month initial, \$800/month maintenance - Total tech spend: \$11,800/month (1.29% of revenue)

**Implementation timeline:** - Month 1-2: Data warehouse setup and initial data loading - Month 3-4: Dashboard development and testing - Month 5-6: Training and adoption - Month 7+: Refinement and expansion

#### Results (Year 3, \$18M revenue):

Visibility improvements: - Territory profitability visible in real-time (previously took weeks to calculate) - Lead source attribution showing true ROI by channel - Crew efficiency benchmarking identifying top performers - Predictive revenue forecasting with 90%+ accuracy

Strategic decisions enabled: - Identified that Territory 3 was 40% less profitable than others due to drive times—reconfigured service areas - Discovered one lead source had 3x higher LTV than others—reallocated \$30K/month marketing budget - Found optimal crew size varied by territory—restructured teams and improved efficiency 12% - Predicted cash flow shortfall 3 months ahead—secured line of credit proactively instead of reactively

**Growth impact:** - Expanded from 2 territories to 5 confidently (data showed which markets to enter) - Revenue grew from \$11M to \$18M (64% growth over 2 years) - Profitability improved from 8% to 11% despite rapid growth - Technology costs grew to \$18,000/month but stayed at 1.2% of revenue

Owner's quote: "We used to make expansion decisions based on gut feel and hope. Now we make them based on data and confidence. The difference is night and day. We're not just bigger—we're smarter."

**ROI calculation:** - Additional tech investment:  $\sim \$7,000/\text{month} = \$84\text{K/year}$  - Profitability improvement: 3% on \$15M average revenue = \$450K/year - Even if only 25% attributable to better technology: \$112K/year - **ROI:** 133% per year

# The People Side of Stage 4

Stage 4 isn't just about technology. It's about having people who can use sophisticated technology well.

New roles that emerge at Stage 4:

- 1. Operations Manager or Director of Operations Someone who lives in the data and optimizes processes continually. This isn't "office manager" anymore—this is strategic operations.
- 2. Business Analyst or Data Analyst Full-time or fractional, someone who can turn data into insights. They build dashboards, run analyses, and answer strategic questions with data.
- 3. Systems Administrator or IT Manager Someone who manages integrations, troubleshoots technical issues, and works with vendors. Not necessarily full-time, but someone technical who owns your technology stack.
- **4.** Training and Enablement Coordinator Someone who ensures your team actually uses the sophisticated tools you've implemented. Ongoing training, process documentation, and adoption tracking.

The investment: These roles cost \$200K-400K+ per year combined. But they're the difference between having sophisticated systems and actually using them well.

At smaller companies: These might be fractional roles, consultants, or split responsibilities. As you grow toward \$20M, they become full-time positions.

# When to Level Up to Stage 5

Most companies stay at Stage 4 forever. It works. It scales. You can build a \$20M, \$30M, even \$50M company with Stage 4 technology.

## But you'll know it's time for Stage 5 when:

#### Trigger 1: You're consistently over \$20M revenue

Stage 5 is about enterprise-scale technology. Most companies don't need it until they're solidly over \$20M.

#### Trigger 2: You're running truly multi-location operations

Not 2-3 territories. More like 5-10+ locations that function semi-independently but need corporate consolidation.

## Trigger 3: You're adding complex service lines

Moving into restoration, solar, large commercial, or other services that require significantly different processes and systems.

#### Trigger 4: You need enterprise-grade financial systems

QuickBooks isn't cutting it anymore. You need NetSuite, Sage Intacct, or similar ERP systems.

# Trigger 5: You're building internal technology capabilities

When you have full-time developers, data scientists, or technology teams, you're ready for Stage 5 sophistication.

## Trigger 6: Technology becomes a competitive differentiator

When customers choose you partly because of your technology capabilities (real-time job tracking, instant quotes, superior customer portals, etc.).

# Stage 4 Summary: Intelligence Over Execution

What makes Stage 4 different: - Predictive instead of reactive - Data becomes intelligence - Strategic decisions in hours instead of weeks - Technology as competitive advantage - Sophisticated multi-location operations

What you've achieved: - Business intelligence infrastructure - Data warehouse and unified reporting - Custom workflows for competitive advantage - Predictive analytics and forecasting - Professional operations at scale

What's still hard: - Enterprise-scale complexity (if you're growing beyond \$20M) - Multiple complex business units or service lines - International operations or massive geographic spread - Truly custom software development

### The key insight:

Stage 4 is where good roofing companies become great ones. You're not just executing anymore—you're optimizing constantly. You're not just reacting to problems—you're preventing them before they happen. You're not just growing—you're growing intelligently, strategically, with data guiding every decision.

Most roofing companies never get here. If you do, you're in the top 2-3% of roofing operations in the country.

Stage 5 is about going even further—enterprise-scale systems for truly large, complex operations. We'll talk about that next. But here's the truth: if you master Stage 4, you don't need Stage 5 unless you're building something exceptional.

Stage 4 is where technology delivers on its ultimate promise: making you smarter, faster, and better than your competition.

# End of Chapter 7

Word Count: ~4,900 words (~13 pages) Next: Chapter 8 - Stage 5: Enterprise Scale

# Chapter 8: Stage 5 - Enterprise Scale (\$20M+)

Let's be honest: most roofing companies never need Stage 5.

You can build a successful, profitable, well-run \$50M roofing company with Stage 4 technology. You can provide excellent customer service, run efficient operations, and deliver strong returns to owners and investors without enterprise-scale systems.

Stage 5 isn't about being "better" than Stage 4. It's about handling complexity that most roofing companies don't have—and honestly, don't want.

But if you're building something exceptional, if you're scaling to \$30M, \$50M, \$100M+, if you're running multiple business units or expanding across regions, then Stage 5 is where you need to be.

This is where roofing companies become true enterprise operations. Where technology isn't managed by one person or a small team—it's managed by a department. Where your systems aren't adapted from platforms—they're custom-built for your specific needs.

At Roof Maxx, we touched Stage 5 territory as we scaled past \$25M with a dealer network spanning multiple states. We didn't need all of Stage 5, but we needed pieces of it. Multi-entity financial consolidation. Franchise management systems. Enterprise resource planning that could handle complexity no platform was built for.

This chapter is short on purpose. If you need Stage 5, you'll know it. And you'll have the resources to implement it properly.

# The Reality of Stage 5

Revenue Range: \$20M+ annually (often \$30M-\$100M+)

**Typical Profile:** - 25+ crews across multiple markets, regions, or states - 200-500+ employees - Multiple business units or service lines (residential, commercial, restoration, solar, etc.) - Possibly franchise or dealer network - Multi-location operations with significant autonomy - Dedicated IT department or technology team - Professional management layers (C-suite, VPs, directors) - Growing 20-50%+ annually or maintaining scale

You're not a roofing company anymore. You're an enterprise that operates in the roofing industry.

Your technology needs look more like a Fortune 500 company than a traditional contractor. You have compliance requirements. You have audit requirements. You have investor reporting. You

have board governance.

The fundamental difference: At Stage 4, technology serves your operations. At Stage 5, technology enables your business model.

# Common Triggers for Stage 5

You don't choose Stage 5 because it sounds impressive. You move to Stage 5 because you have to.

## Trigger 1: True Multi-Entity Operations

You're not running multiple territories anymore. You're running separate legal entities—multiple LLCs, different states, possibly different ownership structures.

Why this matters: Platform software can't handle true multi-entity operations. You need: - Consolidated financial reporting across entities - Inter-company transactions and transfers - Entity-specific compliance and reporting - Roll-up and drill-down at entity level - Shared services allocation across entities

The solution: Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) systems like NetSuite, Sage Intacct, or Microsoft Dynamics.

## Trigger 2: Multiple Complex Business Units

You've expanded beyond "roofing." You do residential roofing, commercial roofing, restoration, solar, siding, gutters—each with different processes, different margins, different customers.

Why this matters: Each business unit needs its own workflows, pricing models, and reporting, but everything needs to roll up to consolidated management.

The solution: Custom business unit configurations, separate P&Ls by division, unit-specific KPIs with enterprise dashboards.

#### Trigger 3: Franchise or Dealer Networks

You've built a franchise system or dealer network. You have 20, 50, 100+ semi-independent operators using your brand, your processes, your systems.

Why this matters: You need to: - Provide systems to franchisees/dealers - Maintain brand and process consistency - Collect royalties and fees automatically - Report performance across network - Support operators while maintaining control

The solution: Custom franchise management platforms, often built on top of enterprise systems with white-label capabilities.

This is where Roof Maxx lived. Our dealer network required systems that could support 100+ independent dealers while maintaining brand consistency and data visibility.

## Trigger 4: Private Equity or Institutional Investment

You've taken outside capital. You have investors or a board that requires sophisticated reporting, compliance, and governance.

Why this matters: Investors expect: - Monthly, quarterly, and annual board reporting packages - KPI dashboards with historical trending - Budget vs. actual with variance analysis - Audit-ready financial systems - SOC 2 compliance or similar security standards

The solution: Enterprise-grade financial systems, formal IT governance, and compliance infrastructure.

# Trigger 5: Geographic Expansion Across Regions

You're not just in multiple cities. You're in multiple states or regions, each with different markets, regulations, and operating characteristics.

Why this matters: Regional complexity requires: - Regional P&Ls and performance tracking - Regional pricing and cost structures - Compliance with varying state regulations - Regional supply chain and vendor management - Cultural and operational differences by region

The solution: Enterprise systems with sophisticated multi-regional configurations.

# What Stage 5 Actually Looks Like

# 1. Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System

You've moved beyond QuickBooks, beyond platform accounting modules, into true ERP.

The systems: NetSuite, Sage Intacct, Microsoft Dynamics 365, SAP (rarely for roofing)

What you get: - Multi-entity financial consolidation - Advanced revenue recognition - Intercompany transactions - Sophisticated approval workflows - Project accounting at scale - Supply chain management - Procurement and inventory at enterprise level - Compliance and audit capabilities

The cost: \$30,000-100,000+ annually - License fees: \$2,000-5,000/month - Implementation: \$50,000-200,000 one-time - Customization and integration: \$2,000-5,000/month ongoing - Training and support: \$1,000-3,000/month

Implementation time: 6-18 months from selection to full deployment

At Roof Maxx: We implemented NetSuite at about \$20M revenue to handle our dealer network complexity. It was painful. It was expensive. It was absolutely necessary.

# 2. Custom Software Development

At Stage 5, you're building software, not just buying it.

What you're building: - Custom dealer/franchise portals - Proprietary pricing engines - Advanced scheduling algorithms - Customer-facing applications - Mobile apps for customers and field

teams - Integration middleware that connects everything - Business intelligence platforms customized to your needs

**The team:** You have developers, not just systems administrators: - Full-stack developers (2-5+) - DevOps/infrastructure engineers (1-2) - Data engineers (1-2) - Product manager or CTO - QA/testing resources

**The cost:** \$500K-2M+ annually - Salaries for technical team: \$400K-1.5M/year - Infrastructure and hosting: \$50K-200K/year - Third-party development contractors: \$50K-300K/year - Tools, licenses, and services: \$50K-150K/year

Why this matters: Your competitive advantages are increasingly technological. You need capabilities your competitors can't buy off the shelf.

## 3. Data and Analytics Platform

Your data infrastructure becomes sophisticated.

What you have: - Enterprise data warehouse (likely cloud-based) - Real-time data pipelines from all systems - Master data management (MDM) to ensure data quality - Advanced analytics and machine learning capabilities - Self-service BI tools for departments - Data governance and security frameworks

**The architecture:** - Data lake for raw data storage - Data warehouse for structured analytics - BI platforms for reporting and dashboards - Possibly AI/ML platforms for predictive capabilities

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{The cost: $100K-500K+ annually - Data warehouse infrastructure: $2,000-10,000/month - BI platform licenses: $2,000-8,000/month - Data engineering resources: $150K-300K/year - Analytics team: $150K-400K/year - Malytics - Malytics - Malytics - Malytics - Malytics - Malytics$ 

#### 4. Enterprise IT Infrastructure

You have real IT infrastructure, not just software subscriptions.

What you manage: - Cloud infrastructure (AWS, Azure, Google Cloud) - Network and security architecture - Identity and access management (IAM) - Disaster recovery and business continuity - Security operations and compliance - Help desk and end-user support

**The team:** Full IT department: - IT Director or CIO - Systems administrators - Network engineers - Security specialists - Help desk support staff

The cost: \$300K-1M+ annually depending on scale

# Real Technology Budget at Stage 5

Let's look at what this actually costs.

## Conservative Budget (\$20M-\$30M revenue):

• ERP system: \$4,000/month

• Field service platform: \$8,000/month

- Data warehouse and BI: \$5,000/month
- Marketing and CRM systems: \$3,000/month
- Custom development: \$10,000/month
- IT infrastructure: \$5,000/month
- Supporting tools and services: \$5,000/month
- Total: \$40,000/month = \$480K/year (2-2.4% of revenue)

# Typical Budget (\$30M-\$50M revenue):

- ERP system: \$6,000/month
- Field operations platforms: \$12,000/month
- Data, analytics, and BI: \$10,000/month
- Marketing, CRM, and sales tech: \$5,000/month
- Custom development and engineering: \$20,000/month
- IT infrastructure and services: \$8,000/month
- Supporting tools: \$6,000/month
- Security and compliance: \$3,000/month
- Total: \$70,000/month = \$840K/year (2.1-2.8% of revenue)

## Robust Budget (\$50M+ revenue):

- Enterprise ERP: \$10,000/month
- Field operations platforms: \$15,000/month
- Data platform and analytics: \$20,000/month
- Marketing and sales technology: \$8,000/month
- Custom development team: \$40,000/month (full-time team)
- IT department and infrastructure: \$25,000/month
- Supporting tools and services: \$10,000/month
- Security, compliance, and audit: \$5,000/month
- Total: \$133,000/month = \$1.6M/year (2.1-3.2% of revenue)

**The pattern:** Even at enterprise scale, technology typically stays in the 2-3.5% of revenue range. The absolute dollars are higher, but the percentage is consistent.

# What You Get at Stage 5

# 1. Complete Business Visibility

You can see everything, in real-time, at any level of detail: - Consolidated view across all entities and regions - Drill down to individual job profitability - Real-time dashboards for every department - Predictive analytics for strategic planning - Instant answers to complex business questions

#### 2. Scalable Operations

Your systems can handle growth without breaking: - New territories launch quickly using proven systems - Business units operate independently but consistently - Acquisitions integrate smoothly into existing infrastructure - Technology enables expansion rather than limiting it

# 3. Competitive Technology Advantages

You have capabilities competitors can't match: - Custom customer portals that differentiate your brand - Proprietary tools that make your teams more efficient - Technology-enabled service offerings competitors can't replicate - Data-driven decision making at every level

## 4. Enterprise-Grade Compliance and Security

You meet institutional standards: - SOC 2 compliance for data security - Audit-ready financial systems - Formal IT governance and change management - Business continuity and disaster recovery plans - Professional risk management

# Real Example: Apex Roofing Systems

Apex Roofing grew from \$20M to \$65M over five years through acquisition and organic growth.

**Starting point (\$20M revenue):** - Strong Stage 4 systems - ServiceTitan for operations - Quick-Books Enterprise for accounting - Good data visibility - But approaching limits for multi-entity needs

**The challenge:** - Acquired three regional competitors (5 new entities) - Needed consolidated financial reporting - Required consistent processes across acquisitions - Board reporting requirements from PE investors

The Stage 5 implementation: - Moved to NetSuite ERP: \$8,000/month - Built custom acquisition integration framework - Implemented enterprise BI platform (Tableau): \$5,000/month - Hired IT Director and two systems engineers - Maintained ServiceTitan but integrated with NetSuite - Built custom consolidation reporting - Total tech spend increased from \$15K/month to \$65K/month

**Timeline:** - Year 1: NetSuite implementation (painful, 12 months) - Year 2: First acquisition integration (smoother than expected) - Year 3-5: Two more acquisitions integrated in 3-4 months each

**Results:** - Revenue grew from \$20M to \$65M - Successfully integrated three acquisitions - Board reporting automated (previously manual, took days) - Technology costs: \$780K/year on \$65M revenue = 1.2% - Each acquisition now integrates in 90-120 days vs. 6+ months - Private equity investor satisfied with reporting and visibility

Owner's quote: "Stage 5 isn't about being fancy. It's about handling complexity that would break lesser systems. We can acquire companies confidently because we know we can integrate them successfully. That's worth millions."

# When NOT to Move to Stage 5

Here's the honest truth: most companies don't need Stage 5.

**Don't move to Stage 5 if:** - You're under \$25M revenue with straightforward operations - Your Stage 4 systems are working well - You don't have multi-entity complexity - You're not pursuing aggressive M&A strategy - You don't have investors demanding enterprise reporting - You're happy with your current growth rate

**The mistake:** Moving to Stage 5 because it sounds impressive, because competitors are doing it, or because vendors are selling it.

Better question: "What problems would Stage 5 solve that we actually have?"

If you can't articulate specific, significant problems that require enterprise systems, you don't need Stage 5.

## The Build vs. Buy Decision

At Stage 5, you face a critical decision: Do we build custom systems or buy enterprise platforms?

**Build custom when:** - Your processes create genuine competitive advantage - No platform supports your business model - You have technical capability to build and maintain - The ROI justifies the investment - You can commit to ongoing development

**Buy platforms when:** - Your needs align with enterprise platform capabilities - You prefer vendor support to internal development - You want faster time-to-value - You have standard enterprise requirements - You don't want to manage technical teams long-term

Most companies: Hybrid approach. Buy enterprise platforms for core functions (ERP, HR, etc.). Build custom for differentiated capabilities (customer portals, proprietary tools, unique workflows).

## Stage 5 Summary: Enterprise Complexity

What makes Stage 5 different: - True multi-entity operations - Enterprise-grade systems (ERP, not platforms) - Internal technology development capability - IT departments, not IT people - Technology as business enabler, not just operational tool

What you've achieved: - Can handle unlimited complexity - Acquisition-ready systems - Enterprise compliance and governance - Competitive technology advantages - Scalable to 100M+ and beyond

The reality: Most roofing companies never need Stage 5. You can build an exceptional business with Stage 4 technology. Stage 5 is for companies handling enterprise-level complexity—multiple entities, acquisition strategies, institutional investors, or truly unique business models.

If you're here: You know what you're doing. You have resources. You have expertise. This chapter isn't teaching you—it's confirming what you already know you need.

If you're not here: Don't chase Stage 5. Master Stage 4. It's more than enough for most exceptional roofing companies.

## Closing Thought on Technology Stages

We've covered five stages of technology evolution: - **Stage 1:** Survival (\$0-\$1M) - Spreadsheets and hustle - **Stage 2:** Basic Tools (\$1M-\$3M) - First real systems - **Stage 3:** Integrated Systems (\$3M-\$10M) - Everything talks - **Stage 4:** Optimized Operations (\$8M-\$20M) - Data becomes intelligence - **Stage 5:** Enterprise Scale (\$20M+) - Complexity handled professionally

Here's what matters: You don't win by reaching Stage 5. You win by being at the right stage for your business.

A \$5M company with excellent Stage 3 systems will crush a \$15M company with poorly implemented Stage 4 systems. A \$25M company that's mastered Stage 4 doesn't need Stage 5 unless they have enterprise complexity.

The goal isn't advancement—it's alignment. Your technology should match your business. Not too simple. Not too complex. Just right.

Now let's talk about how to actually build your technology roadmap, regardless of which stage you're in.

## End of Chapter 8

Word Count: ~3,100 words (~9 pages)

Note: Chapter ran longer than planned but provides essential context for enterprise operations

Next: Part III - Building Your Technology Roadmap

# PART III: BUILDING YOUR TECHNOLOGY ROADMAP

You understand the five stages. You know where you are. You've seen what's possible at each level.

Now comes the practical question: What do you actually need?

This section isn't about theory. It's about building your specific technology roadmap—identifying what you need, prioritizing investments, evaluating vendors, and making smart decisions with limited budgets.

Let's get practical.		

# Chapter 9: Eight Essential Categories

Every roofing company needs technology in eight essential categories. Not eight specific tools—eight categories of functionality.

The mistake most companies make is thinking about technology as individual tools: "Should we buy ServiceTitan? Do we need HubSpot? What about CompanyCam?"

Better question: "What categories of functionality do we need, and what's the best way to get them?"

Sometimes that means one comprehensive platform. Sometimes it means best-of-breed tools. Sometimes it means a hybrid approach. But it always starts with understanding what you actually need.

Let me show you the eight categories that matter, what they do, and how they evolve as you grow.

## Category 1: Customer Relationship Management (CRM)

What it does: - Tracks leads from first contact to closed deal - Manages sales pipeline and forecast - Stores customer information and history - Automates follow-up and communication - Reports on sales performance and conversion rates

Why it matters: Your CRM is the system of record for customers and opportunities. If you don't know where leads come from, what stage they're in, or why they close (or don't), you can't optimize sales or marketing.

#### How it evolves by stage:

Stage 1 (\$0-\$1M): Spreadsheet tracking leads and customers. Maybe a simple contact manager.

Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): Dedicated CRM (HubSpot, Salesforce Essentials, Pipedrive). Basic pipeline tracking. Manual data entry but organized.

Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): Integrated CRM that connects to your field service platform. Automated lead routing. Marketing automation capabilities. Lead source tracking.

Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): Sophisticated CRM with custom workflows, lead scoring, and attribution. Connected to business intelligence for revenue forecasting and pipeline analytics.

Stage 5 (\$20M+): Enterprise CRM potentially integrated into ERP system. Multi-entity support. Advanced analytics and AI-powered insights.

**Key decision:** Do you use your field service platform's built-in CRM, or do you use a dedicated CRM and integrate it?

- Built-in CRM (ServiceTitan, AccuLynx): Simpler, fully integrated, good enough for most
- Dedicated CRM (HubSpot, Salesforce): More powerful marketing features, better for complex sales processes

Most common mistake: Buying sophisticated CRM features you'll never use. At Stage 2-3, you probably don't need Salesforce. HubSpot or your platform's CRM is sufficient.

## Category 2: Estimating and Quoting

What it does: - Calculates material and labor costs - Generates professional quotes and proposals - Supports multiple pricing models (sq ft, linear ft, flat rate) - Tracks quote-to-close conversion - Manages change orders and supplements

Why it matters: Your estimating system determines profitability. Under-price and you lose money. Over-price and you lose jobs. Inconsistent pricing and your sales team can't forecast accurately.

## How it evolves by stage:

Stage 1 (\$0-\$1M): Manual calculations in spreadsheets. Maybe a simple pricing sheet. Lots of "gut feel" pricing.

Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): Dedicated estimating software or platform-based estimating. Standardized pricing models. Aerial measurement integration (EagleView, Hover).

Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): Integrated estimating that flows directly to job creation. Automated material calculations. Multiple pricing tiers or models for different customer types.

Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): Dynamic pricing based on market conditions, crew capacity, and profitability targets. Historical analysis showing which estimate factors correlate with job profitability.

Stage 5 (\$20M+): Sophisticated estimating with regional pricing variations, business unit-specific models, and AI-assisted pricing optimization.

**Key decision:** Aerial measurement services are game-changers for accuracy and professionalism. Budget \$300-600/month at Stage 2+.

Most common mistake: Trying to maintain custom pricing sheets while using platform estimating tools. Pick one system and commit to it.

## Category 3: Scheduling and Dispatch

What it does: - Assigns jobs to crews - Manages crew calendars and availability - Optimizes routes and logistics - Handles schedule changes and emergencies - Tracks job progress and completion

Why it matters: Poor scheduling costs you money every day. Inefficient routes. Crews waiting for materials. Double-bookings. Customer complaints about missed appointments. Good scheduling software pays for itself in efficiency gains.

## How it evolves by stage:

Stage 1 (\$0-\$1M): Paper calendar or basic Google Calendar. Phone calls to coordinate. Pure chaos during busy seasons.

Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): Digital scheduling (Jobber, Housecall Pro, or similar). Basic crew assignment. Better than chaos, but still manual.

Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): Integrated scheduling that considers crew skills, location, and job requirements. Automated customer notifications. Mobile access for crews.

Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): Optimized scheduling that accounts for weather, material availability, and resource constraints. Predictive scheduling based on job pipeline.

Stage 5 (\$20M+): Enterprise scheduling across multiple territories. Advanced optimization algorithms. Integration with supply chain and procurement.

**Key decision:** Can your field teams access and update schedules from mobile devices? If not, your scheduling system is already limiting you.

Most common mistake: Treating scheduling as an admin function instead of a strategic operation. Good scheduling improves profitability by 10-15%.

## Category 4: Field Operations

What it does: - Mobile apps for crews in the field - Photo documentation and job progress tracking - Time tracking and labor management - Digital forms and checklists - Quality control and inspections

Why it matters: Your crews are your front line. If they can't easily document work, track time, and communicate job status, you don't have visibility into what's actually happening. Field operations tools close the gap between office and field.

## How it evolves by stage:

Stage 1 (\$0-\$1M): Text messages and phone calls. Maybe photos via text or email. Paper timesheets.

Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): Basic mobile app (CompanyCam for photos, basic time tracking). Still somewhat manual but digital.

Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): Fully integrated field apps. Crews can access job details, update status, document work, and track time all from one app. Digital signatures for completion.

Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): Sophisticated field tools with offline capability, GPS tracking, advanced photo organization, and automated quality checks.

Stage 5 (\$20M+): Enterprise field operations with custom workflows, multi-entity support, and advanced analytics on crew performance.

**Key decision:** CompanyCam (\$100-300/month) is worth it for photo documentation even at Stage 2. The before/after photos pay for themselves in customer satisfaction and warranty protection.

Most common mistake: Implementing field apps without proper training. Crews won't adopt technology they don't understand or that slows them down.

## Category 5: Accounting and Financial Management

What it does: - Invoicing and payments - Job costing and profitability tracking - Accounts payable and receivable - Payroll integration - Financial reporting and compliance

Why it matters: You can be busy and broke at the same time. Without accurate job costing and financial tracking, you don't know which jobs make money and which don't. Accounting systems are your financial truth.

How it evolves by stage:

Stage 1 (\$0-\$1M): QuickBooks Online or similar. Basic invoicing. Minimal job costing.

Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): QuickBooks Desktop or QuickBooks Online Advanced. Better job costing. Integration with field service platform.

Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): Fully integrated accounting within field service platform, or strong integration between QuickBooks and operations software. Real-time job costing.

Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): Advanced financial systems (QuickBooks Enterprise, Sage, or early-stage ERP). Multi-location support. Sophisticated job costing with overhead allocation.

Stage 5 (\$20M+): Enterprise ERP (NetSuite, Sage Intacct, Dynamics 365). Multi-entity consolidation. Advanced revenue recognition. Audit-ready systems.

**Key decision:** When do you move from QuickBooks to an ERP? - Most companies: Not until 20M+ revenue - Multi-entity operations: Maybe at 10-15M - Single entity, straightforward: QuickBooks can work to 30M+

Most common mistake: Waiting too long to implement proper job costing. If you don't know which types of jobs are profitable, you can't make smart business decisions.

## Category 6: Customer Communication

What it does: - Automated appointment reminders - SMS and email communication - Review requests and reputation management - Customer satisfaction surveys - Self-service portals for customers

Why it matters: Customer communication is your brand in action. Missed appointments because customers forgot. One-star reviews because you didn't ask for feedback. Lost referrals because satisfied customers didn't remember to mention you. Communication tools solve these problems.

## How it evolves by stage:

Stage 1 (\$0-\$1M): Manual phone calls and emails. Prayer that customers remember appointments.

Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): Basic automated reminders (text or email). Maybe basic review requests. Still mostly manual.

Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): Sophisticated communication platform (Podium, Birdeye, or platform-integrated). Automated reminders, review generation, and two-way texting.

Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): Multi-channel communication orchestration. Automated customer journey based on job type and customer preferences. Review management across multiple platforms.

Stage 5 (\$20M+): Enterprise communication with brand consistency across locations. Advanced reputation management. Possibly custom customer portals.

**Key decision:** Budget \$300-600/month for customer communication tools starting at Stage 2-3. The ROI in reviews and reduced no-shows is immediate.

Most common mistake: Not asking for reviews systematically. Every satisfied customer should get an automated review request within 48 hours of job completion.

## Category 7: Marketing and Lead Generation

What it does: - Website and digital presence - Lead capture and forms - Marketing automation and email campaigns - Advertising (Google, Facebook, direct mail) - Lead source tracking and attribution

Why it matters: You need leads to grow. But not all leads are equal. Marketing technology helps you generate leads, track their source, and understand which channels deliver profitable customers vs. which waste money.

#### How it evolves by stage:

Stage 1 (\$0-\$1M): Basic website. Maybe some Google ads or Facebook posts. Referrals and word-of-mouth. Minimal tracking.

Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): Professional website with lead capture. Basic Google Ads or LSA (Local Services Ads). Simple lead source tracking. Maybe email marketing.

Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): Sophisticated marketing automation (HubSpot, ActiveCampaign). Multichannel lead generation. Proper attribution tracking from lead source through closed job.

Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): Advanced marketing with customer lifetime value analysis by source. Sophisticated attribution models. A/B testing and optimization. Possibly dedicated marketing staff.

Stage 5 (\$20M+): Enterprise marketing platforms. Multi-location campaigns with brand consistency. Advanced analytics showing true ROI by channel, market, and customer segment.

**Key decision:** When do you need marketing automation vs. just a CRM? - Stage 2: CRM is enough - Stage 3+: Marketing automation pays off if you're doing email campaigns and multitouch lead nurturing

Most common mistake: Not tracking lead sources all the way through to profitability. You might know where leads come from, but do you know which sources generate profitable customers?

## Category 8: Business Intelligence and Reporting

What it does: - Dashboards and KPI tracking - Custom reports and analytics - Data visualization - Forecasting and trend analysis - Performance benchmarking

Why it matters: Data without insights is just noise. BI tools turn your operational data into strategic intelligence. They answer questions like: Which territories are most profitable? Which crew leaders are most efficient? What's our actual customer acquisition cost?

## How it evolves by stage:

Stage 1 (\$0-\$1M): Spreadsheets. Basic reports from QuickBooks. Manual data compilation when you need to answer questions.

Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): Platform reporting (whatever your field service software provides). Maybe some custom Excel reports. Monthly or weekly reviews.

Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): Dashboard-driven management. Key metrics visible to leadership. Weekly or daily KPI reviews. Some custom reporting.

Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): Sophisticated BI platform (Power BI, Tableau). Data warehouse feeding real-time dashboards. Predictive analytics. Mobile executive dashboards.

Stage 5 (\$20M+): Enterprise BI with advanced analytics. AI-powered insights. Self-service analytics for department heads. Strategic forecasting and scenario modeling.

**Key decision:** When do you invest in BI beyond platform reporting? - Stage 3: If platform reporting meets your needs, stay there - Stage 4: Most companies need dedicated BI by this stage - Multi-location at Stage 3: BI probably justifies the investment earlier

Most common mistake: Building dashboards no one looks at. BI is only valuable if it changes decisions and drives action.

## The Integration Question

These eight categories can be satisfied in different ways:

Option 1: All-in-One Platform ServiceTitan, AccuLynx, or similar comprehensive platform that covers most or all categories in one system.

**Pros:** Everything integrated, one vendor, simpler **Cons:** May not be best-in-class at every function, vendor lock-in, expensive

Option 2: Best-of-Breed Choose the best tool for each category and integrate them together.

**Pros:** Best tool for each job, flexibility, potentially more powerful **Cons:** Integration complexity, multiple vendors, potentially more expensive

**Option 3: Hybrid** (Most Common) Platform for core operations (categories 2-5), specialized tools for categories where platforms are weak (CRM, marketing, BI).

**Pros:** Balanced approach, good enough most of the time **Cons:** Some integration complexity, middle-ground compromises

**The honest truth:** There's no perfect answer. Companies at \$5M can succeed with any approach. What matters more than which approach you choose is: - Commitment to making it work - Proper implementation and training - Consistent use across your team

## What You Actually Need at Each Stage

Let me summarize what most companies need in each category at each stage:

## Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M) Essential Stack:

- 1. **CRM:** Platform-integrated or simple standalone (HubSpot, Pipedrive)
- 2. Estimating: Platform-based or standalone with aerial measurement
- 3. **Scheduling:** Basic digital scheduling (Jobber, Housecall Pro level)
- 4. Field Ops: Basic mobile app, CompanyCam for photos
- 5. Accounting: QuickBooks Online or Desktop with job costing
- 6. Communication: Basic automated reminders
- 7. Marketing: Professional website, Google LSA, basic tracking
- 8. **BI:** Platform reporting is sufficient

**Budget:** \$1,500-2,500/month

## Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M) Solid Stack:

- 1. **CRM:** Integrated with operations or sophisticated standalone
- 2. Estimating: Integrated with scheduling and job creation
- 3. Scheduling: Sophisticated with mobile access and optimization
- 4. **Field Ops:** Full mobile capability with offline access
- 5. Accounting: QuickBooks Advanced or Enterprise with deep integration
- 6. Communication: Full platform (Podium, Birdeye) with reviews and texting
- 7. Marketing: Marketing automation, multi-channel lead gen
- 8. **BI:** Platform dashboards plus some custom reporting

**Budget:** \$3,500-6,000/month

## Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M) Advanced Stack:

- 1. **CRM:** Sophisticated with forecasting and attribution
- 2. **Estimating:** Advanced with dynamic pricing capabilities
- 3. Scheduling: Optimized with weather and resource planning
- 4. **Field Ops:** Enterprise mobile with advanced features
- 5. Accounting: QuickBooks Enterprise, Sage, or early ERP
- 6. Communication: Multi-channel with journey orchestration
- 7. Marketing: Advanced automation with LTV analysis

8. **BI:** Dedicated BI platform with data warehouse

**Budget:** \$8,000-15,000/month

## Stage 5 (\$20M+) Enterprise Stack:

All categories at enterprise level, often with custom development and internal IT team.

**Budget:** \$15,000-40,000+/month

## Your Category Assessment

For each category, ask yourself: 1. What do we have today? (Be honest) 2. What's working well? (Don't fix what isn't broken) 3. What's limiting us? (Where are the pain points?) 4. What stage are we at? (What should we have at this stage?) 5. What's the gap? (What do we need to add or upgrade?)

Don't try to fix everything at once. In the next chapter, we'll talk about how to prioritize investments across these eight categories.

But first, you need to understand what you're actually missing.

## End of Chapter 9

Word Count: ~3,000 words (~8 pages)

Note: Chapter ran longer than planned but provides comprehensive category framework

**Next:** Chapter 10 - Prioritizing Investments

# Chapter 10: Prioritizing Investments

You understand the eight categories. You know what's possible at each stage. You've identified gaps in your current technology stack.

Now comes the hard question: What do you buy first?

You have limited budget. You have competing priorities. Your sales team wants better CRM. Your field crews need better mobile tools. Your operations manager wants better scheduling. Your CFO wants better job costing. Everyone has an opinion, and everyone thinks their need is most urgent.

They're all right. And you can't do everything at once.

This chapter is about making smart choices with limited resources. It's about prioritizing investments that deliver the biggest impact for your business right now, while building toward what you'll need next.

Let me show you how to think about prioritization in a way that cuts through the noise and helps you make confident decisions.

## The Prioritization Framework

Most companies prioritize technology investments in one of three wrong ways:

Wrong Way #1: The Squeaky Wheel Whoever complains loudest gets the budget. Sales is unhappy with the CRM, so you buy a new CRM. Field crews complain about the app, so you buy new field software. You're reactive, not strategic.

Wrong Way #2: The Shiny Object You see a demo that looks impressive. The vendor shows beautiful dashboards and promises transformation. You buy it. Then you realize you weren't ready for it, or it doesn't integrate with your other systems, or your team won't use it.

Wrong Way #3: The Cheapest Option You buy the lowest-cost tool in each category to save money. You end up with seven different systems that don't talk to each other, and the "savings" disappear in manual work bridging the gaps.

#### The Right Way: Strategic Prioritization

Prioritize based on three factors: 1. **Impact on business performance** (revenue, profitability, growth) 2. **Pain level of current state** (how much is the gap costing you?) 3. **Readiness to implement** (can you actually make this change successfully?)

Let me show you how to apply this framework.

Factor 1: Business Impact

Some technology investments move the needle on business performance. Others are nice-to-have conveniences.

**High Impact Investments:** - Enable you to close more deals - Improve job profitability - Increase operational efficiency - Reduce costs significantly - Support revenue growth - Improve cash flow

**Low Impact Investments:** - Make things slightly easier - Look more professional - Match what competitors have - Satisfy someone's preference

The question to ask: "If we invest in this, what specific business outcome improves, and by how much?"

If you can't articulate a clear, measurable impact, it's probably not a priority.

Examples of high-impact investments:

At Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): - Estimating software with aerial measurement: Improves close rates (accurate estimates), increases profitability (fewer mistakes), saves time (faster estimates). Impact: 10-20% improvement in close rates, 5-10% better job margins.

• Basic scheduling software: Reduces missed appointments, improves crew efficiency, enables growth. Impact: 15-25% reduction in wasted drive time, supports 30%+ revenue growth.

At Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): - Integrated platform or deep integrations: Eliminates duplicate data entry, improves data accuracy, speeds operations. Impact: 10-15 hours/week saved per office staff member, enables scale to \$10M+.

• Customer communication platform: Increases review volume, reduces no-shows, improves customer satisfaction. Impact: 2-3x more reviews, 40-50% reduction in missed appointments, measurable impact on close rates.

At Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): - Data warehouse and BI platform: Enables data-driven decisions, identifies optimization opportunities, predicts problems. Impact: 3-5% improvement in overall profitability through better decisions.

• Advanced CRM with attribution: Shows which marketing channels drive profitable customers. Impact: 15-25% improvement in marketing ROI by reallocating budget to high-value channels.

## Factor 2: Pain Level

Some problems are annoying. Some are actually costing you money or limiting growth.

**High Pain Problems:** - You're losing customers because of poor experience - You're making bad decisions due to lack of data - You can't scale because systems can't handle more volume - You're spending excessive time on manual work - You're missing significant revenue opportunities

Low Pain Problems: - Things could be slightly better - Some processes are clunky but workable - You have workarounds that mostly work - The problem affects a small part of your business

**The question to ask:** "What is this problem actually costing us?" Quantify it: - Lost revenue? - Excess labor costs? - Customer churn? - Missed opportunities? - Team frustration and turnover?

#### Example: The Cost of Bad Scheduling

Company: \$5M revenue, 5 crews Problem: Manual scheduling with paper calendars and phone calls

Quantified pain: - Scheduling conflicts: 2-3 per week = 100+ per year = \$50K in rework and customer frustration - Inefficient routing: 30 minutes per crew per day wasted = 2.5 hours/day = 50 hours/month = \$1,000/month in labor + fuel - Missed appointments: 1-2 per month due to communication breakdowns = \$10K-20K annual revenue impact - Inability to scale: Can't efficiently manage more than 5 crews with current system

Total annual cost: ~\\$80K-100K

**Solution cost:** \$400/month scheduling software = \$4,800/year

ROI: 16:1 in first year, 20:1 ongoing

Priority: Very high - significant pain, clear ROI, enables growth

Example: The Cost of Missing Data

Company: \$12M revenue, strong Stage 3 systems **Problem:** Leadership can't quickly answer strategic questions without manual data compilation

Quantified pain: - Market expansion decision delayed 3 months while gathering data = \$500K potential revenue deferred - Can't quickly identify which job types are most profitable = unknown opportunity cost - Can't see problems until month-end = average \$50K/month in jobs that went over budget before noticed - Strategic planning based on gut feel instead of data = hard to quantify but real

Total annual impact: \$600K+ in suboptimal decisions and missed opportunities

**Solution cost:** \$15,000/month for data warehouse and BI platform = \$180K/year

**ROI:** 3:1 or better through better decisions

Priority: High - significant pain, strategic impact, ready for this investment at \$12M

## Factor 3: Readiness

Some investments you're ready for. Some you're not.

**High Readiness:** - Your team will use it - You have the budget - You have time to implement properly - It integrates with your current systems - You have leadership buy-in

Low Readiness: - Your team is resistant to change - You're already overwhelmed with other projects - Your budget is tight and this would strain it - It requires technology infrastructure you don't have - Leadership isn't committed

**The question to ask:** "Can we actually make this successful right now, or are we setting ourselves up for failure?"

Red flags for low readiness: - "We'll figure out the integration later" - "We'll do the training eventually" - "It'll be fine, people will adapt" - "We can probably afford it if we skip maintenance on equipment" - "The vendor says implementation is easy" (it never is)

## Example: The Premature BI Investment

Company: \$4M revenue, Stage 2 systems (disconnected tools) **Desire:** Beautiful dashboards and real-time analytics **Problem:** Not ready

Why they're not ready: - Data is in 5 disconnected systems - No data warehouse or integration infrastructure - Current systems barely have APIs - No one on staff with BI skills - Would need to hire or pay consultants heavily

Better approach: First invest in integrated platform (Stage 3). Get clean data flowing. Then add BI when you have the foundation.

**Timeline:** Defer BI investment 18-24 months until ready.

Example: The Ready-to-Go CRM Upgrade

Company: \$8M revenue, using basic CRM **Desire:** Marketing automation and advanced attribution **Readiness Check:** - Have marketing person ready to manage it - Current CRM already widely adopted by team - Budget is available - Integrates with current systems - Clear use cases identified

**Decision:** Ready. Proceed with investment.

## The Priority Matrix

Combine all three factors into a simple prioritization matrix:

Priority 1: HIGH IMPACT + HIGH PAIN + HIGH READINESS  $\rightarrow$  DO THIS NOW These are no-brainer investments. High return, solving real problems, and you're ready to succeed.

Priority 2: HIGH IMPACT + HIGH PAIN + LOW READINESS → PREPARE, THEN INVEST Important investments, but you need to build readiness first. Create a plan to get ready, then execute.

Priority 3: HIGH IMPACT + LOW PAIN + HIGH READINESS  $\rightarrow$  NICE TO HAVE - CONSIDER IF BUDGET ALLOWS These are good investments but not urgent. Do them when you have budget and bandwidth.

**Priority 4: LOW IMPACT + HIGH PAIN + HIGH READINESS** → **EVALUATE CAREFULLY** The pain is real, but the business impact is low. Might be worth doing for team morale, but don't expect business transformation.

Priority 5: ANYTHING WITH LOW READINESS  $\rightarrow$  DEFER OR BUILD READINESS FIRST Don't invest in technology you're not ready to implement successfully. You'll waste money and create team frustration.

**Priority 6: LOW IMPACT** + **LOW PAIN**  $\rightarrow$  **DON'T DO IT** No matter how cool it looks, if it's not solving a real problem with measurable impact, skip it.

## The Budget Allocation Framework

Now that you know how to prioritize, how do you actually allocate budget across categories?

#### The 70-20-10 Rule:

70% of tech budget: Core Operations Spend most of your budget on the 4 categories that run your business: - Scheduling and Dispatch - Field Operations - Estimating and Quoting - Accounting and Financial Management

These systems must work. They're not optional. If they break, your business stops.

20% of tech budget: Customer-Facing Invest in categories that touch customers: - CRM - Customer Communication - Marketing and Lead Generation

These systems drive revenue. They're important but can often start simple and upgrade over time.

10% of tech budget: Strategic Invest in systems that make you smarter: - Business Intelligence and Reporting

These systems don't run operations—they optimize them. Important at scale, but not at the expense of core operations.

## Example Allocation at \$5M Revenue (Stage 3):

Total tech budget: \$5,000/month (1.2\% of revenue)

Core Operations (70% = \$3,500/month): - Integrated platform or scheduling software: \$2,500/month - Accounting software and integrations: \$500/month - Field operations tools (CompanyCam, etc.): \$300/month - Estimating tools: \$200/month

Customer-Facing (20% = \$1,000/month): - CRM (integrated or standalone): \$400/month - Customer communication platform: \$400/month - Marketing tools and website: \$200/month

Strategic (10% = \$500/month): - Basic BI and reporting: \$200/month - Data backup and misc tools: \$300/month

This allocation ensures you can operate effectively while investing in growth and optimization.

## Common Prioritization Mistakes

#### Mistake 1: Trying to Fix Everything at Once

The trap: You identify 10 technology gaps and try to address them all simultaneously.

Why it fails: - Implementation bandwidth is limited - Change management is real - Integration complexity multiplies - Budget gets spread too thin - Nothing gets implemented well

**Better approach:** Pick 1-2 major priorities per quarter. Implement them well. Then move to the next priorities.

Rule of thumb: Don't implement more than 2 major technology changes in a 6-month period.

## Mistake 2: Upgrading Before Integrating

The trap: You have disconnected Stage 2 tools. Instead of integrating them, you upgrade each one individually to more expensive versions.

Why it fails: Better disconnected tools are still disconnected. You're paying more but not solving the core problem (lack of integration).

Better approach: Either move to an integrated platform OR invest in integration infrastructure. Then upgrade individual tools if needed.

At Stage  $2 \rightarrow$  Stage 3: Integration is more important than upgrades.

## Mistake 3: Buying for Future State Instead of Current Need

The trap: You're at \$3M revenue but buy technology designed for \$20M companies because you plan to grow.

Why it fails: - Overly complex for current needs - Team gets overwhelmed - You pay for features you don't use - Implementation is harder than necessary

Better approach: Buy for where you are now, plus 1-2 stages ahead. Not 3-4 stages ahead.

**Stage 3 companies:** Buy Stage 3 technology that can grow to Stage 4. Don't buy Stage 5 technology "to be ready."

## Mistake 4: Letting Vendors Drive Priorities

The trap: You attend a conference. See an amazing demo. The vendor convinces you that you need their product immediately.

Why it fails: Vendor priorities aren't your priorities. They want to sell. You need to solve specific business problems.

**Better approach:** Start with your priority matrix. Then find vendors who solve your high-priority problems. Not the other way around.

**Remember:** Good vendors solve problems. Great vendors solve YOUR problems.

#### Mistake 5: Ignoring Integration Costs

The trap: You budget for software subscriptions but forget about integration, implementation, and training.

Why it fails: The subscription is often the smallest cost. Integration might cost 2-3x the annual subscription. Implementation consulting adds more. Training takes time and money.

Better approach: Budget for total cost of ownership: - Software subscription: 40-50% of total cost - Implementation and integration: 30-40% - Training and adoption: 10-15% - Ongoing support and maintenance: 10-15%

**Example:** \$1,000/month software subscription - Subscription: \$12,000/year - Implementation: \$15,000 one-time - Training: \$3,000 - First year total: \$30,000 (2.5x the subscription cost)

## The Staged Investment Approach

Here's how to think about multi-year technology investment:

## Year 1: Foundation

Goal: Get basic systems working and integrated **Priorities:** - Core operations technology (scheduling, field ops, accounting) - Basic integration between systems - Team training and adoption

**Budget:** 1.5-2% of revenue

## Year 2: Optimization

Goal: Improve efficiency and visibility Priorities: - Better customer communication - Advanced estimating with aerial measurement - Improved CRM and marketing capabilities - Better reporting

**Budget:** 2-2.5% of revenue

## Year 3: Intelligence

**Goal:** Data-driven decision making **Priorities:** - Business intelligence and analytics - Predictive capabilities - Advanced integrations - Custom workflows

**Budget:** 2.5-3% of revenue

The pattern: Build foundation first. Then optimize. Then add intelligence. Don't skip steps.

## Your Prioritization Exercise

Here's how to prioritize your technology investments right now:

**Step 1: List all potential technology investments** Go through the 8 categories from Chapter 9. What needs upgrading or adding?

Step 2: Score each investment For each potential investment, score 1-10 on: - Business impact (1 = low, 10 = transformational) - Pain level (1 = minor annoyance, 10 = critical problem) - Readiness (1 = not ready, 10 = ready to go)

Step 3: Calculate priority score Multiply: Impact  $\times$  Pain  $\times$  Readiness = Priority Score

**Example:** - Investment: Customer communication platform - Impact: 8 (increases reviews, reduces no-shows, improves satisfaction) - Pain: 7 (missing lots of reviews, some no-shows, manual

reminders) - Readiness: 9 (budget available, integrates easily, team will use it) - **Priority Score:**  $8 \times 7 \times 9 = 504$ 

**Step 4: Rank by priority score** Highest scores = highest priorities.

Step 5: Reality check against budget Start at the top. Work down until you run out of budget or bandwidth.

**Step 6: Create implementation timeline** Q1: Top 1-2 priorities Q2: Next 1-2 priorities Q3-Q4: Everything else

Critical rule: Don't try to do everything in Q1. Space out implementations so you can do each one well.

## What NOT to Prioritize (Usually)

Some investments sound good but rarely deliver real value:

## **Custom Software Development**

When it's tempting: Vendor says "we can build that custom for you" Why to avoid: Expensive, takes forever, maintenance headache, locks you in Exception: Stage 5 companies with unique business models and technical teams

## Bleeding Edge Technology

When it's tempting: AI! Machine Learning! Blockchain! (whatever the current trend is) Why to avoid: Unproven, complex, often solving problems you don't have Exception: When you've mastered fundamentals and have specific use case

#### Custom Integrations for Stage 2 Companies

When it's tempting: "Let's build custom API integrations between our tools" Why to avoid: Expensive, fragile, requires ongoing maintenance Exception: Move to integrated platform instead

## **Enterprise Software for Small Companies**

When it's tempting: "We're planning to grow, so let's buy enterprise software now" Why to avoid: Too complex, too expensive, overkill for current needs Exception: Rare - almost never justified before \$10M revenue

## The Final Priority Question

Before you invest in any technology, ask yourself this question:

"If we invest in this technology and implement it successfully, what specific business metric will improve by how much, and when will we see that improvement?"

If you can't answer that question clearly, you're not ready to invest.

Good answers sound like: - "Close rate will improve from 35% to 42% within 3 months because estimates will be more accurate and professional" - "We'll save 12 hours per week in scheduling time within 2 months, which lets us add 2 more crews without adding office staff" - "Customer reviews will increase from 3 per month to 15 per month within 60 days, which should improve close rates by 5-10%" - "We'll reduce jobs going over budget from 18% to under 10% within 6 months because we'll catch problems earlier"

Bad answers sound like: - "It'll make things better" - "Everyone else has it" - "The vendor says it's transformational" - "It looks really cool"

Be specific. Be measurable. Be realistic about timing.

Then make smart investments with confidence.

## Chapter Summary

Prioritize technology investments based on three factors: 1. Business impact (does it move the needle?) 2. Pain level (what's it costing us now?) 3. Readiness (can we implement successfully?)

Use the 70-20-10 budget allocation: - 70% on core operations - 20% on customer-facing systems - 10% on strategic intelligence

**Avoid common mistakes:** - Don't try to fix everything at once - Don't upgrade before integrating - Don't buy for future state instead of current need - Don't let vendors drive your priorities - Don't ignore integration and implementation costs

**Take a staged approach:** - Year 1: Foundation - Year 2: Optimization - Year 3: Intelligence

Before investing, answer: "What specific metric improves by how much, and when?"

If you can't answer clearly, you're not ready to invest.

Now that you know what to prioritize, let's talk about how to evaluate vendors and make smart buying decisions.

#### End of Chapter 10

Word Count:  $\sim 3,600$  words ( $\sim 10$  pages)

**Note:** Chapter ran longer than planned but provides comprehensive prioritization framework

**Next:** Chapter 11 - Evaluating Vendors

# Chapter 11: Evaluating Vendors

You know what you need. You've prioritized your investments. You have budget allocated.

Now comes the hard part: choosing the right vendor.

This is where most companies make expensive mistakes. They fall for slick demos. They believe sales promises. They sign contracts without doing proper due diligence. Then they discover the software doesn't do what they thought it did, the integration doesn't work like they expected, or the vendor support is terrible.

I've watched this happen dozens of times. At Roof Maxx, we made some of these mistakes ourselves. We also got a lot of decisions right. Let me show you how to evaluate vendors in a way that protects you from expensive mistakes and helps you make confident decisions.

This chapter isn't about which specific vendors to choose—that changes too quickly. It's about how to evaluate ANY vendor, so you can make smart decisions regardless of what's available in the market today.

## The Vendor Evaluation Trap

Here's what usually happens:

- **Step 1:** You attend a conference or see an ad. The vendor has impressive marketing.
- Step 2: You schedule a demo. The sales rep is polished and professional. The demo looks amazing.
- **Step 3:** They show you exactly what you want to see—beautiful dashboards, slick workflows, happy customers.
- **Step 4:** They create urgency: "Special pricing expires Friday" or "We only have a few implementation slots left this quarter."
- **Step 5:** You sign a contract, excited about the transformation ahead.
- **Step 6:** Reality sets in. Implementation is harder than they said. Integration doesn't work smoothly. Features you saw in the demo require expensive add-ons. Support is slow. Your team struggles to adopt it.
- Step 7: You're stuck in a contract, frustrated, and wondering how you got here.

**The problem:** You evaluated a sales presentation, not an actual product. You fell for marketing, not due diligence.

**The solution:** Evaluate vendors systematically, with clear criteria, before you see any demos. Don't let sales presentations drive your process. You drive your process.

## The Vendor Evaluation Framework

Here's how to evaluate vendors properly:

## Phase 1: Initial Screening (Before Demos)

Start by answering these questions for each vendor:

Category fit: - Does this vendor serve companies at our revenue stage? - Do they work with roofing companies specifically? - Are we their ideal customer, or are we outside their sweet spot?

**Technical compatibility:** - Does it integrate with our existing systems? - What integration methods do they support (native, API, iPaaS)? - Do they have documented APIs and integration guides?

**Company viability:** - How long has the company been in business? - Are they financially stable? - What's their customer retention rate? - Are they growing, stable, or declining?

**Basic requirements:** - Does it have the core features we need? - Can it scale to our planned growth? - Does it work on the devices our team uses?

**Pricing reality check:** - Is it within our budget range? - What's the total cost of ownership (not just subscription)? - Are there hidden costs or required add-ons?

Eliminate vendors who fail these basic screens BEFORE scheduling demos. Don't waste time on vendors who aren't a fit.

## Phase 2: Reference Checks (Before Demos)

Most companies do reference checks after demos, or not at all. That's backwards. Do references before demos.

Ask the vendor for 5 references: - 3 companies similar to your size - 2 companies slightly larger - All in the roofing or home services industry - All using the product for at least 12 months

## Call every reference. Ask these specific questions:

**Implementation:** - How long did implementation actually take? - What surprised you during implementation? - What would you do differently if starting over? - Did it stay on budget, or were there overruns?

**Day-to-day reality:** - What works really well? - What's frustrating or clunky? - What features do you use daily? Which ones do you ignore? - How often do things break or go down?

**Integration:** - What systems does it integrate with? - How well do those integrations actually work? - Any integration problems or limitations? - Did you need custom development?

**Support:** - How's their support when you have problems? - Response times? Resolution quality? - Is the support team knowledgeable? - Do you have a dedicated account manager?

Value: - Was it worth the investment? - What ROI have you actually achieved? - Would you buy it again knowing what you know now? - What alternatives did you consider, and why did you choose this one?

**The critical question:** "If your contract ended tomorrow, would you renew or switch to something else?"

If they hesitate or equivocate, that's a red flag.

Bonus move: Ask for references the vendor DIDN'T provide. Look for reviews on G2, Capterra, or industry forums. Find roofing companies using the product and reach out directly. These unfiltered opinions are often more valuable than vendor-provided references.

## Phase 3: Demo Evaluation (After References)

Now you've earned the right to see demos. But don't let the vendor control the demo.

Before the demo, send the vendor your requirements: - "Here are our specific workflows. Show us how your product handles them." - "Here are the integrations we need. Demonstrate them working." - "Here are five real scenarios from our business. Walk us through each one."

During the demo, watch for these red flags:

Red Flag #1: Vaporware Features Salesperson: "That feature is coming in the next release." Translation: It doesn't exist yet, and it might never exist.

What to do: Ask for a written commitment with delivery dates. If they won't commit, assume it's not coming.

Red Flag #2: "We Can Custom Build That" Salesperson: "That's not standard, but we can custom-build it for you." Translation: Expensive, time-consuming, and probably not what you think it will be.

What to do: Get detailed pricing and timeline for custom work in writing. Usually it's better to adapt your process to standard features than pay for custom development.

Red Flag #3: Integration Handwaving Salesperson: "Oh yes, we integrate with everything. No problem." You: "Can you show me the actual integration with [specific system]?" Salesperson: "Well, it requires our API, but our team can help you set that up." Translation: The integration doesn't really exist. You'll need developers.

What to do: Demand to see actual integrations working, not API documentation. If they can't show it working, assume it doesn't work.

Red Flag #4: The Perfect Demo Everything works flawlessly. No hiccups. No realistic data. Just beautiful, sanitized perfection. Translation: This is a carefully scripted demo environment that doesn't reflect reality.

What to do: Ask to see the system with real customer data. Ask for access to a sandbox environment where you can test yourself.

**Red Flag #5: Rushed Timeline** Salesperson: "We need to close this deal by Friday to get you on the implementation schedule." Translation: Manufactured urgency to prevent you from doing proper due diligence.

What to do: Walk away from any vendor who pressures you. Good vendors are confident enough to give you time to decide.

#### Green flags to look for:

Green Flag #1: They Ask Good Questions They want to understand your business, your workflows, your challenges. They're not just presenting—they're learning.

Green Flag #2: They Show Limitations "Here's what we do really well. Here's what we're not as strong at. Here's where you might need additional tools."

Honest vendors are trustworthy vendors.

Green Flag #3: They Show Real Implementations They offer to show you the system working at an actual customer site (with that customer's permission).

Green Flag #4: They Discuss Implementation Realistically "Implementation typically takes 3-4 months and requires 40-60 hours from your team. Here's why."

Not: "Implementation is easy! You'll be up and running in 2 weeks!"

Green Flag #5: They Provide Trial Access "Here's a sandbox environment. Spend a week testing it with your team. Here's documentation to help you."

## Phase 4: Technical Evaluation (During Trial)

If the vendor offers a trial or sandbox, actually use it. Have your team test it.

#### What to test:

**Daily workflows:** Can your team do their daily work efficiently? Is it intuitive or confusing? Does it save time or create more work?

**Mobile experience:** Can field teams actually use it from their phones? Does it work offline when cell service is spotty? Can they complete common tasks without calling the office?

**Integrations:** Do they actually work? Is data syncing properly? Are there errors or failures?

**Reporting:** Can you get the reports and insights you need? Is the data accurate? Is it easy or hard to find information?

**Performance:** Is it fast or slow? Does it crash or freeze? Can it handle your data volume?

**The team test:** Give it to 3-4 people on your team for a week. Ask them: - "Would this make your job easier or harder?" - "Would you actually use this, or find ways to avoid it?" - "What would frustrate you about using this daily?"

If your team won't use it, it doesn't matter how good it is.

## Phase 5: Commercial Evaluation (Before Signing)

Now you're ready to talk business terms. But don't just accept the vendor's standard contract.

## Key contract considerations:

**Pricing clarity:** - What's included in base price? - What costs extra? - What happens when you add users, locations, or volume? - Are there implementation fees? Training fees? Integration fees? - What's the total first-year cost including everything?

**Contract length:** - Don't sign 3-year contracts with new vendors - Start with 1 year, option to renew - What are the cancellation terms? - What happens to your data if you leave?

**Implementation commitments:** - Who's responsible for what? - What's the timeline? - What happens if they miss deadlines? - Who pays for overruns?

**Support guarantees:** - Response times for support tickets? - Is phone support included? - Do you have a dedicated account manager? - What are support hours?

**Data ownership:** - You own your data, not them - You can export all data in usable formats - What happens to your data if the company is acquired?

**Performance guarantees:** - Uptime commitments (99.9%?) - What happens if they miss uptime targets? - Data backup and recovery guarantees?

**Negotiable items:** - Almost everything is negotiable - Implementation support and training - Integration assistance - Custom features or workflows - Pricing for multi-year commitments - Payment terms

Non-negotiable items: - Data ownership (must be yours) - Reasonable cancellation terms - Export capabilities - Security and compliance standards

**Get everything in writing.** If they promise something verbally, get it in the contract or a written addendum.

## The Vendor Comparison Matrix

Evaluating multiple vendors? Use a comparison matrix.

Create a spreadsheet with these categories:

Must-Have Features (Dealbreakers): List the 5-10 features you absolutely need. Score: Yes/No only. If "No" on any item, eliminate the vendor.

Important Features (Strong Preferences): List 10-15 features that matter but aren't deal-breakers. Score: 1-5 scale (1 = poor, 5 = excellent)

**Integration Capabilities:** List the systems that must integrate. Score: 1-5 scale based on integration quality.

Ease of Use: Based on your team's trial testing. Score: 1-5 scale.

Support Quality: Based on references and trial support experience. Score: 1-5 scale.

Company Viability: Financial stability, market position, customer retention. Score: 1-5 scale.

Total Cost (First Year): All-in cost including everything. Note: Lower isn't always better.

Total Cost (Years 2-5): Annual recurring cost.

**Implementation Risk:** How complex is implementation? How likely to succeed? Score: 1-5 (1 = high risk, 5 = low risk)

**Total Score:** Weight the categories and calculate total.

**Example Weighting:** - Must-haves: Pass/fail (automatic elimination if fail) - Important features: 30% of score - Integration: 20% of score - Ease of use: 20% of score - Support: 15% of score - Company viability: 10% of score - Implementation risk: 5% of score

The result: A quantified comparison that removes emotion and bias from the decision.

## Questions to Ask Every Vendor

Here are the specific questions to ask every vendor you're evaluating:

**About their company:** 1. How many roofing/home services companies use your product? 2. What's your customer retention rate in this industry? 3. How long is your typical customer relationship? 4. How many implementation specialists do you have? 5. What's your company's funding situation?

**About implementation:** 6. What's the average implementation timeline for a company our size? 7. What's required from our team during implementation? 8. What percentage of implementations finish on time and on budget? 9. Can we talk to 3 companies who implemented in the last 6 months? 10. What's the biggest implementation challenge we should expect?

**About integrations:** 11. Show us [specific integration] actually working. 12. How often do integrations break or need maintenance? 13. What integration methods do you support (native, API, iPaaS)? 14. If an integration breaks, whose responsibility is it to fix? 15. Can we build custom integrations via your API?

**About support:** 16. What support channels are available (phone, email, chat)? 17. What are your support hours? 18. What's your average response time? Resolution time? 19. Do we get a dedicated account manager or shared support? 20. Can we see your support portal and documentation?

**About the product:** 21. What features are most used by roofing companies? 22. What features exist but aren't actually useful? 23. What's your product roadmap for the next 12 months? 24. How often do you release updates? 25. Do updates ever break things or require retraining?

**About data and security:** 26. Where is our data stored? 27. How is it backed up? 28. What security certifications do you have? 29. How do we export our data if we leave? 30. Who owns the data—us or you?

**About pricing:** 31. What's included in the base price? 32. What costs extra? 33. What happens when we add users, locations, or volume? 34. Are there any implementation, training, or integration fees? 35. What's the total first-year cost, all-in?

The killer question: "What do customers who leave your product typically say about why they left?"

How they answer this tells you a lot about the company's honesty and self-awareness.

## Red Flags That Should Stop You

Some red flags are so serious you should walk away immediately:

- 1. They Won't Provide References If they can't give you 5+ happy customers similar to you, there's a reason.
- **2.** References Aren't Enthusiastic If references say "it's fine" or "it does the job" instead of "we love it," that's a problem.
- **3.** They Pressure You to Sign Quickly Legitimate vendors give you time to decide. Pressure tactics indicate they know you'll find problems if you look closer.
- **4.** Integration Claims Don't Match Reality They say it integrates. You ask to see it. They make excuses. Walk away.
- **5.** Implementation Timeline Seems Too Good "You'll be live in 2 weeks!" Translation: They're either lying or they don't do proper implementations.
- **6.** Contract Terms Are Unfavorable 3-year lock-in with no cancellation rights? They own your data? Walk away.
- 7. They Don't Have Customers at Your Stage All their customers are either much smaller or much larger than you. You're their guinea pig for your market segment.
- **8. Financial Instability** They're barely funded, losing customers, or showing signs of distress. Don't hitch your wagon to a sinking ship.
- **9. Support Horror Stories** References tell you support is terrible, slow, or unhelpful. Believe them.
- 10. The Product Doesn't Actually Do What You Need Sounds obvious, but companies still buy software that doesn't meet their needs because the demo was impressive.

Trust your gut. If something feels off, it probably is.

## The Right Vendor for Your Stage

Remember: the right vendor depends on your stage.

Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): - Need: Simple, easy to implement, affordable - Look for: Small/mid-size vendors who serve companies your size - Avoid: Enterprise vendors who will over-complicate things

Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): - Need: Proven platforms with good integration - Look for: Established vendors with roofing/home services focus - Avoid: Bleeding-edge startups without track record

Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): - Need: Sophisticated capabilities, strong support - Look for: Market leaders with enterprise features - Avoid: Vendors who can't support your complexity

Stage 5 (\$20M+): - Need: Enterprise-grade, highly customizable - Look for: ERP and enterprise vendors - Avoid: Mid-market vendors who can't scale with you

The mistake: Buying Stage 4 solutions when you're at Stage 2, or staying with Stage 2 solutions when you're at Stage 4.

## The Final Vendor Decision

After all your evaluation, you still might have 2-3 vendors that could work. How do you make the final choice?

#### Ask yourself:

- 1. Which vendor do we trust most? Trust matters more than features. If something goes wrong (and it will), which vendor will help you fix it?
- 2. Which product will our team actually use? The best product is the one your team adopts. Not the one with the most features.
- **3.** Which vendor is invested in our success? Some vendors want long-term partnerships. Some just want to hit their sales quota. Which is this?
- **4.** Which solution has the lowest implementation risk? The best product that you can't implement successfully is worthless. Risk-adjusted value matters.
- **5.** Which decision can we reverse if we're wrong? Favor solutions with shorter commitments and good data export capabilities. Optionality has value.

The tie-breaker: Start with a small pilot. If you can't decide between two vendors, try both with a small team for 30-60 days. Then make the call based on actual experience, not demos.

## After You Choose: Implementation Readiness

You've chosen a vendor. Congratulations. Now comes the hard part: implementation.

## Before you sign, confirm you're ready:

Budget approved for total cost, not just subscription Implementation team identified and time allocated Integration requirements documented

Training plan created

Success metrics defined

Stakeholder buy-in secured

Change management plan exists

Timeline is realistic (not vendor's wishful thinking)

If you can't check all these boxes, you're not ready. Fix readiness before signing contracts.

100

## **Chapter Summary**

Evaluate vendors systematically: 1. Initial screening (before demos) 2. Reference checks (before demos) 3. Demo evaluation (after references) 4. Technical trial (with your team) 5. Commercial terms (negotiate everything)

**Key questions to ask:** - About their company, implementation, integrations, support, product, data, pricing - The killer question: "Why do customers leave?"

Red flags that should stop you: - Won't provide references - Pressure to sign quickly - Integration claims don't match reality - Unfavorable contract terms - Financial instability

Make decisions based on: - Trust and relationship quality - Team adoption likelihood - Implementation risk - Total cost of ownership - Alignment with your stage

**The right vendor:** - Serves companies at your stage - Has strong references in roofing - Offers realistic implementation timeline - Provides good support - Earns your trust

Don't buy software. Partner with vendors who want you to succeed.

Now you know what to buy, how to prioritize it, and how to choose vendors. Let's talk about the reality of making technology changes actually work in your business.

## End of Chapter 11

Word Count: ~3,800 words (~11 pages)

Note: Chapter ran longer to provide comprehensive vendor evaluation framework

Next: Part IV - Making It Happen

# PART IV: MAKING IT HAPPEN

You've chosen your technology. You've selected your vendors. You've signed contracts and allocated budget.

Now comes the moment of truth: actually making it work.

This is where most companies fail. Not in choosing the wrong technology—in implementing it poorly. They buy great software and get terrible results because they underestimate what implementation actually takes.

This section is about closing the gap between "we bought the software" and "we're getting real value from it." It's about the hard realities of implementation that vendors don't tell you about.

Let's talk about what actually happens when you try to change how your company works.

# Chapter 12: Implementation Reality

Here's the uncomfortable truth: Most technology implementations fail or significantly underdeliver.

Not because the software is bad. Not because the vendor lied. But because implementation is hard, change is painful, and most companies aren't prepared for what it actually takes.

Industry statistics: - 70% of software implementations fail to meet their objectives - 50% take longer than planned - 60% cost more than budgeted - 40% of purchased software is barely used after 6 months

You're reading this chapter because you want to be in the 30% that succeed. Good. Let me show you how to avoid the mistakes that sink most implementations.

This won't be comfortable. Implementation reality is messy, expensive, and time-consuming. But if you go in with clear eyes, you can succeed where most companies fail.

## Why Implementations Fail

Let's start by understanding why most implementations don't work.

## Failure Mode 1: Underestimating Timeline

What the vendor says: "You'll be up and running in 4-6 weeks."

What actually happens: Implementation takes 3-6 months, sometimes longer.

Why the gap exists: - Vendor timeline assumes you have clean data (you don't) - Assumes you have dedicated resources (you don't) - Assumes simple workflows (yours are more complex than you think) - Assumes no integration issues (there are always integration issues) - Assumes quick decision-making (approvals take time) - Doesn't account for training, adoption, and refinement

#### The real timeline:

Week 1-2: Kickoff and planning - Project kickoff meetings - Requirements confirmation - Resource allocation - Data assessment

Week 3-6: Configuration and setup - System configuration - Custom fields and workflows - Integration setup - Data migration planning

Week 7-10: Data migration and testing - Data cleanup and formatting - Initial data migration - Testing and validation - Issue resolution

Week 11-14: Training and pilot - Team training (multiple sessions) - Pilot group testing - Refinement based on feedback - Additional training

Week 15-18: Rollout and stabilization - Full team rollout - Ongoing support and troubleshooting - Process adjustments - Additional training for resisters

Week 19-24: Optimization - Workflow refinement - Advanced feature adoption - Integration optimization - Performance measurement

Total realistic timeline: 4-6 months from kickoff to full adoption

Not 4-6 weeks. Months.

If a vendor tells you implementation will be fast and easy, they're either inexperienced or lying.

## Failure Mode 2: Underestimating Resource Requirements

What you think: "We'll assign someone to manage this part-time."

What you need: 40-100+ hours of dedicated effort across multiple people.

The actual resource requirement:

**Project Manager (your company):** - 10-20 hours/week for 4-6 months - Can't be someone's side project - Must have authority to make decisions

**Subject Matter Experts:** - Sales: 5-10 hours for CRM setup - Operations: 10-20 hours for workflow configuration - Field teams: 5-10 hours for mobile app testing - Accounting: 5-10 hours for financial integration - IT/Technical: 10-20 hours for integration work

**Leadership:** - 2-4 hours/week for reviews and decisions - Not optional—team needs to see leadership commitment

Full Team: - 4-8 hours each for training - Ongoing time for adoption and feedback

Total organizational investment: 200-500+ hours

**Reality check:** At \$50/hour average, that's \$10,000-25,000 in internal labor costs. Add that to your software budget.

Common mistake: Treating implementation like it won't disrupt normal work. It will. Plan for reduced productivity during implementation.

#### Failure Mode 3: Dirty Data

What you assume: Your current data is clean and ready to migrate.

What's actually true: Your data is a mess, and you're about to discover just how messy.

Common data problems: - Duplicate records (same customer entered 5 different ways) - Incomplete information (addresses missing, phone numbers wrong) - Inconsistent formats (every person enters data differently) - Old/outdated information (3-year-old contact info) - Wrong categorization (jobs miscoded, tags misapplied) - Missing critical fields (no job type, no profitability data)

#### The data cleanup tax:

Small company (Stage 2, 1,000 records): - 40-80 hours of cleanup time - Can probably do it yourself - Cost: \$2,000-4,000 in labor

Medium company (Stage 3, 10,000 records): - 100-200 hours of cleanup time - Might need help - Cost: \$5,000-10,000 in labor/services

**Large company (Stage 4, 50,000+ records):** - 200-500 hours of cleanup time - Definitely need help or tools - Cost: \$10,000-25,000+ in services/tools

**The rule:** Budget 2-3x as much time for data migration as the vendor estimates. They haven't seen your data yet.

Better approach: Clean your data BEFORE you start implementation. Don't try to clean it during migration—that makes everything take longer.

## Failure Mode 4: Skipping Process Design

What companies do: Jump straight to software configuration without defining processes.

What they should do: Design the ideal process first, then configure software to support it.

The problem: Software can't fix bad processes. It just automates them faster.

## **Example: Sales Process Implementation**

Wrong approach: 1. Buy CRM 2. Start entering leads 3. Realize you never defined stages, qualification criteria, or handoff points 4. Create chaos as everyone does it differently 5. Abandon CRM after 6 months

**Right approach:** 1. Document current sales process (how does it actually work?) 2. Design improved process (how should it work?) 3. Define stages, criteria, and handoffs 4. Configure CRM to match designed process 5. Train team on both process and tool 6. Monitor adoption and refine

Time investment in process design: 20-40 hours Payoff: 10x better adoption and results

The rule: Spend at least 20% of implementation time on process design before touching the software.

## Failure Mode 5: Inadequate Training

What companies do: One training session during implementation, then wonder why adoption fails.

What actually works: Multiple training sessions, ongoing coaching, and reinforcement.

#### Training reality:

Initial Training (Week 1): - Overview and basics - 2-4 hours per role - Everyone together

Role-Specific Training (Week 2-3): - Deep dive for each role - 2-4 hours per role - Hands-on practice

**Just-in-Time Training (Ongoing):** - Quick refreshers on specific features - 15-30 minutes as needed - Right before people need to use features

Reinforcement Training (Month 2-3): - Address common mistakes - Advanced features - 1-2 hours

Ongoing Support (Months 3-6): - Office hours for questions - Documentation and videos - One-on-one coaching for strugglers

Total training investment: 40-80 hours across team

The forgotten cost: Training takes people away from revenue-generating work. Budget for that lost productivity.

Common mistake: Thinking people will "figure it out" after initial training. They won't. Plan for ongoing support.

## Failure Mode 6: Ignoring Change Management

What companies forget: Implementing technology is implementing change. People resist change.

The resistance you'll face:

Active resistance (vocal opposition): - "The old way worked fine" - "This is too complicated" - "I don't have time to learn this" - "This won't work for our business"

Passive resistance (subtle sabotage): - Using workarounds instead of new system - Entering minimal data to "check the box" - Finding excuses not to use features - Waiting for it to fail so they can say "I told you so"

Why people resist: - Fear of looking incompetent (learning new systems is hard) - Concern about job security (will automation replace me?) - Loss of control (used to their way, now have to follow new process) - Genuine belief old way is better (sometimes true!) - Overwhelm (too much change too fast)

#### Change management essentials:

1. Leadership Commitment (Not Optional) If leadership doesn't use the new system consistently, nobody will.

**Leaders must:** - Use the system themselves - Reference system data in meetings - Hold team accountable for adoption - Celebrate wins and progress - Address resistance directly

- 2. Early Adopters First Don't try to get everyone on board at once. Find your enthusiastic 20% and get them successful first. Let them become advocates.
- **3.** Address "What's In It For Me" People won't change because it's good for the company. They change because it makes their life better.

**Show them how the new system:** - Saves them time - Reduces frustration - Makes them look good - Makes their job easier

**4.** Make Old Way Harder Eventually, you have to cut off the old system. Keep running parallel systems and people will never switch.

**The cutover:** - Pick a date - Communicate it clearly - Shut off old system - Force adoption Sounds harsh. It works.

**5.** Measure and Celebrate Adoption Track who's using the system and how. Publicly recognize good adopters. Address laggards privately.

#### Failure Mode 7: No Success Metrics

What companies don't do: Define what success looks like before starting.

Why this matters: If you don't know what you're measuring, you can't tell if implementation worked.

#### Define success metrics upfront:

Adoption Metrics: - X% of team actively using system within 90 days - Y% of leads entered in CRM (not spreadsheets) - Z% of jobs documented with photos - All invoices generated from system (not QuickBooks directly)

**Performance Metrics:** - Close rate improvement from X% to Y% - Time savings: Z hours/week in administrative work - Error reduction: W% fewer scheduling conflicts - Customer satisfaction: NPS score improvement

**Financial Metrics:** - ROI achieved by month 12 - Revenue growth supported  $(X \to Y)$  - Cost reduction in specific areas

**Timeline for each metric:** - 30 days: Early adoption indicators - 90 days: Full adoption - 6 months: Performance improvements - 12 months: Financial return

The rule: If you can't measure it, you can't manage it. Define metrics before implementation starts.

## How to Actually Succeed

Now that you know why implementations fail, here's how to succeed.

#### Success Factor 1: Get Serious About Project Management

This isn't a "figure it out as we go" project. This needs real project management.

Appoint a dedicated project manager: - Someone with authority - Someone with 10-20 hours/week available - Someone detail-oriented and organized - Someone who can hold people accountable

Not the vendor's project manager. Yours.

**Create a real project plan:** - Milestones with dates - Dependencies mapped - Resources assigned - Risks identified - Budget tracked

**Weekly status meetings:** - 30-60 minutes - Review progress against plan - Identify blockers - Make decisions - Communicate updates

This isn't bureaucracy. It's the difference between success and chaos.

#### Success Factor 2: Phase the Rollout

Don't try to do everything at once. Phase implementation by:

Phase 1: Core Functionality (Months 1-2) - Get basic system working - Train power users - Pilot with 20% of team - Iron out major issues

Phase 2: Expanded Rollout (Months 3-4) - Roll out to full team - Add more features - Integrate with other systems - Refine workflows

Phase 3: Optimization (Months 5-6) - Advanced features - Automation - Reporting and analytics - Fine-tuning

Trying to do all phases at once = guaranteed failure.

## Success Factor 3: Budget Properly

Remember the total cost of ownership from Chapter 10? Here's how to budget for implementation specifically:

Software subscription: 30% of first-year cost Implementation services: 30% of first-year cost Internal labor: 25% of first-year cost Training and support: 10% of first-year cost Contingency: 5% of first-year cost

**Example:** \$2,000/month software (\$24K annual) - Subscription: \$24,000 - Implementation services: \$15,000-25,000 - Internal labor: \$15,000-20,000 - Training: \$5,000-8,000 - Contingency: \$4,000 - Total first-year: \$63,000-81,000

Not \$24,000. Three times that.

If you only budget for the subscription, you'll run out of money mid-implementation.

#### Success Factor 4: Over-Communicate

You can't over-communicate during implementation. People need constant updates.

## Communication cadence:

**Before Implementation:** - Why we're doing this - What to expect - Timeline and milestones - How it affects each role

**During Implementation:** - Weekly progress updates - Training schedules - What's working, what's not - Celebrate small wins

**After Go-Live:** - Daily check-ins first week - Weekly updates first month - Monthly updates ongoing - Continuous feedback loop

Use multiple channels: - Team meetings - Email updates - Slack/Teams posts - One-on-one conversations

The rule: If you think you're communicating too much, you're probably communicating enough.

## Success Factor 5: Plan for the Dip

#### The Implementation Dip is real:

Week 1-2: Excitement! New system! This is great!

Week 3-6: Confusion. This is harder than we thought. Why doesn't this work like the old way?

Week 7-10: The Dip. This was a mistake. Nothing works. We should go back to the old way.

Week 11-14: Breakthrough. Oh, now I get it. This actually works.

Week 15+: Adoption. This is better than the old way.

Most companies quit during The Dip. Don't. That's where everyone quits. Push through.

**During The Dip:** - Acknowledge it's hard - Remind team why we're doing this - Celebrate any progress - Provide extra support - Don't allow retreat to old ways

The Dip is where implementations are won or lost.

## Success Factor 6: Vendor Partnership

Your vendor relationship matters during implementation.

**Good vendors:** - Provide realistic timelines - Have experienced implementation team - Respond quickly to issues - Adapt to your needs - Own their mistakes

**Bad vendors:** - Blame you for problems - Disappear after contract signed - Provide junior/inexperienced implementers - Rush you through steps - Charge extra for everything

Your responsibilities: - Make decisions promptly - Provide resources promised - Do assigned homework - Communicate issues early - Be reasonable about scope

**Their responsibilities:** - Follow agreed timeline - Provide experienced resources - Document everything - Train your team well - Support post-launch

Partnership means both sides meeting commitments.

## The First 90 Days

Here's what actually happens in the first 90 days after go-live:

Days 1-7: Chaos - Nothing works smoothly - People forget training - Questions flood in - Workarounds emerge - Some people panic

Your job: Be present. Answer questions. Reassure team. Fix critical issues.

**Days 8-30:** Grinding - System starts working - Team still struggling - Lots of mistakes - Frustration builds - The Dip begins

Your job: Provide extra support. Reinforce training. Celebrate small wins. Don't allow retreat.

Days 31-60: Turning Point - People start getting it - Efficiency improves - Fewer questions - Early wins emerge - Confidence builds

Your job: Recognize progress. Share success stories. Push for full adoption. Address holdouts.

Days 61-90: Stabilization - System is normal now - Old way is forgotten - Benefits appear - Team sees value - Implementation "complete"

Your job: Measure results. Plan optimization. Thank team. Plan next phase.

**The 90-day rule:** If you're not seeing progress by day 90, something's wrong. Diagnose and fix it.

#### When to Cut Your Losses

Sometimes implementations genuinely fail. How do you know when to cut losses vs. push through?

**Push through if:** - Progress is happening, just slowly - Team resistance is normal change resistance - Issues are being resolved - Vendor is responsive and helpful - You're still within reasonable timeline (2x estimate)

Cut losses if: - No progress after 6 months - Vendor is unresponsive or incompetent - Critical features don't work as promised - Integration is impossible - Total cost has exceeded 3x budget - Team revolt is genuine (not just resistance to change)

**Before cutting losses:** 1. Document all issues clearly 2. Give vendor formal notice and chance to fix 3. Consult your contract (exit terms?) 4. Consider sunk cost fallacy (don't throw good money after bad) 5. Have alternative plan ready

Cutting losses is expensive and disruptive. But staying with failed implementation is worse.

## Common Implementation Mistakes

Let me show you the mistakes I see most often:

Mistake 1: "We'll go live next Monday" Announcing sudden go-live with no preparation. Recipe for disaster.

Better: 90-day plan with clear milestones, training, and staged rollout.

Mistake 2: "Training is optional" Making training voluntary. The people who skip it are the ones who need it most.

**Better:** Mandatory training. No access to system until trained.

Mistake 3: "Figure it out as you go" No documentation, no support, just "use the system."

Better: Documentation, office hours, dedicated support during rollout.

Mistake 4: "It's just software" Treating this as technical project instead of change management.

Better: Recognize this is organizational change with technical component.

Mistake 5: "The vendor will handle everything" Abdicating responsibility to vendor.

Better: Own your implementation. Vendor helps, you drive.

Mistake 6: "We'll worry about integration later" Launching without integrations, planning to "add them later."

Better: Integration is part of implementation. Do it right the first time.

Mistake 7: "One person can manage this" Giving implementation to someone as 10% of their job.

Better: Dedicated project manager with real time allocation.

Mistake 8: "We don't need clean data" Migrating garbage data into new system.

**Better:** Clean data before migration. Garbage in = garbage out.

## Real Implementation Example

Let me show you what good implementation looks like.

Company: Ridge Roofing, \$6M revenue, Stage 3 **Project:** Move from disconnected tools to ServiceTitan **Timeline:** 5 months (vendor estimated 6-8 weeks) **Budget:** \$85,000 all-in (vendor quoted \$35,000)

#### What they did right:

Month 1: Planning and Preparation - Hired implementation consultant (\$15,000) - Documented current processes - Cleaned customer database (300 hours internal labor) - Appointed full-time project manager for duration - Created detailed project plan

Month 2: Configuration and Data Migration - Configured ServiceTitan with consultant - Ran parallel systems (old and new) - Migrated clean data in stages - Tested everything twice - No training yet (not ready)

Month 3: Training and Pilot - Trained power users (5 people) - Pilot group used system for real work - Refined configuration based on feedback - Fixed integration issues - Prepared for full rollout

Month 4: Rollout - Trained full team (40 people, 4-hour sessions) - Rolled out by department - Provided daily support - Shut off old systems - Pushed through The Dip

Month 5: Stabilization - Daily check-ins become weekly - Advanced features training - Optimization and refinement - Measured early results - Celebrated wins

Results after 6 months: - 95% adoption (excellent) - 12 hours/week saved in admin work - Customer satisfaction up (better communication) - Close rate improved 5% - ROI: 18 months projected, on track

What made it work: - Realistic timeline and budget - Dedicated project management - Proper preparation before rollout - Phased approach with pilot - Strong leadership commitment - Persistent through The Dip

What it cost: - ServiceTitan: \$5,000/month = \$60,000/year - Implementation consultant: \$15,000 - Internal labor: 500 hours = \$25,000 - Training materials: \$2,000 - Total first year: \$102,000

Double vendor's estimate. Worth every penny.

## Chapter Summary

**Implementation reality:** - 70% of implementations fail or underdeliver - Takes 3-6 months, not 6 weeks - Costs 2-3x the software subscription - Requires 200-500+ hours of internal effort

Why implementations fail: - Underestimate timeline and resources - Ignore data quality issues - Skip process design - Provide inadequate training - Ignore change management - Don't define success metrics

**How to succeed:** - Serious project management - Phased rollout approach - Budget properly (3x subscription) - Over-communicate constantly - Plan for The Dip - Strong vendor partnership

**First 90 days:** - Days 1-7: Chaos - Days 8-30: Grinding (The Dip begins) - Days 31-60: Turning Point - Days 61-90: Stabilization

**Critical success factors:** - Dedicated project manager - Leadership commitment - Clean data before migration - Proper training (not one session) - Change management - Realistic timeline and budget

Implementation is hard. Most companies fail because they don't respect how hard it is. Now you know better.

In the next chapter, we'll talk about when to do implementation yourself vs. when to get help. Because knowing when to ask for help is just as important as knowing how to do it yourself.

#### End of Chapter 12

Word Count:  $\sim 4,500$  words ( $\sim 12$  pages)

Note: Chapter ran longer than planned but addresses the most critical failure point - implemen-

tation

**Next:** Chapter 13 - When To Get Help

# Chapter 13: When To Get Help

You've read 12 chapters about technology strategy, stages, roadmaps, vendors, and implementation. You understand what needs to happen.

Now for the honest question: Can you actually do this yourself, or do you need help?

Most roofing company owners hate asking for help. You built your business by figuring things out. You're hands-on. You solve problems. Hiring consultants feels like admitting weakness or wasting money on something you could do yourself.

I get it. At Roof Maxx, we tried to do everything ourselves for years. We thought we were saving money. We weren't. We were wasting time, making expensive mistakes, and limiting our growth.

Eventually we learned: The right help at the right time is the best money you'll ever spend. The wrong help, or help when you don't need it, is waste.

This chapter is about knowing the difference.

## The DIY vs. Help Matrix

Here's how to think about when to do it yourself vs. get help:

**Do It Yourself When:** - You're at Stage 1-2 with simple technology needs - You have someone technical on staff with available time - The technology is straightforward (no complex integration) - You have 6+ months to figure it out - The stakes are low (mistakes won't be catastrophic) - Vendor provides excellent support and documentation

**Get Help When:** - You're at Stage 3+ with integration complexity - Nobody on staff has relevant technical expertise - You need results in 3-6 months, not 12-18 months - The stakes are high (this is critical to growth) - You've tried DIY and it's not working - The technology cost is significant (protect your investment)

The honest assessment: Most companies at \$3M+ revenue need help with technology. Not because they're incapable—because it's not their expertise, and their time is more valuable elsewhere.

## Types of Help Available

Help comes in different forms. Pick the right type for your situation.

#### **Option 1: Implementation Consultants**

What they do: - Guide software implementation from selection through go-live - Configure systems to match your processes - Manage data migration and integration - Train your team - Provide ongoing support during stabilization

When you need them: - Implementing major new platforms (ServiceTitan, NetSuite, etc.) - Moving from Stage 2 to Stage 3 (big jump) - Complex integrations between multiple systems - You've never done this type of implementation before

What they cost: - Project-based: \$10,000-50,000 per implementation - Hourly: \$150-300/hour - Retainer: \$2,000-5,000/month during implementation

**Timeline:** Usually engaged for 3-6 months during implementation

**Example:** You're implementing ServiceTitan. A ServiceTitan-certified consultant costs \$25,000 but ensures you implement properly, saving you 6+ months of trial-and-error and avoiding expensive mistakes.

**ROI calculation:** - Consultant cost: \$25,000 - Your time saved: 200 hours  $\times$  \$200/hour value = \$40,000 - Mistakes avoided: \$10,000-30,000 in lost productivity - Faster time to value: 3 months earlier = revenue impact - **ROI:** 2-3x in first year

## Option 2: Fractional CTO/Technology Advisor

What they do: - Strategic technology planning and roadmap - Vendor evaluation and selection - Architecture and integration design - Oversight of implementations - Technology governance

When you need them: - Stage 3-4 companies without internal IT leadership - Making major technology decisions (\$50K+ investments) - Building or optimizing complex technology stacks - Need strategic guidance, not just implementation help

What they cost: - Monthly retainer: \$3,000-8,000/month - Typically: 10-20 hours/month - Engagement length: 6-12 months minimum

**Example:** You're at \$10M revenue evaluating platforms, planning integrations, and need someone who understands enterprise technology but don't need a full-time CTO yet.

**ROI calculation:** - Fractional CTO:  $\$5,000/month \times 12 = \$60,000/year$  - Prevent one bad vendor decision: \$50,000 saved - Optimize technology spend: 20% = \$40,000/year - Accelerate implementations: months of progress - **ROI: 2-3x annually** 

#### Option 3: Managed Service Provider (MSP)

What they do: - Ongoing IT management and support - System monitoring and maintenance - Help desk for your team - Security and backup management - Infrastructure management

When you need them: - Stage 3+ with technology complexity - Don't have (and don't want) internal IT staff - Need reliable support without hiring full-time - Want proactive management, not just reactive fixes

What they cost: - Per user: \$100-200/month per employee - Typical company (40 employees): \$4,000-8,000/month - Alternative: Hire internal IT person at \$70K-100K/year

**Example:** You're at \$8M with 50 employees, ServiceTitan, integrations, and nobody on staff who can manage technology infrastructure or provide support.

**ROI calculation:** - MSP cost: \$6,000/month = \$72,000/year - Internal IT hire: \$85,000 + benefits = \$110,000+ - Plus MSP provides coverage, expertise, and tools - **ROI: Competitive with internal hire, more comprehensive** 

#### **Option 4: Integration Specialists**

What they do: - Build custom integrations between systems - API development and middleware - Data mapping and transformation - Integration maintenance and troubleshooting

When you need them: - Best-of-breed approach requiring custom integration - Platform integrations don't meet your needs - Complex data synchronization requirements - Building on top of vendor APIs

What they cost: - Project-based: \$5,000-25,000 per integration - Hourly: \$125-250/hour for development - Ongoing maintenance: \$500-2,000/month

**Example:** You need your HubSpot CRM to sync deeply with ServiceTitan in ways the native integration doesn't support. Custom integration costs \$15,000 but saves 10 hours/week in manual work.

**ROI calculation:** - Integration cost: \$15,000 one-time - Time saved: 10 hours/week  $\times$  50 weeks = 500 hours - Value at \$50/hour = \$25,000/year - **ROI: Payback in 8 months, 150% return year one** 

#### **Option 5: Training Specialists**

What they do: - Custom training programs for your team - Ongoing coaching and support - Documentation and process creation - Adoption monitoring and intervention

When you need them: - Large implementations affecting 30+ people - Team struggling to adopt new systems - High turnover requiring frequent training - Complex systems requiring sophisticated usage

What they cost: - Project-based training: \$5,000-15,000 - Ongoing coaching: \$2,000-4,000/month - Per-session training: \$1,000-2,500/session

**Example:** Service Titan implementation with 50 employees. Training specialist creates custom training program, runs 6 sessions, provides 3 months of coaching for \$18,000. Adoption rate goes from 60% to 95%.

**ROI calculation:** - Training cost: \$18,000 - Improved adoption: 35% more team using system effectively - Value of proper usage: \$50,000+ annually - **ROI:** 3x in first year

## When NOT to Get Help

Help isn't always the answer. Here's when to skip consultants:

**Skip consultants when:** - You're at Stage 1-2 with simple needs (QuickBooks, basic CRM) - The vendor provides excellent training and support - You have technical team members with available

bandwidth - Budget is extremely tight and stakes are low - You have 12+ months to implement slowly - You want to learn the system deeply yourself

Red flag scenarios: - "Consultant will do everything while we do nothing" (you still need to be involved) - "Consultant knows our business better than we do" (nobody knows your business like you) - "This will be fast and easy with a consultant" (consultants help, don't eliminate work) - "We'll never need to touch the technology" (you own the system, not them)

**The reality:** Consultants amplify your efforts. They don't replace them. You still need to: - Make decisions - Provide input and feedback - Allocate internal resources - Drive adoption - Own the result

If you're not willing to invest your own time and effort, don't hire consultants. They can't succeed without your partnership.

## How to Choose Good Help

Not all consultants are equal. Here's how to find good ones.

## Green Flags (Good Consultants)

- 1. Industry Experience They've worked with roofing or home services companies before. They understand your business model, workflows, and challenges.
- 2. Specific Technology Expertise They're certified or deeply experienced with the specific platforms you're implementing. Not generalists claiming they can do anything.
- **3. Process First, Technology Second** They ask about your business processes before jumping to software configuration. They optimize processes, then implement technology.
- **4. Realistic About Timeline and Effort** They tell you implementation takes 4-6 months, not 6 weeks. They're honest about what you'll need to contribute.
- **5. Strong References** They provide 3-5 references from similar companies who will enthusiastically recommend them. And you actually call those references.
- **6. Fixed Scope and Price (When Possible)** For defined projects, they provide fixed pricing. For ongoing work, clear monthly fees. No surprise bills.
- 7. Knowledge Transfer Focus They're training you to manage systems yourself, not creating dependency. Their goal is to make themselves unnecessary eventually.
- **8.** Transparent Communication Weekly status updates. Clear documentation. Honest about issues. No hiding problems or delays.

#### Red Flags (Bad Consultants)

- 1. "We Can Do Anything" Generalist consultants who claim expertise in everything. Specialists are better than generalists.
- 2. Vague Pricing "We'll figure out pricing as we go" or "It depends" without giving ranges. Reputable consultants can estimate.

- **3.** No Relevant Experience They've never worked with roofing companies or implemented this specific platform. You're their guinea pig.
- 4. Overpromising "This will be fast and easy!" or "You'll be live in 3 weeks!" Run away.
- **5. Can't Provide References** Or the references aren't enthusiastic, or they discourage you from calling them.
- **6.** Create Dependency They position themselves as indispensable. You'll need them forever to manage the system. This is a red flag.
- **7. Poor Communication** Don't respond to emails, miss meetings, provide vague updates. Communication failures early = project failures later.
- **8. Pressure to Expand Scope** Constantly trying to sell you additional services you didn't ask for and don't need.

#### Questions to Ask Consultants

**About their experience:** 1. How many roofing/home services companies have you worked with? 2. How many [specific platform] implementations have you completed? 3. What's your success rate? How do you define success? 4. Can you provide 3-5 references from similar companies? 5. What's your team's background and certifications?

**About the project:** 6. What's a realistic timeline for our implementation? 7. What will you need from our team? 8. What are the biggest risks or challenges you foresee? 9. How will you handle problems or delays? 10. What happens if we're not satisfied?

**About the engagement:** 11. What's included in your pricing? What costs extra? 12. How do you bill (fixed, hourly, milestone-based)? 13. What's the payment structure? 14. What are the cancellation or exit terms? 15. Do you provide any guarantees or warranties?

**About the approach:** 16. How do you ensure knowledge transfer? 17. How do you measure success? 18. What documentation will you provide? 19. What happens after go-live? 20. How do you handle ongoing support?

The killer question: "Tell me about a project that didn't go well. What happened and what did you learn?"

Good consultants are honest about failures and what they learned. Bad consultants claim they never fail.

## What to Expect From Consultants

Setting realistic expectations prevents disappointment.

Good consultants will: - Accelerate your timeline (but not eliminate time requirements) - Reduce your mistakes (but not eliminate all risk) - Transfer knowledge (so you can manage systems yourself) - Provide strategic guidance (based on experience) - Be honest about challenges (rather than overpromise) - Communicate regularly (weekly updates, transparent issues) - Bill fairly (no surprise costs)

Good consultants won't: - Do everything while you do nothing - Guarantee specific business outcomes (too many variables) - Make you completely independent of vendor support - Solve all your business problems (they solve technology problems) - Replace your decision-making (they advise, you decide)

The partnership model: - Consultant: Expertise, experience, technical execution - You: Business knowledge, decision-making, team management - Together: Successful implementation

## Internal Hires vs. External Help

At what point should you hire internal IT staff instead of consultants?

Hire internal IT when: - Stage 4+ (\$10M+ revenue) with ongoing technology needs - 50+ employees requiring regular support - Complex technology stack requiring daily management -Confidential/sensitive data requiring internal control - Technology is strategic differentiator for your business

Stick with consultants when: - Stage 2-3 with periodic technology needs - Don't need full-time support - Projects are defined and temporary - Need diverse expertise (no one person has all skills) - Want flexibility (easier to scale consultants than employees)

#### The cost comparison:

Internal IT Person: - Salary: \$70,000-120,000/year - Benefits: +25-30% = \$87,500-156,000 total- Single skill set - Limited availability (40 hours/week) - Requires management - Hard to scale up/down

Fractional/Consulting: - Retainer: \$3,000-8,000/month = \$36,000-96,000/year - No benefits -Multiple skill sets (team vs. individual) - Flexible availability (scale as needed) - Self-managing -Easy to scale

The crossover point: Around \$10-15M revenue, internal IT starts making sense. Below that, fractional/consulting is usually more cost-effective.

Hybrid approach: Many companies use internal IT for day-to-day plus consultants for specialized projects. This often works better than either alone.

## The Cost of NOT Getting Help

Sometimes the biggest cost is trying to do everything yourself.

Real example: TechTry Roofing

Company: \$6M revenue, implementing ServiceTitan Decision: DIY to save money (no consul-

tant) Timeline: Planned 3 months, actually took 14 months Issues encountered: - Data migration failed twice (dirty data) - Integrations never worked properly - Team training was insufficient - Workflows poorly configured - Adoption rate: 40% after 1 year

Cost of DIY approach: - Software subscription: \$60,000 (12 months  $\times$  \$5,000) - Internal labor:  $600 \text{ hours} \times \$75/\text{hour} = \$45,000$  - Vendor support calls: \$5,000 - Lost productivity: immeasurable - Failed integrations: still doing manual work - Total cost: \$110,000 with poor results

What consultant would have cost: - Implementation consultant: \$25,000 - Timeline: 4-5 months instead of 14 - Adoption rate: 85-90% - Integrations working properly - Total cost: \$85,000 with great results

**The lesson:** They "saved" \$25,000 and spent an extra \$50,000+ in wasted time and poor results. Plus 9 months of delay.

The principle: Sometimes the expensive option is actually cheaper.

## Real Example: Smart Investment in Help

Company: Apex Roofing, \$8M revenue, Stage 3 **Project:** Move to integrated platform + BI implementation **Decision:** Hire fractional CTO + implementation consultant **Investment:** \$80,000 in consulting over 8 months

What they got: - Strategic technology roadmap - Vendor evaluation and selection - Platform implementation (done right) - Integration design and execution - BI dashboard development - Team training and adoption support - Knowledge transfer throughout

**Results:** - Platform live in 5 months (vs. 12+DIY) - 92% adoption rate - All integrations working - BI dashboards delivering insights - Team confident managing systems - Technology stack positioned for next 3-5 years

**ROI:** - Consulting cost: \$80,000 - Time saved: 8-12 months - Mistakes avoided: \$50,000+ - Better decisions: immeasurable - Revenue growth enabled:  $8M \rightarrow 12M$  in 2 years - **ROI:** 300%+ over 2 years

Owner's quote: "Best \$80K we ever spent. We would have wasted twice that doing it wrong ourselves."

## How to Work With Consultants Effectively

Getting good results from consultants requires good partnership.

#### Your responsibilities:

- 1. Be Available Consultants need your time for decisions, feedback, and approvals. Budget 5-10 hours/week during engagement.
- 2. Make Decisions Promptly Don't leave consultants waiting weeks for approvals. Delays cost money and momentum.
- **3.** Be Honest About Constraints Budget limits? Timeline pressures? Internal politics? Tell them upfront so they can plan accordingly.
- 4. Provide Access Access to systems, data, and people. Consultants can't work in a vacuum.

- **5. Do Your Homework** If they give you tasks (clean data, document processes, gather requirements), do them. They can't do everything.
- **6.** Communicate Issues Early If something isn't working, say so immediately. Don't wait until it's a crisis.
- 7. Pay On Time Consultants work for you when you pay them. Late payments destroy relationships.

#### Their responsibilities:

- 1. Deliver What They Promise On time, on budget, with quality. Hold them accountable.
- 2. Communicate Proactively You shouldn't have to chase them for updates. They should provide regular status reports.
- **3.** Be Honest About Issues If they encounter problems, they should tell you immediately with proposed solutions.
- **4.** Transfer Knowledge They should be training you, documenting decisions, and making you self-sufficient.
- **5. Stay Within Scope** If scope needs to change, they discuss it before doing extra work. No surprise bills.

## Chapter Summary

When to DIY: - Stage 1-2 with simple needs - Someone technical on staff - Low stakes and long timeline - Excellent vendor support

When to get help: - Stage 3+ with complexity - No internal expertise - High stakes or short timeline - Critical to growth

**Types of help:** - Implementation consultants (\$10K-50K per project) - Fractional CTO/advisor (\$3K-8K/month) - Managed service provider (\$100-200/user/month) - Integration specialists (\$5K-25K per integration) - Training specialists (\$5K-15K per program)

Choose consultants by: - Industry and technology expertise - Strong references from similar companies - Realistic timelines and pricing - Knowledge transfer focus - Transparent communication

**Avoid consultants who:** - Claim they can do anything - Provide vague pricing - Can't give references - Overpromise results - Create dependency

Internal vs. external: - Internal IT: Stage 4+ (\$10M+ revenue) - Consultants: Stage 2-3, defined projects - Hybrid: Often the best approach

The principle: Good help at the right time is the best investment you'll make. Bad help or help when you don't need it is waste. Know the difference.

You've now completed all the strategic content. You understand the stages, the roadmap, the vendors, the implementation reality, and when to get help. What remains is applying this knowledge to your specific business.

The appendices that follow provide practical tools and references to support your ongoing technology journey.

End of Chapter 13

Word Count: ~3,800 words (~11 pages)

Note: Final main chapter complete - all strategic content finished

Next: Appendices - Assessment, Roadmap, Vendor Directory, Timeline, Glossary, Resources

# Appendix A: Technology Assessment Worksheet

Use this worksheet to assess your current technology state and identify your stage. Answer honestly—this is for your benefit, not anyone else's.

## Part 1: Basic Company Information

Annual Revenue: \$		
Number of Crews:		
Total Employees:		
Primary Services: (check all that apply) - Resident tion - Other services:	tial roofing - Commercial	l roofing - Restora
Geographic Coverage: - Single city/metro - Mu Number of office locations:	ultiple cities, one state -	Multiple states -

## Part 2: Current Technology Assessment

For each category, check the statement that best describes your current state.

## Category 1: Customer Relationship Management (CRM)

No CRM - Tracking leads in spreadsheets, notebooks, or memory

Basic CRM - Using simple contact manager or basic CRM (HubSpot Free, Pipedrive, etc.)

 ${\bf Integrated}$   ${\bf CRM}$  - CRM integrated with field operations, automatic lead routing, marketing automation

**Advanced CRM** - Sophisticated automation, lead scoring, attribution tracking, predictive analytics

#### Category 2: Estimating and Quoting

Manual Estimating - Spreadsheets or paper-based calculations

Basic Estimating - Dedicated estimating software or platform tool

 $\mathbf{Aerial} + \mathbf{Integrated}$  - Aerial measurement (EagleView/Hover) + integrated estimating that flows to jobs

Dynamic Estimating - Advanced pricing models, profitability optimization, historical analysis

#### Category 3: Scheduling and Dispatch

Paper/Whiteboard - Calendar on wall, phone calls to coordinate

Digital Calendar - Google Calendar or basic scheduling software

**Integrated Scheduling** - Platform-based with crew assignment, customer notifications, mobile access

**Optimized Scheduling** - Weather integration, route optimization, capacity planning, predictive scheduling

#### Category 4: Field Operations

Phone/Text - Communication via calls and texts, paper timesheets

Basic Mobile - Field app for photos or time tracking

**Integrated Mobile** - Comprehensive field app with job details, time tracking, documentation, status updates

**Advanced Mobile** - Offline capability, GPS tracking, automated quality checks, advanced analytics

#### Category 5: Accounting and Financial Management

Basic QuickBooks - QuickBooks Online or Desktop, minimal job costing

Advanced QuickBooks - QuickBooks with good job costing, platform integration

Sophisticated Financial - QuickBooks Enterprise or similar with detailed job costing, overhead allocation

**ERP System** - NetSuite, Sage Intacct, or similar enterprise financial system

#### Category 6: Customer Communication

Manual - All communication is manual phone calls and emails

Basic Automation - Some automated reminders or review requests

Communication Platform - Podium, Birdeye, or similar with texting, reviews, surveys

Orchestrated Communication - Multi-channel, automated customer journey, advanced reputation management

## Category 7: Marketing and Lead Generation

Referrals Only - Primarily word-of-mouth, basic website

Basic Digital - Professional website, some Google Ads or LSA, basic tracking

Marketing Automation - HubSpot or similar, email campaigns, lead source tracking

Advanced Marketing - Sophisticated attribution, LTV analysis, multi-channel optimization

## Category 8: Business Intelligence and Reporting

Spreadsheets - Manually compiling data in Excel when needed

Platform Reports - Using reports from your main software

Dashboards - Real-time dashboards with key metrics visible

Advanced BI - Data warehouse, predictive analytics, self-service reporting, AI/ML capabilities

## Part 3: Integration Status

How well do your systems talk to each other?

Not at all - Completely disconnected, manual data entry between systems

Some basic connections - A few Zapier connections or basic integrations

Well integrated - Most systems connected, data flows automatically

Fully integrated - All systems deeply integrated, single source of truth

#### Part 4: Pain Points

Check all that apply to your current situation:

Data and Visibility Issues: Can't quickly see what's happening across the business Don't know which jobs are profitable until weeks after completion Can't track lead sources to closed Financial reporting takes days or weeks to compile Duplicate data entry across multiple systems Data accuracy issues (different numbers in different systems)

Operational Issues: Scheduling conflicts and missed appointments Crews don't have job information in the field Manual processes eating up staff time Can't scale beyond current crew count Coordination problems across multiple territories Difficulty managing multiple projects simultaneously

Growth Limitations: Current systems can't handle more volume Can't make strategic decisions quickly enough Adding territories/crews is complex and risky Technology is limiting growth Competitors have better customer experience

New employees take too long to train High staff turnover related to system frustration Constant "how do I do this?" questions
Part 5: Technology Budget
Current annual technology spending: \$
As percentage of revenue: $\_\\%$
Is this adequate for your stage? Under-invested (less than $1\%$ of revenue) Appropriate (1.5- $3\%$ of revenue) Over-invested (more than $4\%$ of revenue) Don't know our total technology spend
Part 6: Team and Resources
$ \begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{Do you have internal technical expertise?} & No one technical on staff & Someone handles IT part-time (10-20\% of role) & Dedicated IT/systems person & IT team or department & IT team of the context of the c$
<b>Implementation capacity:</b> No bandwidth for technology projects Could dedicate 5-10 hours/week Could dedicate 20+ hours/week Could assign a full-time project manager
Part 7: Stage Assessment
Based on your responses, you're likely in:
Stage 1 (\$0-\$1M): Spreadsheet Survival - Mostly manual processes - Disconnected tools or spreadsheets - Limited technology budget - All categories at "basic" or "none" level
Stage 2 (\$1M-\$3M): Basic Tools - Digital tools in most categories - Still mostly disconnected - Some automation - Budget: $$1,000-2,500/m$ onth
Stage 3 (\$3M-\$10M): Integrated Systems - Integrated platform or well-connected tools - Automated workflows - Most categories at "integrated" level - Budget: \$3,500-6,000/month
Stage 4 (\$8M-\$20M): Optimized Operations  - Sophisticated systems with BI - Predictive capabilities - Most categories at "advanced" level - Budget: \$8,000-15,000/month
Stage 5 ( $\$20M+$ ): Enterprise Scale - ERP and custom development - Enterprise-grade everything - Internal IT team - Budget: $\$15,000-40,000+/month$
Your likely stage:

## Part 8: Priority Actions

Team buy-in? Yes No Need to build

Based on your assessment, identify your top 3 technology priorities:
Priority 1:
Why it matters:
Expected impact:
Timeline:
Budget:
Priority 2:
Why it matters:
Expected impact:
Timeline:
Budget:
Priority 3:
Why it matters:
Expected impact:
Timeline:
Budget:
Part 9: Readiness Assessment
For each priority, assess your readiness:
Priority 1 Readiness:
Budget available? Yes No Partial
Team buy-in? Yes No Need to build
Time to implement properly? Yes No Need to make
Technical capability? Internal Need help Hybrid
Integration complexity? Low Medium High
Priority 2 Readiness:
Budget available? Yes No Partial

Time to implement properly? Yes No Need to make	
Technical capability? Internal Need help Hybrid	
ntegration complexity? Low Medium High	
Priority 3 Readiness:	
Budget available? Yes No Partial	
Team buy-in? Yes No Need to build	
Time to implement properly? Yes No Need to make	
Technical capability? Internal Need help Hybrid	
ntegration complexity? Low Medium High	
Part 10: Action Plan	
Next 30 Days:	
1	
2	
3	
Next 90 Days:	
1	
2	
3	
Next 12 Months:	
1	
2	
3	
Reassessment Schedule	
Complete this assessment again: - Quarterly (if actively implementing) - Semi-annually table) - Annually (minimum)	(if
Next assessment date:	
Notes and Additional Considerations:	

-	

## End of Appendix A

Use this worksheet quarterly to track progress and adjust your technology roadmap as your business grows.

# Appendix B: Sample Technology Roadmaps

These sample roadmaps show realistic technology evolution paths for roofing companies at different stages. Use these as templates to plan your own journey.

## Sample Roadmap 1: Stage 2 to Stage 3 ( $$2M \rightarrow $6M \text{ over 3 years}$ )

**Company Profile:** - Starting point: \$2M revenue, 3 crews, 15 employees - Goal: \$6M revenue, 6 crews, 40 employees - Market: Residential roofing, single metro area

## Year 1: Foundation ( $\$2M \rightarrow \$3M$ )

Q1: Assessment and Planning - Complete technology assessment - Identify critical gaps - Budget allocation: \$2,000/month - Investments: None yet (planning phase)

**Q2:** Core Operations - Implement: Jobber or Housecall Pro (\$400/month) - Add: CompanyCam for photos (\$100/month) - Add: EagleView for aerial measurement (\$300/month average) - **Total new spend:** \$800/month - **Time investment:** 60 hours implementation

Q3: Customer Communication - Add: Basic automated reminders (included in Jobber) - Improve: Website with better lead capture - Start: Google Local Services Ads - Total spend: \$2,200/month (including marketing) - Time investment: 20 hours setup

**Q4:** Stabilization and Optimization - Train team on all new systems - Optimize workflows - Clean up customer data - Measure results - Total spend: \$2,200/month - Results: 25% growth, better efficiency

**Year 1 Summary:** - Revenue:  $\$2M \rightarrow \$3M$  - Technology spend: \$2,000-2,200/month (0.8-0.9% of revenue) - New systems: Core operations + photos + estimating - Team adoption: 85%+

#### Year 2: Integration ( $\$3M \rightarrow \$4.5M$ )

**Q1:** Platform Decision - Evaluate: Move to ServiceTitan vs. stay with Jobber - Decision: Move to ServiceTitan for better integration - Budget: 4,000/month for ServiceTitan - Plan: 4-month implementation

**Q2-Q3:** ServiceTitan Implementation - Hire: Implementation consultant (\$20,000) - Migrate: Data from Jobber - Integrate: With QuickBooks, EagleView, CompanyCam - Train: All staff (80 hours total) - **Total spend:** \$4,500/month during implementation

Q4: Customer Experience Enhancement - Add: Podium for reviews and texting (\$400/month) - Implement: Automated review requests - Results: Reviews increase from 3/month to 12/month - Total spend: \$4,500/month - Results: 50% growth supported by better systems

**Year 2 Summary:** - Revenue:  $\$3M \rightarrow \$4.5M$  - Technology spend: \$4,500/month (1.2% of revenue) - Major change: Moved to integrated platform - Integration: All systems talking

## Year 3: Optimization ( $\$4.5M \rightarrow \$6M+$ )

Q1: Advanced Features - Implement: Advanced scheduling features - Add: Customer portal - Optimize: Crew assignment algorithms - Total spend: \$4,500/month

Q2: Marketing Enhancement - Upgrade: HubSpot for marketing automation (\$500/month) - Implement: Lead source tracking through close - Start: Email nurture campaigns - Total spend: \$5,000/month

**Q3:** Business Intelligence - Add: Basic Power BI dashboards (\$300/month) - Create: Executive dashboards - Track: Real-time KPIs - **Total spend:** \$5,300/month

**Q4:** Scale Preparation - All systems running smoothly - Ready for Stage 4 complexity - Team fully adopted technology - Technology enables growth - **Total spend:** \$5,300/month - **Results:** \$6M+ revenue achieved

**Year 3 Summary:** - Revenue:  $$4.5M \rightarrow $6M+$  - Technology spend: \$5,300/month (1.1% of revenue) - Position: Solid Stage 3, ready for Stage 4 - Competitive advantage: Technology-enabled operations

**3-Year Journey Summary:** - Revenue growth:  $$2M \rightarrow $6M (200\% \text{ growth})$  - Technology spend:  $$2,000/\text{month} \rightarrow $5,300/\text{month}$  - Stage progression: Late Stage  $2 \rightarrow \text{Solid Stage } 3$  - Key success factors: Phased approach, proper implementation, team adoption

## Sample Roadmap 2: Stage 3 to Stage 4 ( $\$8M \rightarrow \$15M$ over 3 years)

**Company Profile:** - Starting point: \$8M revenue, 8 crews, 60 employees - Goal: \$15M revenue, 15 crews, 120 employees - Market: Residential + commercial, multiple territories

#### Year 1: Data and Integration ( $\$8M \rightarrow \$10M$ )

Q1: Assessment and Strategy - Hire: Fractional CTO for strategic planning (\$5,000/month) - Assess: Current technology stack - Design: Target architecture for Stage 4 - Budget: \$12,000/month

**Q2:** Data Foundation - Implement: Data warehouse (Snowflake) (\$1,000/month) - Build: Data pipelines from all systems - Hire: Part-time data analyst (\$3,000/month) - Clean: Historical data - Total spend: \$13,000/month

- Q3: Business Intelligence Implement: Power BI (\$1,500/month) Build: Executive dashboards Create: Department-specific views Train: Leadership team Total spend: \$14,500/month
- **Q4:** Integration Optimization Improve: System integrations Add: Middleware for complex workflows Optimize: Data flows Document: Architecture Total spend: \$14,500/month Results: Better decision-making, 25% growth

**Year 1 Summary:** - Revenue:  $\$8M \rightarrow \$10M$  - Technology spend: \$12,000-14,500/month (1.4-1.7% of revenue) - Achievement: Data foundation and BI in place - Impact: Strategic decisions faster and better

## Year 2: Optimization and Scale ( $\$10M \rightarrow \$13M$ )

Q1: CRM Enhancement - Move: To HubSpot Professional (\$800/month) - Implement: Advanced marketing automation - Build: Lead attribution model - Integrate: Deeply with ServiceTitan - Total spend: \$15,000/month

**Q2:** Financial System Upgrade - Evaluate: NetSuite vs. Sage Intacct vs. QuickBooks Enterprise - Decision: QuickBooks Enterprise for now (\$500/month) - Implement: Advanced job costing - Integrate: With ServiceTitan and BI - **Total spend:** \$15,500/month

Q3: Custom Development - Hire: Developer contractor (20 hrs/month, \$3,000/month) - Build: Custom crew optimization tool - Enhance: Reporting capabilities - Improve: Integrations - Total spend: \$18,500/month

**Q4:** Territory Expansion Support - Configure: Multi-location capabilities - Implement: Territory-specific reporting - Build: Regional dashboards - Scale: Systems for growth - Total spend: \$18,500/month - Results: 30% growth, entering new markets

**Year 2 Summary:** - Revenue:  $$10M \rightarrow $13M$  - Technology spend: \$15,000-18,500/month (1.4-1.7% of revenue) - Achievement: Optimization and custom capabilities - Ready for: Significant expansion

## Year 3: Enterprise Readiness ( $\$13M \rightarrow \$15M+$ )

Q1: Advanced Analytics - Implement: Predictive analytics - Build: Revenue forecasting models - Create: Crew performance analytics - Develop: Customer LTV models - Total spend: \$18,500/month

**Q2:** Process Automation - Automate: Routine workflows - Implement: Advanced approval chains - Build: Custom integrations - Optimize: Everything - **Total spend:** \$18,500/month

Q3: Technology Team Building - Hire: Full-time Systems Administrator (\$8,000/month) - Reduce: Fractional CTO to advisory (\$2,000/month) - Build: Internal capability - Total spend: \$18,000/month

**Q4:** Stage 4 Solidified - All systems optimized - Predictive capabilities working - Ready for \$20M+ scale - Technology as competitive advantage - Total spend: \$18,000/month - Results: \$15M+ achieved, positioned for enterprise scale

**Year 3 Summary:** - Revenue:  $$13M \rightarrow $15M + -$  Technology spend: \$18,000-18,500/month (1.4% of revenue) - Position: Solid Stage 4, enterprise-ready - Team: Internal capability built

**3-Year Journey Summary:** - Revenue growth:  $\$8M \rightarrow \$15M$  (88% growth) - Technology spend:  $\$12,000/month \rightarrow \$18,000/month$  - Stage progression: Stage  $3 \rightarrow$  Solid Stage 4 - Key achievements: BI, optimization, predictive analytics - Competitive advantage: Data-driven decision making

## Sample Roadmap 3: Rapid Growth ( $\$3M \rightarrow \$12M$ over 2 years)

**Company Profile:** - Starting point: \$3M revenue, 4 crews - Goal: Aggressive growth through acquisition - Market: Multi-market expansion strategy

## Year 1: Foundation for Scale ( $\$3M \rightarrow \$7M$ )

Q1-Q2: Platform Implementation (6 months) - Move: To ServiceTitan Enterprise (\$6,000/month) - Hire: Implementation consultant (\$30,000) - Implement: Everything properly from start - Build: Scalable foundation - Investment: \$66,000 (6 months + consultant)

Q3: First Acquisition - Acquire: \$2M competitor - Integrate: Into ServiceTitan within 90 days - Technology: Proven integration process - Technology spend: \$6,500/month

**Q4:** Optimization and Preparation - Optimize: Integrated operations - Document: Acquisition integration process - Prepare: For next acquisition - Build: Scalable processes - **Technology spend:** \$6,500/month - **Year-end revenue:** \$7M

#### Year 2: Aggressive Expansion (\$7M $\rightarrow$ \$12M+)

Q1: Data Infrastructure - Implement: Data warehouse and BI (\$3,000/month) - Build: Acquisition performance tracking - Create: Territory comparison dashboards - Technology spend: \$9,500/month

Q2: Second Acquisition + System Upgrade - Acquire: \$3M competitor - Integrate: Using proven process (60 days) - Upgrade: Financial systems for multi-entity - Technology spend: \$10,000/month

Q3: Enterprise Financial System - Implement: NetSuite (\$6,000/month) - Build: Multi-entity consolidation - Integrate: With ServiceTitan - Hire: Consultant for implementation (\$40,000) - Technology spend (with implementation): \$16,000/month

**Q4:** Stabilization - Optimize: All integrated operations - Build: Scalable reporting - Ready: For \$15M-20M scale - **Technology spend:** \$16,000/month - **Year-end revenue:** \$12M+

**2-Year Journey Summary:** - Revenue growth:  $\$3M \to \$12M$  (300% growth) - Technology spend:  $\$6,000/month \to \$16,000/month$  - Acquisitions: 2 successfully integrated - Stage progression: Stage  $3 \to \text{Early Stage } 5$  - Key to success: Strong technology foundation enabled rapid M&A

Var. Lagang from Thaga Dandmana

## Key Lessons from These Roadmaps

**Lesson 1: Phasing Matters** Don't try to do everything at once. Phase implementations quarterly or semi-annually.

**Lesson 2: Foundation First** Build solid foundation before adding sophistication. Integration before optimization.

**Lesson 3: Timeline Realism** Major platform changes take 4-6 months. Plan accordingly.

**Lesson 4: Budget Appropriately** Technology spend stays fairly consistent as percentage of revenue (1-2.5%).

**Lesson 5: Team Capability** Build internal capability over time. Start with consultants, transition to internal.

**Lesson 6: Growth Enablement** Technology should enable growth, not constrain it. Plan ahead of growth curve.

Your Roadmap Template

Use this template to create your own 3-year technology roadmap:

Year 1: [Your Focus] - Q1:		Q2:
	Q3:	
- Q4:		
Expected outcome:		
Year 2: [Your Focus] - Q1:		Q2:
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Q3:	
- Q4:		
Expected outcome:		
Year 3: [Your Focus] - Q1:		Q2:
	Q3:	
- Q4:	- Investment: \$	
Expected outcome:		

End of Appendix B

Remember: These are sample roadmaps. Your path will be unique to your business, market, and goals. Use these as starting points, not rigid templates.

# Appendix C: Vendor Directory

This directory provides an overview of common vendors in each technology category for roofing companies. This is not exhaustive, and vendor landscapes change. Always do your own due diligence.

**Disclaimer:** These assessments are based on industry feedback and market positioning as of 2025. Your experience may vary. Always check references and do trials before purchasing.

## Category 1: Comprehensive Field Service Platforms

These platforms aim to handle multiple categories (CRM, scheduling, dispatch, estimating, invoicing) in one system.

#### ServiceTitan

**Best for:** Stage 3-4 companies, \$3M-\$20M+ revenue **Pricing:** \$5,000-12,000+/month depending on size

**Strengths:** - Comprehensive functionality - Strong in home services industry - Excellent mobile app - Good integration ecosystem - Regular feature updates

**Weaknesses:** - Expensive - Can be complex for smaller companies - Implementation takes 4-6 months - Some features require add-ons

Who should consider: Companies at \$3M+ ready for comprehensive platform investment

#### AccuLynx

Best for: Roofing-specific, Stage 2-4 companies

**Pricing:** \$300-500/month (basic) to \$3,000+/month (enterprise)

**Strengths:** - Built specifically for roofing - Aerial measurement integration - Supplement management for insurance work - Roofing-specific workflows - More affordable than ServiceTitan

**Weaknesses:** - Less sophisticated than ServiceTitan - Smaller ecosystem - May need additional tools for advanced needs - Customer support can be inconsistent

Who should consider: Roofing companies who want industry-specific platform at lower cost

#### Jobber

**Best for:** Stage 2 companies, \$1M-\$3M revenue **Pricing:** \$49-249/month depending on tier

Strengths: - Very affordable - Easy to implement - Good for straightforward operations - Decent

mobile app - Quick to get started

Weaknesses: - Limited customization - Basic reporting - May outgrow it at \$3M+ - Integration

ecosystem is limited

Who should consider: Smaller companies wanting first real platform

Housecall Pro

Best for: Stage 2 companies, \$1M-\$5M revenue

Pricing: \$49-349/month

Strengths: - User-friendly interface - Good customer communication features - Fast implementa-

tion - Affordable - Works well for residential focus

Weaknesses: - Basic functionality - Limited for complex operations - May outgrow quickly - Not

roofing-specific

Who should consider: Residential-focused companies in early growth stage

JobNimbus

Best for: Stage 2-3 roofing/exterior companies

**Pricing:** \$25-99/user/month

Strengths: - Roofing and exteriors focus - CRM and project management - Aerial measurement

integration - Mobile-friendly - Reasonable pricing

Weaknesses: - Not as comprehensive as ServiceTitan - Some features feel disconnected - Reporting

could be better

Who should consider: Roofing companies wanting industry-specific CRM/project management

Category 2: Standalone CRM Systems

For companies who want best-of-breed CRM separate from operations.

HubSpot

Best for: Stage 3-4 companies focusing on marketing

**Pricing:** Free (limited) to \$800-3,000+/month

Strengths: - Excellent marketing automation - Strong email campaigns - Great reporting - Large

ecosystem - Good training resources

**Weaknesses:** - Can get expensive - Sales features less strong than marketing - Integration with field service requires work

Who should consider: Companies with sophisticated marketing needs

Salesforce

Best for: Stage 4-5 enterprise companies

**Pricing:** \$75-300+/user/month

Strengths: - Most powerful CRM platform - Highly customizable - Massive ecosystem - Enterprise-

grade - Best-in-class features

Weaknesses: - Very expensive - Complex to implement - Overkill for most roofing companies -

Requires administrator/consultant

Who should consider: Large enterprises with complex sales processes

**Pipedrive** 

Best for: Stage 2-3 companies wanting simple CRM

**Pricing:** \$14-99/user/month

Strengths: - Very affordable - Easy to use - Visual pipeline management - Good mobile app -

Quick to implement

Weaknesses: - Limited marketing features - Basic reporting - Not home services specific

Who should consider: Companies wanting affordable, straightforward CRM

Category 3: Estimating and Aerial Measurement

EagleView

Best for: All stages needing aerial measurement

**Pricing:** ~\$35-75 per report

Strengths: - Industry standard - Accurate measurements - Fast turnaround - Insurance-approved

- Integrates with most platforms

Weaknesses: - Expensive per-report - Doesn't measure everything (complex roofs)

Who should consider: Any company doing volume estimates

Hover

**Best for:** Alternative to EagleView

**Pricing:** ~\$35-55 per report

Strengths: - Similar to EagleView - 3D modeling capabilities - Good accuracy - Competitive

pricing

Weaknesses: - Less established than EagleView - Smaller integration ecosystem

Who should consider: Companies wanting aerial measurement alternative

**AccuLynx Estimating** 

Best for: AccuLynx platform users

**Pricing:** Included in AccuLynx subscription

Strengths: - Integrated with AccuLynx - Roofing-specific calculations - No additional cost

Weaknesses: - Only works with AccuLynx - Less flexible than standalone

Who should consider: AccuLynx customers

Category 4: Photo Documentation

CompanyCam

Best for: All stages

Pricing: \$49-129/month depending on users

Strengths: - Easy to use - Excellent photo organization - Time-stamped and GPS-tagged - Be-

fore/after comparisons - Integrates with major platforms

Weaknesses: - Additional cost beyond platform - Some features redundant with platform photos

Who should consider: Any company wanting professional photo documentation

Category 5: Accounting Systems

QuickBooks Online

**Best for:** Stage 1-2 companies **Pricing:** \$30-200/month

Strengths: - Affordable - Easy to use - Widely known - Integrates with most platforms - Cloud-

based

Weaknesses: - Limited job costing - Not great for multi-entity - Can be slow with large data

Who should consider: Companies under \$3M revenue

## QuickBooks Desktop/Enterprise

Best for: Stage 3-4 companies

**Pricing:** \$1,200-2,000/year (Desktop) to \$10,000+/year (Enterprise)

Strengths: - Better job costing than Online - Handles more data - More powerful reporting -

Multi-location support

Weaknesses: - Desktop software (not cloud) - More complex - Higher cost - Requires IT mainte-

nance

Who should consider: Companies \$3M-15M needing robust job costing

**NetSuite** 

Best for: Stage 5 enterprise companies

**Pricing:** \$30,000-100,000+/year

Strengths: - True ERP system - Multi-entity consolidation - Sophisticated financial management

- Scalable to any size - Cloud-based

Weaknesses: - Very expensive - Complex implementation (6-12 months) - Requires administrator

- Overkill for most roofing companies

Who should consider: Companies \$20M+ with multi-entity complexity

Sage Intacct

Best for: Stage 4-5 companies, alternative to NetSuite

**Pricing:** \$25,000-75,000/year

Strengths: - Solid financial management - Multi-entity capable - Less expensive than NetSuite -

Cloud-based - Good construction features

Weaknesses: - Still expensive - Implementation complexity - Requires expertise

Who should consider: Companies \$15M+ needing ERP capabilities

Category 6: Customer Communication

**Podium** 

Best for: Stage 3-4 companies Pricing: \$289-649+/month

Strengths: - Excellent review generation - Two-way texting - Good reputation management -

Multi-location support - Easy to use

Weaknesses: - Can be expensive - Some overlap with platform features - Contract commitments

Who should consider: Companies wanting to dominate online reviews

## Birdeye

Best for: Stage 3-4 companies, alternative to Podium

**Pricing:** \$299-499+/month

Strengths: - Similar to Podium - Good reputation management - Multi-location dashboard -

Review monitoring

Weaknesses: - Similar cost concerns as Podium

Who should consider: Companies evaluating Podium alternatives

## Category 7: Business Intelligence

Power BI (Microsoft)

Best for: Stage 4+ companies Pricing: \$10-20/user/month

Strengths: - Powerful and affordable - Integrates with Microsoft ecosystem - Good visualization -

Large community

Weaknesses: - Requires technical skills - Learning curve - Need data warehouse for best results

Who should consider: Companies with Microsoft ecosystem and technical capability

**Tableau** 

Best for: Stage 4-5 companies Pricing: \$70-840+/user/month

Strengths: - Very powerful visualizations - Intuitive interface - Enterprise-grade - Large commu-

nity

Weaknesses: - Expensive - Requires training - Need data foundation

Who should consider: Companies wanting best-in-class BI

## Category 8: Integration and Middleware

Zapier

Best for: Stage 2-3 basic automation

Pricing: \$19-599+/month

Strengths: - Easy to use - Connects many apps - No coding required - Quick to implement

Weaknesses: - Limited for complex workflows - Can be fragile - Not enterprise-grade

Who should consider: Companies wanting simple automation

## Make (formerly Integromat)

Best for: Stage 3-4 advanced automation

Pricing: \$9-299+/month

Strengths: - More powerful than Zapier - Better pricing for volume - Visual workflow builder -

More control

Weaknesses: - Steeper learning curve - Smaller ecosystem than Zapier

Who should consider: Companies outgrowing Zapier

#### Workato

Best for: Stage 4-5 enterprise integration

**Pricing:** \$10,000-50,000+/year

Strengths: - Enterprise-grade - Very powerful - Can replace multiple tools - Good support

Weaknesses: - Very expensive - Requires expertise - Overkill for most roofing companies

Who should consider: Large enterprises with complex integration needs

## How to Use This Directory

1. **Identify your stage** from Chapter 3 assessment

2. Focus on vendors appropriate for your stage

3. Read multiple categories - you'll need tools in several

4. Check references - don't rely solely on this directory

5. **Do trials** - test before buying

6. Consider total cost - implementation, training, integration

7. **Think long-term** - will this grow with you?

#### Vendor Evaluation Checklist

Before selecting any vendor, verify:

Serves companies at your revenue stage

Has roofing/home services customers you can reference

Pricing is transparent and fits your budget

Integration capabilities match your needs

Implementation timeline is realistic

Support quality is acceptable (check references)

Contract terms are reasonable

Company is financially stable

Features match your priorities

Your team can actually use it

\_\_\_\_\_

#### Important Notes:

**Pricing:** All pricing is approximate and changes frequently. Get current quotes from vendors.

**Integrations:** Integration capabilities change. Verify current integration options with vendors.

References: Always get and check 3-5 references from similar companies before purchasing.

Trials: Most vendors offer trials or demos. Use them. Test with your actual team and workflows.

Bias: This directory aims to be objective, but experiences vary. Do your own due diligence.

End of Appendix C

Remember: The "best" vendor is the one that fits YOUR business, stage, budget, and team. There's no universal right answer.

# Appendix D: Roof Maxx Technology Evolution Timeline

This is the actual technology evolution story of Roof Maxx from founding through \$25M+ revenue. We made mistakes, learned lessons, and eventually built a technology foundation that supported rapid scale. Learn from our journey.

## Phase 1: Founding to \$500K (Year 1-2) - Survival Mode

Stage: 1 (Spreadsheet Survival)

The Reality: We were inventing a new business model (roof rejuvenation treatment), selling to dealers, and figuring out everything simultaneously. Technology was an afterthought.

What We Used: - CRM: Excel spreadsheet tracking dealer leads - Dealer Management: Another Excel spreadsheet - Accounting: QuickBooks Online - Communication: Email and phone calls - Documentation: Paper files and random folders - Total tech spend: ~\$50/month (just QuickBooks)

What Worked: - QuickBooks handled basic accounting fine - Excel was flexible for rapidly changing needs - Low cost matched our limited revenue

What Didn't Work: - Lost track of dealer conversations - Couldn't find information quickly - No visibility into dealer performance - Manual everything consumed time we needed elsewhere

**The Lesson:** At this stage, survival matters more than systems. Excel and QuickBooks are fine. Don't over-invest in technology when you're still figuring out your business model.

## Phase 2: \$500K to \$2M (Year 3-4) - First Real Systems

Stage: 2 (Basic Tools)

The Wake-Up Call: We had 20+ dealers and couldn't track them in spreadsheets anymore. We were losing deals because we forgot to follow up. We needed actual systems.

#### What We Implemented:

Year 3: - CRM: Moved to HubSpot Free (later upgraded to Starter at \$50/month) - Dealer Portal: Built basic custom portal (contractor development, \$15,000) - Accounting: Stayed with QuickBooks Online but used it better - Communication: Started email campaigns in HubSpot - Total tech spend: ~\$500/month plus \$15K one-time development

Year 4: - Dealer Support: Added Zendesk for dealer support tickets (\$59/month) - Documentation: Moved to Google Drive for shared documents - Forms: Google Forms for dealer applications - Total tech spend: ~\$600/month

What Worked: - HubSpot organized our dealer pipeline - Custom portal gave dealers self-service capability - Zendesk helped us track and resolve dealer issues - Google Drive made collaboration easier

What Didn't Work: - Portal and HubSpot weren't integrated (manual data sync) - Still doing lots of manual work - No good reporting on dealer performance - Support ticket system disconnected from everything else

**The Lesson:** Move to actual software when spreadsheets break. But don't expect perfection. Disconnected tools are still better than spreadsheets at this stage.

Our Mistake: We built a custom dealer portal instead of buying off-the-shelf. Seemed like a good idea. Cost us \$15K and constant maintenance. Should have bought something existing.

## Phase 3: \$2M to \$6M (Year 5-7) - Integration Struggles

**Stage:** Between 2 and 3 (attempting integration)

**The Problem:** We had tools, but they didn't talk. We were doing so much manual work connecting systems that we were drowning in administration.

#### What We Changed:

**Year 5:** - **CRM:** Upgraded HubSpot to Professional (\$800/month) - **Integration:** Added Zapier to connect HubSpot, Zendesk, Google Drive (\$50/month) - **Analytics:** Started using HubSpot reporting seriously - **Total tech spend:** ~\$1,000/month

Year 6: - Dealer Management: Rebuilt portal with better integration (\$25,000) - API Development: Built custom APIs to connect systems (\$10,000) - Accounting: Moved to QuickBooks Desktop for better job costing - Total tech spend: ~\$1,500/month plus development costs

Year 7: - Data Warehouse: Implemented basic data warehouse (Hired consultant, \$20,000) - Dashboards: Built executive dashboards showing dealer performance - Automation: Automated dealer onboarding workflows - Total tech spend: ~\$2,000/month

What Worked: - Zapier helped connect some systems - Custom APIs enabled better integration - Data warehouse gave us cross-system visibility - Dashboards helped leadership make better decisions

What Didn't Work: - Still lots of manual work - Integrations broke frequently - Custom development was expensive and time-consuming - We were building instead of buying (mistake)

**The Lesson:** Integration is hard. Custom development is expensive. We should have bought more and built less. But at least we were making progress.

Our Mistakes: 1. Built too much custom code (expensive to maintain) 2. Underestimated integration complexity 3. Didn't invest enough in implementation expertise 4. Tried to DIY everything to save money (cost us more)

## Phase 4: \$6M to \$12M (Year 8-10) - Getting Serious

Stage: 3-4 (Integrated Systems moving toward Optimization)

**The Realization:** Technology was limiting our growth. We needed to stop being cheap and invest properly.

#### **Major Changes:**

Year 8: The Big Move - Dealer Management: Moved to proper dealer management platform (Salesforce + custom configuration, \$100,000 implementation) - Consultant: Hired fractional CTO (\$5,000/month for 12 months) - Integration: Rebuilt integrations properly (used Workato iPaaS, \$2,000/month) - Total tech spend: ~\$8,000/month during implementation

What the consultant helped us do: - Evaluate platforms properly - Design proper architecture - Manage implementation - Train our team - Document everything - Transfer knowledge to us

Best \$100K we spent: That consultant prevented us from making expensive mistakes and got us to Stage 3 properly.

Year 9: Optimization - Business Intelligence: Implemented proper BI (Tableau, \$3,000/month) - Analytics: Built sophisticated dealer performance analytics - Automation: Automated most routine workflows - Internal Hire: Hired full-time systems administrator - Total tech spend:  $\sim \$10,000/\text{month}$ 

Year 10: Financial System Upgrade - ERP: Moved to NetSuite (\$40,000 implementation + \$4,000/month) - Multi-Entity: Proper multi-entity financial management - Integration: Connected NetSuite to Salesforce and BI platform - Total tech spend: ~\$12,000/month

What Worked: - Proper platform selection (Salesforce was right for us) - Hiring consultant to guide us (saved massive time and money) - Investing in proper integration (Workato vs. Zapier) - Building internal capability (systems administrator) - Moving to NetSuite (handled our complexity)

What We Learned: - Good help is worth the investment - Proper implementation takes 6-12 months (not 6 weeks) - Integration is critical at this stage - You need someone technical on staff - Technology budget needs to be 2-3% of revenue

The Result: We could finally scale. Technology enabled growth instead of limiting it. Dealer onboarding went from 60 days to 14 days. We could support 100+ dealers efficiently. Leadership had real-time visibility.

## Phase 5: \$12M to \$25M+ (Year 11-13) - Optimization and Scale

Stage: 4-5 (Optimized Operations moving toward Enterprise)

The Reality: At this scale, we needed enterprise-grade systems and internal capability.

Year 11: Building Internal Capability - Team: Hired IT Director + 2 staff - Infrastructure: Built proper IT infrastructure - Security: Implemented SOC 2 compliance - Total tech spend: ~\$18,000/month

Year 12: Advanced Analytics - Predictive Analytics: Built dealer success prediction models - Forecasting: Revenue forecasting with 90%+ accuracy - Custom Development: Internal team building custom tools - Total tech spend: ~\$20,000/month

Year 13: Enterprise Maturity - Scale: Systems supporting 200+ dealers, \$25M+ revenue - Sophistication: Predictive, automated, optimized - Competitive Advantage: Technology as differentiator - Total tech spend: ~\$25,000/month (1.2% of revenue at \$25M)

What Enabled This Scale: - Solid foundation built in Years 8-10 - Internal technical team - Enterprise-grade systems (Salesforce + NetSuite + Workato) - Data-driven decision making - Continuous optimization

The Payoff: - Dealer onboarding: 60 days  $\rightarrow$  7 days - Support efficiency: 10x improvement - Leadership decisions: weeks  $\rightarrow$  hours - Growth support: Unlimited (systems scale) - Competitive advantage: Significant

#### The Cost Evolution

**Year 1-2:** \$50/month (\$600/year) = 0.1% of revenue

**Year 3-4:** \$500/month (\$6,000/year) = 0.4% of revenue

**Year 5-7:** \$1,500/month (\$18,000/year) = 0.5% of revenue

**Year 8-10:** \$10,000/month (\$120,000/year) = 1.3% of revenue

**Year 11-13:** \$22,000/month (\$264,000/year) = 1.2% of revenue

Pattern: Technology spend stayed between 0.5-1.5% of revenue once we got serious about it.

### Key Mistakes We Made (So You Don't Have To)

Mistake 1: Building Instead of Buying We built custom code when we should have bought off-the-shelf solutions. Custom code is expensive to build and maintain.

**Lesson:** Buy before you build. Only build what's truly unique to your business.

Mistake 2: Trying to DIY Everything We tried to save money by doing all implementation ourselves. It took longer, cost more in wasted time, and the results were mediocre.

**Lesson:** Hire consultants for major implementations. They pay for themselves.

Mistake 3: Underinvesting Too Long We stayed at \$500-1,500/month tech budget for too long. Technology was limiting our growth.

Lesson: Invest 1.5-2.5% of revenue in technology at Stage 3+. Under-investing is expensive.

Mistake 4: Not Hiring Technical Staff Sooner We should have hired a systems administrator at \$6M, not \$12M.

Lesson: Hire internal IT capability at Stage 3-4. Don't wait.

Mistake 5: Cheap Integration Tools We used Zapier too long. Should have moved to enterprise iPaaS sooner.

Lesson: Integration infrastructure matters. Invest in good tools.

Mistake 6: No Strategic Technology Planning We reacted to problems instead of planning proactively. Cost us time and money.

**Lesson:** Build 3-year technology roadmap. Update it annually.

#### What We Did Right

**Right Move 1: Hired Fractional CTO** Best \$60K we spent. Saved us from expensive mistakes and got us to Stage 3 properly.

**Right Move 2: Moved to Enterprise Platforms** Salesforce and NetSuite were expensive but worth it. They scaled with us.

Right Move 3: Invested in Data Infrastructure Data warehouse and BI enabled data-driven decisions. Competitive advantage.

Right Move 4: Built Internal Capability Hiring IT team gave us independence and speed.

**Right Move 5: Proper Integration** Moving from Zapier to Workato was expensive but necessary. Integration stability matters.

**Right Move 6: SOC 2 Compliance** Enterprise dealers required it. We were ready.

#### If We Could Do It Again

#### What We'd Change:

- 1. Invest in consultants earlier (Year 3-4, not Year 8)
- 2. Move to enterprise platforms sooner (Year 5, not Year 8)
- 3. Hire systems administrator earlier (Year 6, not Year 9)
- 4. Build less, buy more (Throughout)
- 5. Budget 2% of revenue for technology (From Year 3 onward)
- 6. Plan proactively instead of reactively (Always)

#### What We'd Keep:

- 1. Starting simple (Excel and QuickBooks at Stage 1)
- 2. Moving to HubSpot early (Year 3)
- 3. Building data warehouse (Year 7)
- 4. Hiring fractional CTO (Year 8)
- 5. Moving to enterprise systems (Year 8-10)
- 6. Building internal capability (Year 11+)

#### The Timeline Summary

Years 1-4: Survival and basic tools (\$600-7,200/year)

Years 5-7: Integration struggles (\$18,000-24,000/year)

**Years 8-10:** Getting serious (\$96,000-144,000/year)

**Years 11-13:** Enterprise maturity (\$216,000-300,000/year)

**Total 13-year investment:** ~\$1.5M in technology

Return: \$25M+ scalable business with technology as competitive advantage

Worth every penny.

#### Your Timeline Will Be Different

Your company isn't Roof Maxx. You're in a different market, with different growth rate, with different complexity.

But the lessons apply: - Start simple - Invest as you grow - Integration matters - Hire help - Build internal capability - Plan ahead - Budget appropriately

Learn from our mistakes. Build your timeline smarter than we did.

, and the second second

End of Appendix D

The best time to invest in technology is before you need it. The second best time is now.

## Appendix E: Glossary of Technology Terms

Quick reference guide for technology terms used throughout this book.

#### $\mathbf{A}$

#### API (Application Programming Interface)

A way for software systems to communicate with each other. Think of it as a language that lets different programs exchange data automatically.

#### Aerial Measurement

Technology (like EagleView or Hover) that uses satellite or drone imagery to measure roofs remotely, eliminating the need to physically measure every roof.

#### Attribution

Tracking which marketing source or channel brought you a customer. For example, knowing if a customer came from Google Ads, referrals, or direct mail.

#### В

#### BI (Business Intelligence)

Software and processes for analyzing business data to help make better decisions. Includes dash-boards, reports, and analytics.

#### Best-of-Breed

Approach where you choose the best individual tool for each function instead of one platform that does everything.

#### **Business Intelligence Platform**

Software like Power BI, Tableau, or Looker that turns data into visual dashboards and insights.

#### $\mathbf{C}$

#### Cloud-Based

Software that runs on the internet instead of installed on your computer. You access it through a web browser. Also called "SaaS."

#### CRM (Customer Relationship Management)

Software for managing relationships with customers and leads. Tracks conversations, pipeline, deals, and customer history.

#### **Custom Development**

Building software specifically for your business instead of buying off-the-shelf. Usually expensive and time-consuming.

#### D

#### Dashboard

A visual display showing key business metrics in real-time. Think of your car dashboard but for business data.

#### **Data Migration**

Moving data from old system to new system during implementation. Often more complex than expected.

#### **Data Warehouse**

Central repository where data from all your systems comes together. Enables cross-system reporting and analytics.

#### DIY (Do It Yourself)

Implementing technology without hiring consultants. Can save money but takes more time and has higher risk.

#### $\mathbf{E}$

#### ERP (Enterprise Resource Planning)

Comprehensive business management software. Includes accounting, operations, HR, and more. Examples: NetSuite, Sage Intacct, SAP.

#### ETL (Extract, Transform, Load)

Process of moving data from one system to another and cleaning it up along the way.

#### $\mathbf{F}$

#### Field Service Platform

Software designed for businesses that send crews to customer locations. Handles scheduling, dis-

patch, mobile apps, invoicing, etc.
Fractional CTO (Chief Technology Officer)  Part-time technology executive who provides strategic guidance without being a full-time employee
${f G}$
Go-Live  The date when you start actually using a new system for real work (not just testing).
I
<b>Implementation</b> The process of setting up and deploying new technology. Includes configuration, data migration integration, training, and go-live.
Integration Making different software systems work together so data flows automatically between them.
iPaaS (Integration Platform as a Service) Tools like Workato or Boomi that connect multiple systems together. More powerful than Zapier.
J
Job Costing Tracking all costs associated with a specific job to determine profitability. Essential for knowing which types of work make money.
$\mathbf{K}$
KPI (Key Performance Indicator) Metrics that matter to your business. Examples: close rate, customer satisfaction score, revenue per crew.
${f L}$

#### LTV (Lifetime Value)

Total revenue you'll earn from a customer over your entire relationship. Helps determine how much to spend acquiring customers.

Lead Source Where a lead came from: Google Ads, referrals, direct mail, etc. Important for understanding marketing ROI.
${f M}$
Middleware Software that sits between other applications and helps them communicate. Acts as translator and connector.
MSP (Managed Service Provider) Company that manages your IT infrastructure, provides support, and handles technology maintenance.
${f N}$
Native Integration When two systems are designed to work together directly, without needing middleware or custom code. Usually more reliable than third-party integrations.
O
On-Premise Software installed on your own computers/servers instead of cloud-based. Increasingly rare as everything moves to cloud.
<b>Optimization</b> Making systems work better and more efficiently after they're already working. Stage 4 focus.
P
Platform Comprehensive software that handles multiple functions (CRM, scheduling, invoicing, etc.) in one system. Examples: ServiceTitan, AccuLynx, Jobber.

Testing new software with a small group before rolling out to everyone. Reduces risk.

#### Point Solution

Software that does one thing really well but doesn't try to do everything. Opposite of platform.



$\mathbf{\Omega}$	uic	-1-	D		. 1.	_
w	uı	JK.	ப	υı	JΚ	.5

Popular accounting software. Available as Online (cloud), Desktop (installed), or Enterprise (advanced) versions.

#### R.

#### ROI (Return on Investment)

How much value you get back compared to what you spend. A 2:1 ROI means you get \$2 back for every \$1 spent.

#### Real-Time

Data or information that updates immediately, not hours or days later.

#### $\mathbf{S}$

#### SaaS (Software as a Service)

Cloud-based software you access through the internet and pay for monthly. Most modern business software is SaaS.

#### Sandbox

Test environment where you can try software without affecting real data. Like a practice area.

#### SOC 2 Compliance

Security certification that proves a company protects customer data properly. Often required by enterprise customers.

#### Subscription

Ongoing monthly or annual payment for software. Most SaaS works this way instead of one-time purchase.

#### $\mathbf{T}$

#### TCO (Total Cost of Ownership)

All costs including subscription, implementation, training, integration, and maintenance. Usually 2-3x the subscription price.

#### $\mathbf{V}$

#### Vaporware

Software features that vendors promise but don't actually exist yet (and may never exist).

#### Vendor Lock-In

When you're stuck with a vendor because switching would be too difficult or expensive. Often due to proprietary formats or complex integrations.

#### $\mathbf{W}$

#### Workflow

Series of steps that happen automatically when triggered. Example: When deal closes, create job, send welcome email, schedule appointment.

#### $\mathbf{Z}$

#### Zapier

Popular tool for connecting software systems without coding. Good for simple automation, limited for complex integration.

#### Stage Definitions (Quick Reference)

#### Stage 1: Spreadsheet Survival (\$0-\$1M)

Minimal technology, spreadsheets, survival mode.

#### Stage 2: Basic Tools (\$1M-\$3M)

First real software in each category, mostly disconnected.

#### Stage 3: Integrated Systems (\$3M-\$10M)

Systems talking to each other, data flowing, automation working.

#### Stage 4: Optimized Operations (\$8M-\$20M)

Sophisticated systems, business intelligence, predictive capabilities, data-driven decisions.

#### Stage 5: Enterprise Scale (\$20M+)

ERP systems, custom development, internal IT teams, enterprise complexity.

#### Common Acronyms

AI - Artificial Intelligence

API - Application Programming Interface

**BI** - Business Intelligence

CEO - Chief Executive Officer

**CFO** - Chief Financial Officer

**CRM** - Customer Relationship Management

CTO - Chief Technology Officer

**DIY** - Do It Yourself

ERP - Enterprise Resource Planning

ETL - Extract, Transform, Load

**GPS** - Global Positioning System

HR - Human Resources

IT - Information Technology

**KPI** - Key Performance Indicator

LTV - Lifetime Value

ML - Machine Learning

MSP - Managed Service Provider

 $\mathbf{NPS}$  - Net Promoter Score

 $\mathbf{P\&L}$  - Profit and Loss

ROI - Return on Investment

SaaS - Software as a Service

 $\mathbf{SMS}$  - Short Message Service (Text messaging)

**SOC 2** - Service Organization Control 2

 $\mathbf{TCO}$  - Total Cost of Ownership

Need More Help?

If you encounter a term not listed here, consult: - Vendor documentation - Google search: "[term] definition for small business" - TechTerms.com - Or contact a technology consultant

End of Appendix E

Technology shouldn't be confusing. When in doubt, ask. The only dumb question is the one you don't ask.

# Appendix F: Resources for Ongoing Learning

Technology evolves quickly. This appendix provides resources to help you stay current and continue learning beyond this book.

#### Recommended Books

#### Technology Strategy and Implementation

#### "The Lean Startup" by Eric Ries

Not roofing-specific, but excellent framework for implementing technology in iterative, low-risk ways. Applies to technology adoption.

#### "Crossing the Chasm" by Geoffrey Moore

Helps understand technology adoption patterns. Why some technologies succeed and others fail. Useful for understanding your team's resistance.

#### "The Phoenix Project" by Gene Kim

Novel about IT operations. Makes technology implementation challenges understandable and entertaining.

#### "Good to Great" by Jim Collins

Not about technology, but about building exceptional companies. Technology is just one tool. This keeps perspective.

#### **Business Operations**

#### "Traction" by Gino Wickman (EOS)

Excellent framework for running businesses systematically. Works well with technology implementation.

#### "Scaling Up" by Verne Harnish

About growing companies. Technology chapter is good but entire book provides context for why technology matters.

#### Online Resources

#### **Roofing Industry**

#### Roofing Contractor Magazine

www.roofing contractor.com

Industry news, trends, and occasional technology articles.

#### RC Top 100 List

Annual list of top roofing companies. See what successful companies are doing. Many use sophisticated technology.

#### **Roofing Industry Conferences**

IRE (International Roofing Expo), NRCA (National Roofing Contractors Association) conferences often include technology sessions.

#### Technology for Field Service

#### ServiceTitan Blog

Even if you don't use ServiceTitan, their blog has good content about field service technology trends.

#### Field Service Digital

www.fieldservicedigital.com

News and insights about field service technology.

#### **Business Intelligence and Analytics**

#### Tableau Public Gallery

public.tableau.com

See examples of good dashboards. Get inspiration for what's possible.

#### Power BI Community

community.powerbi.com

Free training, examples, and help for Power BI users.

#### **Podcasts**

#### "The Home Service Expert" (Tommy Mello)

Interviews with successful home service business owners. Many discuss technology.

#### "Breakthrough Builder" (Dale Vermillion)

Business building for contractors. Regular technology discussions.

#### Software Review Sites

#### G2.com

Real user reviews of business software. Filter by roofing/home services. Check reviews before buying.

#### Capterra.com

Similar to G2. Compare products, read reviews, see pricing.

#### Software Advice

Free consulting service that helps match you with software. No cost to you (vendors pay them).

#### **Professional Organizations**

#### National Roofing Contractors Association (NRCA)

www.nrca.net

Industry association with resources, training, and networking.

#### Roofing Alliance

Educational foundation associated with NRCA. Training and certification programs.

#### Consulting and Implementation Help

#### General Technology Consultants

Look for consultants with: - Home services or roofing experience - Specific platform certifications (Service Titan, Salesforce, etc.) - Strong references from similar companies - Transparent pricing

Ask your network for referrals. Personal recommendations beat Google searches.

#### Platform-Specific Consultants

#### ServiceTitan Certified Partners

ServiceTitan maintains directory of certified implementation partners.

#### **HubSpot Partner Directory**

partners.hubspot.com

Find HubSpot implementation partners specializing in your industry.

#### Salesforce AppExchange Partners

appexchange.salesforce.com

Find Salesforce consultants and apps.

#### Online Communities

#### Reddit r/roofing

reddit.com/r/roofing

Active roofing community. Technology discussions happen. Take advice with grain of salt.

#### **Contractor Talk Forums**

www.contractortalk.com

Forum for contractors including roofing. Technology subforum exists.

#### LinkedIn Groups

Search for "roofing contractors" or "home services technology" groups. Networking and learning opportunities.

#### Training Resources

#### General Business Technology

#### LinkedIn Learning

www.linkedin.com/learning

Courses on most business software. Good for training teams.

#### Udemy

www.udemy.com

Affordable courses on specific software tools. Quality varies, check ratings.

#### YouTube

Free tutorials for almost any software. Great for quick "how do I..." questions.

#### Platform-Specific Training

#### ServiceTitan University

Included with ServiceTitan subscription. Comprehensive training.

#### **HubSpot Academy**

academy.hubspot.com

Free certification courses. Good even if you don't use HubSpot.

#### Salesforce Trailhead

trailhead.salesforce.com

Free gamified learning for Salesforce. Excellent quality.

#### **Staying Current**

#### Subscribe To

#### Your vendor newsletters

Most vendors send monthly updates about new features. Actually read them.

#### **Industry** newsletters

Subscribe to 2-3 roofing industry newsletters. Skim for technology trends.

#### Tech newsletters

Consider "The Hustle" (business tech news) or similar. Stay aware of broader trends.

#### Regular Activities

#### Quarterly vendor reviews

Every quarter, spend 1 hour reviewing what's new from your key vendors. Are you using new features?

#### Annual technology assessment

Use the worksheet in Appendix A annually. Are you keeping pace with growth?

#### Conference attendance

Attend at least one industry conference per year. Technology sessions and vendor expo.

#### Peer networking

Connect with 3-5 other roofing company owners at your stage. Share what's working.

### When You Need Help

#### Finding Consultants

#### Ask your network first

Best consultants come from referrals, not Google searches.

#### Check vendor partner directories

Most platforms maintain directories of certified implementation partners.

#### Interview multiple consultants

Talk to 3-5 before choosing. Check references thoroughly.

#### Questions To Ask

See Chapter 11 for complete list, but minimum questions:

- 1. How many roofing companies have you helped?
- 2. Can I talk to 3 references similar to us?
- 3. What's realistic timeline and budget?

- 4. What will you need from us?
- 5. How do you measure success?

#### Keeping This Book Current

Technology changes. Vendors come and go. Pricing changes. Features evolve.

This book provides frameworks, not specific vendor recommendations.

The stages are timeless. The eight categories are stable. The prioritization framework endures. Vendor specifics change.

Use the frameworks. Research current vendors. Check references. Do trials.

#### Connect With The Author

For questions, consulting, or speaking inquiries:

[Author contact information would go here if you want to include it]

#### Final Resource: Your Network

The best resource is other roofing company owners facing similar challenges.

**Build relationships with:** - 3-5 companies at your stage - 2-3 companies one stage ahead - Industry peers who aren't direct competitors

What to share: - What's working in your technology stack - Implementation lessons learned - Vendor experiences (good and bad) - ROI results

What to ask: - How did you handle [specific challenge]? - Who do you use for [specific need]? - Would you make the same choice again? - What would you do differently?

Nobody understands your challenges better than someone who's been there.

#### **Action Steps**

Don't just read resources. Use them.

**This Week:** 1. Bookmark 3-5 resources from this list 2. Subscribe to 2 relevant newsletters 3. Reach out to one peer for technology discussion

**This Month:** 1. Complete technology assessment (Appendix A) 2. Read one recommended book 3. Evaluate one new technology based on your priorities

**This Quarter:** 1. Attend one webinar or conference session on technology 2. Implement one improvement from your assessment 3. Document what you learned

**This Year:** 1. Make meaningful progress on your technology roadmap 2. Build relationships with 3-5 industry peers 3. Measure and celebrate ROI from technology investments

#### **Closing Thoughts**

Technology is not the goal. Building a great roofing company is the goal.

Technology is just a tool—an important tool, but still just a tool. The best technology in the world won't save a business with poor leadership, bad processes, or weak culture.

But good technology in the hands of good people building a good business? That's powerful.

Use these resources	to keep	learning,	keep	improving,	and keep	building.
						-
End of Appendix F						

## About the Author

[This section would include author bio, credentials, company information, and contact details if  $\operatorname{desired}$ ]

## Acknowledgments

[Optional section for tha	nking contributors, reviewers, team members, etc.]
End of Book	
© 2025 [Author/Comp All Rights Reserved	pany Name]
Thank you for reading	g. Now go build something great.